AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

Special Notation:

Director David Halpin will participate in this meeting from a satellite location via telephone.
The Public may participate in all Open Session portions of this meeting from this location.
The specifics of his location, while participating in this meeting, are as follows:
21749 Ambassador Drive, Macomb, M| 48044

TUESDAY, JUNE 13, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
e Ensure high quality drinking water
e Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
e Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
* Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within
the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments,
must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be
directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public
meetings as President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s
individual last name. The Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but
no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive
conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege
of address.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of May 8, 2017

B. Financial Reports
1. June 2017 — Early Pays
2. April 2017 Month End Cash Disbursements Report
3. Month End Revenue and Expense Summary Report
4. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

Possible Board Action — Approve Consent Calendar.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, June 13, 2017 Page 1 of 3



5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A.

B
C.
D

E.

President’s Report

. Board Reports

General Manager’s Report

. Operation Manager’s Report

ALT Treatment Plant Update

6. NEW BUSINESS

A.

Review and Provide Direction on Draft Response to the Grand Jury Report

Possible Board Action - Provide Staff direction on response to the Grand Jury Report
from the Board of Directors.

Review and Provide Direction on Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 District Budget

Possible Board Action — Receive General Manager’s Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 District
Budget and provide direction on preparation of a final budget.

Review and Provide Direction on Draft 5-Year Capital Inprovement Plan

Possible Board Action — Receive the draft 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan and
provide direction on preparation of a final 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan.

Consider Adoption of Resolution 2017-05 Regarding the Completion of Public
Improvements for the Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District 1989-3

Possible Board Action — Adopt Resolution 2017-05 declaring the redemption fund as
surplus, ordering the disposition of surplus amounts in the amount of $37,567.85,
approving the assessment district closeout analysis and findings report prepared by NBS,
and accepting the Notice of Completion of Public Improvements for Pilot Hill South Water
Assessment District 1989-3.

Consider Proposed Approval of Amendment 2 to the Professional Services
Agreement with George Sanders Extending the Term and Increasing
Compensation

Possible Board Action — Approve Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement
with George Sanders for Civil Engineering services, extending the term by one year and
increasing the total compensation by $76,800 to a total of $228,600.

Consider Adoption of Resolution 2017-06 Authoring the General Manager to
Approve Change Orders Up to a Cumulative Total of $150,000 for the Myers and
Sons Construction Contract for the ALT Water Treatment Plant Construction
Project to an Amount not to Exceed $50,000

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-06 authorizing the General Manager
to approve and process Change Orders up to a cumulative amount of $150,000 for the
Myers & Sons Construction contract for the ALT Water Treatment Plant.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, June 13, 2017 Page 2 of 3



7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Adoption of Resolution 2017-04 Adopting the Annual Appropriations
Limit of $2,507,976 for Fiscal Year 2017-2018.

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-04 setting the Proposition 4
Appropriations Limit for the District.

8. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED
BY STAFF - Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide
input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next regular meeting July 11, 2017, at 2:00
PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-
related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve Palmer by telephone
at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full
business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this
agenda was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at
6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on June 9, 2017.

/#g c/ﬁ 't

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Datd /

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, June 13, 2017 Page 3 of 3



CONFORMED AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

MONDAY, MAY 8, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
e Ensure high quality drinking water
« Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
« Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
« Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.

1.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm. Directors present: David Halpin, Jesse Hanschild,
Carl Hoelscher, Lon Uso and Dane Wadle. Staff present: General Manager Steve Palmer,
Operations Manager Darrell Creeks, Office Manager Diane Schroeder, Engineering Consultant
George Sanders, and Meeting Recorder Gloria Omania. Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner of
Churchwell White.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve the agenda. Second by Director Halpin.
The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC FORUM — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments, must be
recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be directed
only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public meetings as
President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s individual last name. The
Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive conduct
shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege of address.

No public comment.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of April 11, 2017

B. Financial Reports
1. May 2017 - Early Pays
2. March 2017 Month End Cash Disbursements Report
3. Month End Revenue and Expense Summary Report
4. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

Possible Board Action — Approve Consent Calendar.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, May &, 2017 Page 1 of 5



Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve the Consent Calendar. Second by Director
Hanschild.

The motion passed unanimously.

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. President’s Report

Director Uso thanked everyone for the successful ground breaking ceremony at the Auburn
Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant on April 25.

B. Board Reports

Director Hoelscher referred to a section on the California PUC Consumer Information website
regarding notification requirements for utility shut-offs. He stated that the District did not provide
enough notice for the recent water service shut-off.

General Manager Steve Palmer acknowledged that the District should have coordinated better
with the affected businesses. Staff did meet with the concerned business owner who then
agreed to shutting off the water on Monday. The District provided the minimum notification and
followed all the rules and regulations as required, but will do a much better Job next time.

Director Uso shared suggestions (i.e. email blast to ALT customers) to avoid miscommunication
in the future. Staff explained the issues the District encountered and provided additional
clarification about what occurred during this recent shut-off Director Uso thanked Director
Hoelscher for bringing this matter to the Board’s and Staff’s attention.

Director Wadlle reported that SB 496 (Cannella) regarding indemnity clauses in public agency
contracts was signed into law.

After some additional discussion about the types of indemnification clauses, Legal Counsel
Barbara Brenner indicated she would review the language and inform the Board on how this
legislation will affect District contracts moving forward.

C. General Manager’s Report

Before summarizing his written report, Steve Palmer reported that he and a few members of the
Board will be at the ACWA Conference for the rest of the week. He called attention to the
following conference seminars and sessions that are applicable to what the District is going
through: pension costs outlooks; ACWA-sponsored proposed legislation to allow for a lifeline
rate for base usage; rate-setting challenges; and low-income assistance programs.

Mr. Palmer then summarized his written report, providing an update on the financing of new
meters. Holman declined to fund the loan because the y are predicting the District’s debt service
coverage ratio will fall to less than 1. Mr. Palmer reported that he has heard from iBank and
they want the District to apply for a loan anywa y. He described the timeline for the process. He
indicated he would bring this back to the Board. Director Uso questioned the merits of
submitting an application at this point.

The General Manager indicated he is still working on the Draft 2017-18 Operating Budget. He
will first bring it to the Finance Committee, then bring the final budget to the Board in June.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, May 8, 2017 Page 2 of 5



D. Operation Manager’s Report

The General Manager presented the Operation Manager’s Report on behalf of Darrell Creeks
who was in the field dealing with the shut-down and pipe replacement project.

The matter of the Notice of Violation from the Regional Water Control Board related to the
Auburn Lake Trails On-site Wastewater Disposal system prompted questions from the Board
and additional discussion about the related deadlines for the District. Director Uso asked
about the cost of the extra work, the amount in reserves for that enterprise, and what needs to
be done as far as rates.

Mr. Palmer stated that staff will prepare the necessary data and issue a Request for Proposals
for a qualified consultant to do the required reports. Staff will bring this back to the Board for
consideration.

Staff then presented a slide show of maintenance and repair activities in the field, and an
update on the ALT Water Treatment Plant construction.

E. ALT Treatment Plant Update

Engineering Consultant George Sanders apologized that the wrong report was inadvertently
included in the packet. This report was put together incorrectly so the information it contained
is from April and not May. He then provided the following update:

e About 90 submittals and 25 RFIs have been processed. Mr. Sanders is pleased with
the working relationship between Myers and Psomas. There have not been any delays
or disagreements over the submittals.

e NEXGEN, the Construction Management consultant, is now on site at the ALT Water
Treatment Plant, with Joe DiGorgio coming on Board as the permanent construction
manager.

e Youngdahl is still under contract for the material testing.

e Foothill Associates is fading out of the storm water permitting and is now available to
make sure we have everything in the CEQA document. They helped identify the CEQA-
approved colors for the Filter Building and Raw Water Pump Station Building. Mr.
Sanders stated the CEQA document has specific language requiring that colors must
be earth colors and neutral tones and referred to the two colors on the Color Chart that
meet the requirements of the Mitigation Measure — the Cypress Green and Surrey Beige.

Mr. Sanders presented Staff's recommendation that the roof be painted Cypress Green
and the buildings Surrey Beige. Director Uso stated that a lighter color for the roof would
help with the interior temperature of the building and received agreement from other
Board members.

Acknowledging that the color of the building was important to the community and to the

Board, Mr. Sanders stated that he now has clear direction from the Board to identify a
lighter color for the roof; and if not, use the same color for the roof and the building.

e Project expenses to date is $422,170 for construction and $33,827 for engineering,
construction management, and environmental for a total of $455,997 expended to date.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, May 8, 2017 Page 3 of 5



After asking about staff time and learning this is tracked, Director Wadle stated he
appreciated the budget information.

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Review and Provide Direction on Treated and Untreated Water Rate Study

Possible Board Action — Provide Staff direction on methodology presented and with
recommendations from Finance Committee.

Steve Palmer and Jon Van den Bergh of RCAC provided a power point presentation on the
Water Rate Study methodology.

During the presentation, the Board asked questions and engaged in an exchange of thoughts
and ideas regarding a subsidy program for low-income customers, replacement costs,
recapitalization costs/reserve needs, property tax allocation, and functional cost allocation.
Mr. Van den Bergh indicated he will run scenarios that are reasonable and make sense.
The lengthy presentation and discussion led to the following action by the Board:
Motion by Director Wadle to adopt the Finance Committee recommendation for the
subsidy program; to change the recapitalization amount to not include costs less than
$5,000; to do a model that has 100% cash for under $50K; 75% cash for $50K to $100K,
50% for $100K to $500K, and 25% cash for over $500K, and exclude the Hydro revenue
from the operating budget and rate calculation.
Second by Director Hanschild.
Public Comment: None
The motion passed unanimously.
B. Position Letters on Newly Amended Conservation Bills
Possible Board Action — Take official position of opposing AB1667, AB1668, and AB 16609.

Steve Palmer provided a summary of the staff report.

Motion by Director Wadle to take official position opposing AB1667, AB1668, and
AB1669. Second by Director Hoelscher.

No public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, May 8, 2017 Page 4 of 5



7. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide input
for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

None.
The Board adjourned to closed session at 4:59 p.m.

8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — EMPLOYEE EVALUATION

Pursuant to Government Code 54957(b)(1), the Board adjourns to closed session for: PUBLIC
EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION to allow for a discussion of the General Manager’s
draft Work Plan.

TITLE: General Manager
The Board returned to open session at 5:48 PM with nothing to report from closed session.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next regular meeting June 12, 2017, at 2:00
PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Darrell
Creeks by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as
possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with
Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on May 4,
2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, May 8, 2017 Page 5 of 5



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B1

GDPUD
PO BOX 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634
(530) 333 4356
Fax: (530) 333-9442

Memo

To:  Board of Directors
From: Christina Cross, Administrative Aide II
Date: June 13,2017
Re:  Early Accounts Payable for June 2017
Please take note that checks have been printed and mailed prior to June 13, 2017 for the
following vendors to take advantage of early payment discounts or to comply with payment
deadline.
Verizon Wireless
AARP
ADT
AT&T
Blue Cross
Blue Shield of CA
California Rural Water Association
Caltronics
Corbin Willits
De Lage Landen
George Sanders
Home Depot
MES
Mobile Mini
PG&E
Powernet
Premier Access Dental
Pro Line Cleaning Services
Robinson Enterprise

Santander



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Accounts Payable -June 2017 Early

GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B1

Name Description Amount Account Amount
ADT - Menthly service cost 5187.28 10-5380 $39.89
10-5680 $147.39
AT&T-Monthly Service $801.11 5344 $227.02
5544 5216.61
5644 $190.77
6744 $99,82
30-1226 566.89
California Rural Water Association $1,203.00 5689 $1,203.00
Caitronics-Copier contract-copy charges $347.50 5640 5347.50
Corbin Willits Service $2,208.20 5580 $573.20
5640 $1,635.00
De Lang-Copier Lease $228.20 5640 5228.20
De Lang-Formax Machine Lease $185.65 5640 $185.65
Director Payments:
Haipin, Dave-May 2017 Stipend 5400.00 5670 $400.00
Hanschild, Jesse-May 2017 Stipend 5400.00 5670 $400.00
Hoelscher, Carl- May 2017 Stipend 5400.00 5670 $400.00
Uso, Lon-May 2017 Stipend $400.00 5670 $400.00
Wadle, Dane-May 2017 Stipend $400.00 5670 $400.00
George Sanders $327.70 09-1650 $327.70
Home Depot $2,247.96 6739 $854.78
1420 $1,393.18
Medical Eye Services-June 2017 $357.90 5118 $18.74
5218 $56.22
5318 $18.74
5418 $37.48
5518 $18.74
5618 $198.61
6718 $9.37
Mobile Mini-Storage Rental $184.39 5639 $184.39
PG&E-Utilities Electric $1,657.51 5344
5444 $389.13
5644 5601.68
6744 $666.70
Powernet Global $166.43 5644 $166.43
Premier Access Dental 52,691.94 5118 $111.56
5218 5278.90
5318 555,78
5418 $167.34
5518 $111.56
5618 51,855.24
6718 $111.56
Proline Cleaning Services, Inc $250.00 5676 $250.00
Robinson Enterprise-Gasoline & Diesel 51,875.34 5148 $175.85
5248 $707.25

lof2




GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B1

5348 $167.37
5448 5734.25
6748 $90.62
Santander 51,230.88 2113 $1,092.37
5610 5138.51
Verizon Wireless $382.28 5344 $27.19
5444 $170.90
5644 $157.47
6744 $26.72
[Total General Fund $18,533.27 $18,533.27
RETIREE FUND
AARP Medicare Rx - M. Davis $33.40 12-5668 $33.40
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 6/1/17-8/31/17 $550.35 12-1157 $550.35
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 6/1/17-6/30/17 $205.61 12-5668 $205.61
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 6/1/17-6/30/17 $265.19 12-5668 $265.19
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 6/1/17-6/30/17 $292.50 12-5668 $292.50
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 6/1/17-6/30/17 $265.19 12-5668 $265.19
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 6/1/17-6/30/17 $227.97 12-5668 $227.97
Blue Shield of CA-J. St Dennis 6/1/17-6/30/17 $169.00 12-5668 $169.00
Blue Shield of CA - M. Davis 6/1/17-8/31/17 $483.00 12-5668 $483.00
i'Totai Retiree Fund $2,492.21 FUND #12 $2,492.21
[USDA REQUIRED RESERVE
Churchwell White 7125
Wmmgkvs $0.00 FUND #24 $0.00
[STUMPY MEADOWS EMERGENCY RESERVE FUND {SMERF)
Mjﬂs Farge SRF 1115
Total SMERF Fund $0.00 FUND#29 $0.00
[ALT WTP RETROFIT PROJECT
George Sanders $7,967.90 7124 $7,967.90
Myers & Sons Construction LP $648,085.25 5323 $648,085.25
$656,053.15 FUND#35 $656,053.15
Capital Reserve Fund
Oiympus & Associates, Inc $32,590.94 5323 $32,590.94
Total Capital Reserve Fund $32,590.94 Fund #43 $32,590.94
[FOTALALL FUNDS IN GENERAL ACCOUNT [$709,669.57 | | $709,669.57]

Approved for Payment:

Treasurer

20f2

General Manager



GDPUD Board Meeting 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B2

Georgetown Divide PUD
Month End Cash Disbursements Report
Report for 05-17

Period Check | Check Date Vendor # (Name) Amount
i7-May 27760 5/5/2017 HELO1 {BRYAN HELM) 629.88
27761 5/5/2017 HELO1 (BRYAN HELM) 123.32
27762 5/8/2017 ACWO05 (ACWA/JPIA HEALTH) 45,289.20
27763 5/8/2017 ALLO1 (ALLEN KRAUSE) 2,430.22
27764 5/8/2017 AMEO8 (AMERICAN MESSAGING) 74
27765 5/8/2017 ANDO1 (ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE Cco) 406.86
27766 5/8/2017 ARCO2 (ARC ) 48.13
27767 5/8/2017 BJPO1 (BJ PEST CONTROL) 300
27768 5/8/2017 CARO8 (CS! ) 59
27769 5/8/2017 CCSO1 (CCSINTERACT IVE) 69
27770 5/8/2017 CHU02 (CHURCHWELL WHITE, LLP) 10,273.21
27771 5/8/2017 CLSO1 (CLS LABS) 423.36
27772 5/8/2017 CROO1 (ROBIN CROWTON) 15,875.00
27773  5/8/2017 DIAQ2 (DIAMOND WELL DRILLING COMPANY, INC) 530
27774 5/8/2017 DIVOS (PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC) 88.46
27775 5/8/2017 DWRO1 (DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES) 33,628.00
27776 5/8/2017 ECOO01 (ECORP CONSULTING, INC.) 7,315.36
27777 5/8/2017 ELD16 (EL DORADO DISPOSAL) 310.74
27778 5/8/2017 EN201 (EN2 RESOURCES, INC) 2,399.50
27779 5/8/2017 FERO2 (FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC) 4,218.77
27780 5/8/2017 FOO01 (FOOTHILL ASSOCIATES) 4,651.84
27781 5/8/2017 G&001 (G & O BODY SHOP) 105
27782 5/8/2017 GEMO1 (GEMPLER'S, INC.) 32.16
27783 5/8/2017 GEOO1 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW) 519.01
27784 5/8/2017 GEOO4 (DIVIDE SUPPLY INC.) 691.08
27785 5/8/2017 GEOOS (GEORGETOWN PRE-CAST, INC.) 870.87
27786 5/8/2017 MCEO1 (MC Engineering, inc.) 5,128.62
27787 5/8/2017 MJTO1 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.) 11,427.60
27788 5/8/2017 NBSO1 (NBS ) 12,500.00
27789 5/8/2017 NORO3 (NORTH STATE TIRE CO,INC) 1,766.41
27790 5/8/2017 PACO2 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC) 8,794.68
27791 5/8/2017 PALO1 (STEVE PALMER) 62.61
27792 5/8/2017 POLO1 (POLLARD WATER) 1,038.23
27793 5/8/2017 PSO01 (PSOMAS) 21,265.00
27794 5/8/2017 ROBO1 (DON ROBINSON) 1,037.21
27795 5/8/2017 ROB02 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES) 1,918.33
27796 5/8/2017 SIEO6 (SIERRA CHEMICAL CO.) 4,380.22
27797 5/8/2017 SIE10 (SIERRA SAFETY) 475.41
27798 5/8/2017 SWRO1 (SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE) 14,988.00
27799 5/8/2017 TIMO1 (TIMBERLINE ELECTRONICS) 250

27800 5/8/2017 UNI06 (UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO) 145



27801
27802
27803
27804
27805
27806
27807
27808
27809
27810
27811
27812
27813
27814
27815
27816
27817
27818
27819
27820
27821
27822
27823
27824
27825
27826
27827
27828
27829
27830
27831
27832
27833
27834
27835
27836
27837
27838

GDPUD Board Meeting 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B2

5/8/2017 USBO5 (U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM)

5/8/2017 VAUO1 (VAUGHN JOHNSON)
5/8/2017 WALO2 (WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY)
5/8/2017 WELQ2 (WELLS FARGO BANK, NA)
5/8/2017 WHI02 (WHITE CAP CONST. SUPPLY)
5/8/2017 \M002 (MUSSER, PAUL/THERESA )
5/10/2017 AFLO1 (AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS)
5/10/2017 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit)
5/10/2017 ICMO2 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))
5/10/2017 U001 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)
5/10/2017 1UO02 (PEU LOCAL #1)
5/10/2017 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)
5/10/2017 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)
5/23/2017 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit)
5/23/2017 ICMO2 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))
5/23/2017 1UO01 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)
5/23/2017 1U002 (PEU LOCAL #1)
5/23/2017 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)
5/23/2017 AARO1 (AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS, PDP)
5/23/2017 ADTO01 {(ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
5/23/2017 ATTO2 (AT&T )
5/23/2017 BLUO1 (ANTHEM BLUE CROSS)
5/23/2017 BLUO4 (BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA)
5/23/2017 BLUO6 (BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA)
5/23/2017 CALO3 (CALIF RURAL WATER ASSN.)
5/23/2017 CAL16 (CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS CORP.)
5/23/2017 CWS01 (CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC.)
5/23/2017 DELO5 (DELAGE LANDEN, INC)
5/23/2017 GEO12 (GEORGE SANDERS)
5/23/2017 MEDO1 (MEDICAL EYE SERVICES)
5/23/2017 MOBO1 (MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA)
5/23/2017 MYEO1 (Myers and Sons)
5/23/2017 OLY02 {OLYMPUS AND ASSOCIATES, INC)
5/23/2017 PAC02 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC)
5/23/2017 PREO1 (PREMIER ACCESS INS CO)
5/23/2017 PROO4 (PAUL FUNK)
5/23/2017 ROB02 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES)
5/23/2017 SANO2 (Santander Leasing)

Total

249.1
1,500.00
452.78
2,796.95
752.52
119.11
1,345.58
366.92
1,179.75
335.67
974
8,057.70
34,049.53
366.92
1,179.75
316.73
97.4
7,795.92
334
187.28
801.11
1,806.81
169

483
1,203.00
347.5
2,208.20
413.85
8,295.60
357.9
184.39
648,085.25
32,590.94
1,657.51
2,691.94
250
1,875.34
1,230.88

982,475.92



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B3

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Revenue Summary*

For the Months between

REVENUE CATEGORY

Operating Revenue:
Residential Sales
Commercial Sales
Irrigation Sales

Surcharge

Wastewater

Penalties

Other

Installation Fees

Other (primarily photo copies)
Water Fund Material/Labor
Total Operating Revenue

Non-Operating Revenue:
Property Taxes-General
SMUD

Water Development
Pipeline

Capital Facility Charge
Interest Income

Water Agency Cost Share
Leases

Hydro

Other

Total Nonoperating Revenue

Total Revenue Before Transfers In

Transfers In

Total Revenue After Transfers In

NOTES:
A - Revenue accrued through

B - Represents irrigation revenue through

C - Revenue of
D - Penailties for

07/01/2016-04/30/2017 N
To Date % of Budget ?
07/01/2016- e
Budget 16-17 04/30/2017 Balance Earned s
$1,285,000 1,099,926 185,074 85.60% A
185,000 178,993 6,007 96.75% A
225,000 224,614 386 99.83% B
218,909
344,000 286,974 57,026 83.42% C
37,000 36,030 970 97.38% D
31,188 (31,188) E
$2,076,000 2,076,633 218,275 100.03%
$1,460,000 1,215,623 244,377 83.26% F
$105,000
2,300
2,400
43,900
40,000 45,539 (5,539) 143.85% H
45,000 0 45,000 0.00%
70,000 54,929 15,071 78.47%
60,000 45,924 14,076 76.54%
1,687,847 45,593 1,542,254 2.87%
$3,367,847 1,456,208 $1,855,239 43.24%
$5,443,847 3,532,841 2,073,514 64.90%
268,000 268,000 -
$5,711,847 3,532,841 2,341,514 61.85%
30-Apr-17
30-Apr-17
30-Apr-17
30-Apr-17

E - Primarily connection and installation fees

F - Property Taxes based on County Estimate

H - The interest revenue represents interest on checking, savings, money markets,
time deposits, LAIF and Kelsey and Pilot Hill Assessment Receivable Contracts

*Subject to revision with actual audit.

MPF/BOD/Other/Copy of Budget to Actual 2016-17 April 2017



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B3

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Expense Summary*
For the Months Between: 07/01/2016 - 04/30/2017
Budget To Date % of Budget
Acct# EXPENSE CATEGORY 2016-2017 04/30/2017 Balance Spent
Operating Expenses:

5010 Labor 1,153,108 981,093 172,015 85%

5019 Overtime 64,000 52,017 11,983 81%

5017 Standby 55,500 38,143 17.357 69%

5011 Temporary Labor 94,000 56,934 37,066 61%

5014 PERS Benefits 117,592 100,685 16,907 86%

5015 Deferred Compensation 0 894 (894) -

5016 Payroll Taxes 106,633 88,030 18,603 83%

5018/5 Insurance: Health & Life Pians 271,950 302,592 (30,642) 11%

5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 94,069 40,606 53,463 43%

5027 Audit 22,000 16,640 5,360 76%

5028 Engineering-Studies, including Ecorp. 0 24,925 (24,925)

5034 Insurance: General 67,695 51,875 15,820 77%

5036 Legal--General 121,000 91,032 29,968 75%

5038 Materials and Supplies 183,650 188,275 (4,625) 103%

5038 Rentals/ Outsourced Maintenance 27,200 53,095 (25,895) 195%

5040 Office Supplies 48,000 37,928 10,072 79%

5041 Staff Development 10,500 5,745 4,755 55%

5042 Travel--Conference 15,000 3,419 11.581 -

5044 Utilities 198,308 157,275 41,033 79%

5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 51,000 46,644 4,356 91%

5048 Vehicle Operations 50,200 34,103 16,097 68%

5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services 5,000 4,853 147 97%

5068 Retiree Health Premiums 132,000 123,783 8,217 94%

5070 Director Stipends 24,000 20,031 3,969 83%

5076 Building Maintenance 9,500 5,978 3,622 63%

5080 Outside Service/Consultants 133,000 209,573 (76,573) 158%

5084 Govt. Regulation/Lab Fees 170,000 124,873 45,127 73%

5090 Other: 2,000 3,481 (1,481) 174%

5090 Other: Recruitment 0 6,250 (6,250)

5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees 37,000 47,504 (10,504) 128%

5089 Other: Memberships 16,500 9,530 6,970 58%

5091 Other: Elections 6,816 {(6,816) -

5024 Depreciation 632,837 527,363 105,474 83%
Total Operating Expense $3,913,242 3,461,985 451,257 88%
Non-operating Expenses:

7010 Interest Expense $33,000 19,528 13,472 59%

7020 Preliminay Engineering 5,129

7023 Construction Contract Water Treatment 422,171

7024 Construction Eng Water Treatment 21,265

7090 Other 19,232 (19,232)

Total Non-operating Expenses $33,000 487,324 (454,324) 1477%
Total Expenses Before Tranfers $3,946,242 3,949,310 {(3,068) 100%

Net Income (Loss) $217,800 ($416,468) -191%



2102 0} 9102 WIS USED +aF £1°90°2L0Z\8UNM - 9\L10Z\SHodaY LeIS\SHOL03HIA 40 QUVOeVZ

¥L°GPZ 95 8% [e10) puelo
%820 Se' L2226 pun jusunsanu| Aousby 1ed0o
%00°¢ sysodaq awi] paiayoig obie- S|[BAA
000 29'6.1'82 SJuno2dy 1gaQ pund Buinjorey slels ofised sjlem
%10 92'912'€0S" i sBuiaeg jyueq sbuireg opeioq |3
%E0'0 16°20€°28 Bupoay) yueg sbuires opeloq 3
:uonew.ou| siey :Junoooy Jo adA] Aq siejol
¥1'G¥2'9€G'8 00'0 (0¥'912'8GL) €0'EPELOL 1G'8LL'E6L'6
Z26'6€8°CLT 26'6€8°€L2 pund uoiosuuo) dA18say SAD Lv|er
Gl'LBL'EE v SL'L6L°EE AAROY Jieday @ SUBOT JusWIBde|daY Juel LIVily
SS' 175 86 (g6'ceE'vl) €.'10Z'El 08'€L9'6V6 pun4euoz (171V) siiell 8)e] wnany|oy
66°L21°99/ : : 5 6612199/ aniesay [eyded dim - LTv|¥e
¥ 126'G69'L 00°00L'91 ¥2°128'6.9°) sebieyd Ajjoed (exded|6e
YEVLS'LL , : vEVrIG'L. J0LSIQ JuawdA0Id| 18]/ ASJIEA USPIBD|LE
(08'9€0°921) (SL¥EL LIY) G6'L60°GLE Kousby UO[08)0.d [EJUSWUOIIAUT|GE
000 000 9Z 0} pund buip|oH UoISuaX3 auljadid LE
L0°690°€09 (68°99) 0/'288°C 02'€52°009 pun- 0IpAH jlews|oe
G£'280°.S (56'962'7) 669622 GE€'180'LS pung BUIAJOASY ©1BIS |62
L¥'€€G°06) RUERATE B i L7 €EG 061 yinos Aesie|zs
18'1L0L'E0L 18°1L0L'E0L UUON Aes[oy|1Lg
oy'9¢eL'0S 9¥'9¢L'06 yinos |iiH 10id} s
(0808 L) (08'08t'4) - YUON IIH 10lid|€S
88°€Zr'LE6 (€0'695°GL) 1626696 Buues}) ysed enesay jejided|ey
(443S) pun- aniesay
12°0ELvr0’L 12°0€LPPOL AousBiawg smopesyy AdwniS|61
88'250°Z0v 00'00€°2C 88'2G.'66€ wawdojeas(q 181e M| Lt
18'992'v€ 18'992'v€ SIOSI( JUBLISSOSSY Jeyl0 B peoy auied|sg
2585 v : : 29'8S1' v ; QUIN LemalS|
61'69. 725 (69°692°9) 9r'22L°C 89°CLy'62S EEYIE] (43
12°9%6°0.9 (0621¥2.2) 61'6E1'29 86616088 pund [essuss|ol
(21°€2002) (62'9€9°6) (2696 'v1) e Agy0|\6
00°69042€ 00'690¥2€ pund dNNs|8
IONVIVE (LNO) NI SLN3IW3suNg S1di3o3y JONVIVE
ONIAN3 SYIISNVIUL -Sid HSVO HSVD ONINNIO3g9

¥a¥ 'ON W3LI YONIOV
210Z/€L/9 ‘Bunssiy pJeog aNddo

210Z ‘0€ TdV STONVIVE LNIWLSIANI ANV HSVD 40 LNINILVLS

L1OIM1SIA ALITLN 21M9Nd 3AIANIA NMOL13DU03D



2102 01 910Z JuAS YseD Ay €£1°90°LL0Z\SUNr - 9\ | gZ\sHoday HEIS\SHOL103dIa 40 guvoavz

leBeueyy [esousg) Jainsealj

‘parciddy

820'S65°L$ Z10Z ‘0E dunp jo Sk SeAI9SAI [B}0) [BNJOY
LZv'izy'es €L0Z ‘0€ dunf jo se saalasal (e}0} [enjoy
z9e'seLes #1L0Z ‘0¢ aung jo se saalasal [e30)} [eMOY
818291'6$ S10Z ‘0€ 2unf jo se saAlesal |BJO) [enjoy

681°'10¢ 000°20¢ €21°96L°L duozuslemsiseM - [ejo) ang
uogeioaideq pajeinwnooy %05 | L1205z 000052 Le9'Lbe [endeg - wajsAg |esodsiq Aunwwo)
000°G$ Je 18s Junowy 000‘s 000‘s [ende) - suoz
asuadxa suopjesado yuow om | 8.6'SY 0002S hs‘sre suofjesadQ - 191emalsepn
junowe |enOy 61219V L61v0S 690°€09 oL}08[80IPAH
junowe |enPY  §9.°LZY + GET129 69.L'%2S YjlesH sauey
sjunowe [enoY  166°08Y r4% A% P0LZSY 8aIM8S 198
8€.'815'S S£8256'S 102'828'y J2JeM - [ejo | gng
uoijeioaide( pale|nwnady %05 9161482 ge8'e6l’s 986°169 S8Alasal JaYj0
221'99L (vasn Aq pauinbes) sniessy jusweoe|dey
226'G69'L sabiey) Ayjioe jeyden
0EL‘PPO°L pun4 anssey Aousbiewg smopeajy Adwnig
‘lepde) - 1e1ep
$e|eg Je1em %01 cee'lel 000602 MO}4 yseD - Jeiepm
esuadxe suojjesado yuow om . 000°0LS 000‘0SS or6'0.9 suonjesadQ - Jelep
" peNPAY 61710z 18bpng £1-9102 ‘deosy spung Adljod salesey/spung pajeubisaq puisiq
woJy pajeinoien pejewnsy
vm. ‘SC'9eS 8

DY E8LIRIE K.POPEUS @IE SPUnJ patouisey
LV OLSELLY Soyfey] Ul ale spun4 pajeubisaq
L2°9v6'0L9% spung pejeubisepun pejouisaiun
:deoay spuny pajouyssy pue pejeubiseq ‘pajouysalun siseg Bupunoooy

410Z “0€ TidY SFONVIVE LNIINLSIANI ANV HSVD 40 INIWILVLS
LJI¥1SIA ALNILN 2NENd 3AIAIG NMOLIDYOID

8 "ON WALl YANIOV
2102/€L/9 ‘Bunespy pJeog andao




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017
Agenda Item No. 5C

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

Walton Lake Treatment Plant Water Storage Tank 1 Recoating Project
The work by Olympus and Associates is substantially complete and the tank is anticipated to

be returned to service this week. Once work is complete, the Board will be asked to accept the
project as complete and authorize recordation of the Notice of Completion for the Project. Two
photos of the completed work are included below.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District @ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



General Manager's Report Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item #5C

ACWA Annual Conference
Directors Uso, Halpin, and | attended the ACWA Annual Conference on May 9-12. | attended
several seminars regarding rate studies and complying with Proposition 218, low income
assistance programs, pensions, and a new low income rate assistance program that is being
developed by the State. It was very informative to hear how other agencies deal with the same
issues that affect the District.

| leamed of one new state program that the District will need to follow closely, State AB 401,
which directed the State Water Board to develop a statewide low income rate assistance
program. The Water Board is developing program guidelines and a recommended funding
mechanism for presentation to the Govemor’s office by January 2018. The current cost
estimate for this program range from $277 million to $619 million, excluding administration
costs. Public meetings are being held by the Water Board locally in Oakland on June 28, and
in Sacramento on July 10. The public notice is included as Attachment 1.

| also learned of an ACWA sponsored State Constitution Amendment (SCA 4) which would
revise the State Constitution to allow water rates to subsidize a low-income rate assistance
program. Current laws do not allow water rates to subsidize other customers and low income
rate assistance programs must be funded by revenue other than rates.

Attachment 2 includes presentations that | obtained at the Conference.



%) Eomunp G. BROwN JR.
w) GOVERNOR

Water Boards

MatiHew Ropmiquez
SECRETARY FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

State Water Resources Control Board

PUBLIC NOTICE

The State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) will hold a second series of public meetings
seeking input on program scenarios to provide affordable drinking water to low-income Californians as
mandated by AB 401 (2015). The program scenarios and cost estimates are available on the Board’s website
under section 2017 Presentations: UCLA 05/11/17.

Dates and locations of Public Meetings are listed below:

Public Workshop Scheduled Date & Time Location
B R ; Reid Park- Ruth Lewis Center
Riverside June 20, 2017 Reid Multi-Purpose Room
6:00-8:00 pm 701 Orange St

Riverside, CA 92501

Millennium Charter High School
Salinas June 27, 2017 Santa Lucia Room, 2™ FI
6:00-8:00 pm 940 N Main Street
Salinas, CA 93906

| Ira Jinkins Recreation Center
Oakland June 28, 2017 Meeting Room

6:00-8:00 pm G175 Edes Ave
Oakland, CA 94603
Los Angeles City Hall
Los Angeles July 5, 2017 1070 Committee Room, 10% FI
1:00-3:00 pm 200 N Spring St

Los Angeles, CA 90012

CalEPA Building
Sacramento July 10, 2017 Klamath Room
4:30-6:30 pm 1001 | St
Sacramento, CA 95814

Background
State law provides that every Californian has the right to safe,

clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human
consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes. The State Water
Resources Control Board is developing a plan for a statewide
Low-Income Rate Assistance Program, which is required by A.B.
401 (2015, Dodd) to be released no later than February 1, 2018.

Feiicia Mancus, chrair | THOMAS HOWARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | Mailing Address: P O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 | www waterboards ca.gov

G RECYCIED PAPCR



AB 401 Low Income Rate Assistance

'
N
1

TIMELINE
1 AD S0 LOW INITIAL PUBLIC REPORT DUE
m&zﬁ\c? DLIFRERCH RELEASE OF L2
ADOPTED MEETINGS SCENARIOS LEGISLATURE
|
@ —& @ —— - —8
1 Jan Qct 1 Jan Ray June - July 1 Jan Feb
2016 | 2047 ! 2018
UCLA SECOND
CONTRACT wgg Dop PUBLIC
ESTABLISHED KSH OUTREACH
MEETINGS

Topics for Comment

Topics for Comment at Public Meetings
Summer 2017

1. Which of the four scenarios presented by UCLA do you prefer, and why?

See slides 9 through 17, posted at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/conservation_portal/assistance/docs/acwa 051
117 _by_ucla.pdf

2. Are the estimated costs shown on slide 17 for these four scenarios reasonable and acceptable? Note that
they do not include estimated administrative costs, which will depend on the structure of the program and
other factors. Note also that slide 19 presents costs for existing LIRA programs.

3. Should additional scenarios be considered, such as those shown on slide 23 at the above link?

4. Should the LIRA program be available to non-metered households such as multi-family apartments and
mobile home parks?

a. If so, how would the program be administered since rates are not paid directly by the low-income
households?

5. What state agency (or agencies) should be responsible for administering the LIRA program?

Also, comments are still welcome on the questions posed at the first series of public meetings, held during Fall
2016.
See page 2 at;
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water _issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/ab401 public _notice.
pdf

Comments already received are posted at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/assistance/docs/summary
meetings fall2016.pdf

Submission of Comments
Please send written comments to iary Yang at Mary.Yang@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 322-6507.
Comments on these scenarios will be accepted until July 31, 2017.




AB401 - STATE LOW INCOME RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM




3
O
O
o
o
L
@)
=
_II
2
n
7p)
<
L
=
L
=
O
O
=
<
O
|
LU
<
T
w
o
<
m
S




:
O
O
1
o
Ll
O
<
T
2
n
7
<
LLl
L
=
O
O
=
=
@)
-
Ll
T
<C
n
o
4
m
<C




:
Q
O
o
o
L
O
2
-
2
2]
N
<
LU
=
<
14
L
=
Q
O
=
=
O
-
L
<
=
wn
o
<
a1]
<

P

SYHI usldiuod ‘Sunsixa R
MO 12 Sulpnpxe wesScl g el

INdD Suipnjaxs weidolg

WUNOISHP.
(5658-02} pasan Sujpiraad
weaSosd a1eys apUF T
T Juncosip %07 Suipiacsd
wesSoad 3338 220473 578







AB401 - STATE LOW INCOME RATE
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM




)

'

! Water

Rate Design and Affordability:
Long Beach Water’s Experience

&, Anatole Fafagan
ng 395 a7

¢ Almost 500

v 60/40 split

m . Water

FOULE HALE SYSTEM * Sincel 9!
Lorg Buach Cetlomia
* Serves City
o CA’s T farg

s Ahout 89,0
* Potable Wate

* 900 miles of
* About 53,0130 affyr potable demand

»f Long Beach

ast city
D00 residents
0 accounts

r System
water mains

- groundwater/irnported

* Member: Metropolitan Water District




Existing Rates

* Rate Structure since 1997

+ inclining Block - encourages conservation
* Uniform Non-Residentia

s Cost of Service Study ~ (1996
* Functionalized and distributed costs
* Mathematical calculation of tier widths, proportions
* Pre-dates Proposition 21
* Cost of Service Nexus - Proposition 218

* Appropriate cost recovery by customer class
* However, tier proportiors lack nexus with cost categories

Challenges: Affordability

» City of Long Beach ~ Disadvantaged Community
Status
¢ City discount program: Utility Users Tax Exemption
¢ Currently provide discour{tod rates for water and sewer service.
* Qualify through City administered process
* Outstanding conservati?n response since 2007
* ...and also since State mandates since 2015
* De-link conservation response and rate increases

* Proposition 218 cost allpcation
¢ Avoid customer cross-subsidies

(d Water




Opportunities

¢ Long Beach Water’s resource portfolic
¢ Mix of several sources and costs
* Groundwater
s Leased Groundwater
* imported Water
¢ Recycled Water
o Conservation - programs

* Revenues other than rates
* Property lease income

» City defined and administered process for discount programs

“ 4, te | Water

Proposed Rate Structure

e Cost of Service Study

o Three (3) Tier Residential rates, and unifprm Non-Residential rate
¢ Tier widths and proportion ~ supply sources and consérvation programs

* Discount program

* Qualify through City-administered Utility Users Exemption Program
« Discounted water in first tier, plus credic equivalent to previous sewer credit

» Source of funds: Property lease revenues

« For Residential customers who led canservation response

» Median SFR Usage = 10 ccf

+ Combined Water and Sewer bills equivalent 6 current billg

* Savings on new bill if less

m i Water




Proposed Residential Tier Definitions
Applied to All Residential Ciasses by Dwelling Unit

Current Tiers

Single Family: 0~ S ccf

Tieri Duplex:0-2.5 ccf
Muiti Family: 0 - 2.5 ccf
Single Family: 6 ~ 15 ccf

Tier2 Ouplex: 2.6~ 13 ccf

Multi-Family: 2.6 — 9 ccf

Tier3 Above Tier2

! Water

PFropos y
Revised Tiors

7-13 ccf

Above 13 ccf

Groundwater Availability
> 6 ccf per DU

Lakewood & MWD Tier 1
Avaitability
=» 7 cef per DU

Above Tier 2

Q)

Water Rates Justification

Water Suppty

Residential
Tier 1A Groundwater
Tier I8 Groundwater
Tier it Blended LW + MV\D Tier1
Iifr i MWD Tier R
Non-uesl‘&;;;-ial ’
(Irrigation, Industrial,  Blended GW + LW + MWD
Commercial)
Water

X XXX
x X
KX
XXX XX
XXX X




Residential Water + Sewer Monthly Bill Impacts

5/8"x 3/4" Single Fomily meters w/o gronted ex¢mption for
$180
$160
$140
$120
€100
$80 f"‘"‘““j
$60 R
$40 .
Tl |
s Gecl 10cc! 12cd 30cef
» Current W+5 Bills $41,14 $54.12 $59.82 $89.79 $132.60
« Proposed W+S Bllls  $37.75 $54.02 $61.37 $102.61 $156.27
Impacts ($) $3.39 -$0.10 $1.85 $12.82 $23.67
Impacts (%) -8.2% 0,2% 26% 14.3% 17.9%
W o Water

. B Decresse ~oe than $5 B Det rease 55 to S0 o increase b2ss tran §5

Increase 55 10 $10 | yease $10 §50

B e




Sewer Customer Bill Impact

+ Rill Nerrease mory

= ingrease bess than| s

Water

Ril Derrease §7 b S0
increase greater than $5

tha S2

s,

Long Beach Wate

* Utility Rate Structure
¢ Transparent
* Easy to foliow
* Methodical

* Your water, your rates,
* Lower water usage and
* Each utility has unique c
* Discount programs
* Leverage existing certific

r: Insights

ur community
ordable costs
st structures and opportunities

ation programs

* Well understood by commpunity

Water




Mt e e e m
i
.
i
'
H
i
'
i
i
1]
'
i
i

SA33AN ALINNWINOD HNOA ANV 812 dOdd S133N LVHL

NVIO0¥Ud ALINTIGVANO0HdY
31VIddOdddV FHL ONINOIS3d






$}S0J jenuue |ejo} Jo __$1S09 |jenuue |ejo} jo

%0Z OL S . %66 0108 |

MO 24e ybiH aue

S}S09 9jqeiiep S}S07) pPaxi4




siqeueAn Z el Lieum  peXidm
anueAy| 1800
" %0
%01
%0Z
%0€
-
o
%0y g
=
%S 9
1
%09 3
s
% 0L m@
@
— %08
%06
%001
uosuedw o9 uopisodwon anuaay

1!.. TR N T T PR s e e o fo g et T g o




Juasaud 01 5,066T : 43 WSipnods ayi v, <
S9leJ 9sealoul 0] ainssald 31eaud
59|Bs Jalem paseauda :anJi st [exoudidald ay| «

5.086T 01 5,096T :,B43 uielin) ayj pulyag,, «
sa3leJ U0 aunssaud jamo «

S9|NJ3|oW J21eM 2i0W JIAO
peauds aJe 1503 ‘sajes Jajem paseasdul Suling «




BRIANY RUIOHE)———  Aumoy—)
o
8 . 3 i
: 53 2 : :
ﬁ M .m (=) m m m “ W ﬁ am %
u g L] ] =2 o B o 3 & £ = 2
& e H c < c c E] = = B < £ ]
_ Vi , .Ms H - 1&1 B w _ % ﬁ . M ﬁ W % m .Mu ..b..u.
oy gy o ca b oy o angs .. §
- %
i
= %¥
S L1a4 :
Re'w
— wZ's
T :
J_ gtt[l.._ Ro.w_.’ — . %9
_— L %6°9
%5 %L KTt
- %8
%S'8 :
%L'6
1
N T
%511 *
T4 _

%Z1 Pasealoul Ajuo sewooul uelpsw aiym
%Gl Aq esealoul sey |jiq Jejem abelany




L i R e T e T

RJCE D

[

- OIIEBL (L0E1 24 MALIML 56D

mﬂmﬂsg tg !!-

Fooz %egy

 puag dopoy (rajunoeg
Lpsapu) Je)em VMMY 9%L
Aq poiosuods Apuis yf




SJ0J0E} DILWoUOI8 / [B190S UO paseq

IaWoysnd jo dnoib ulepss e ezipisgns Jou uen
99IAI8s Buipinoud

10 }1S00 8y} Josjjal 1snw sejel jey) aje)s yjog

~

<

~~

<

-~

(

9z uonisodoud
(uonnysuog ejuiopen
30 AilIX Pue JJjIX 8omy) gLz uosodolq «




Aj@reudouadde

POpUn}-SHpue-juen}iisuoo-Asy-oy}-sjebie}
E%EE@a>_nmp_otm:mao_goo”Nco_EOa

gLz uonisodoid
Yyum saijdwoo |jiis jey} spesu ash Jojem
|eljuasse 10j sajel Ajjigepioye dojans( L uondp «




ot

Jouns uequny «
Alddns jo seainos meu |lenuslod «
S)S09 weiboud uoijeAlasuon «

[E}laeD JO1s00 Bunjead «
sol|ddns Jejem jo js09) «
-9JIAISS JO 180D B saoud 1913 usemiaq SNXaN

o R R e T g o e T T S P e T R R




it

X XXX X Z 1ol aMIN X p 8Ll

1IONIBS8Y
X XX X Q| I3l X € 18l
AMIN Papulig
JIOAI9SaY
X X X Qe | X Z Jalg

AMIN P3pUSy
JIONISS9Y

X X 9 | JalL X W

AQMIN papuaig

1mod (492 ¢) abaeyd
aseq Aypouiwo)

uoneAiasuog bunjead Alaaliag Addng iajepp




[4

399/ 00°S$| 00°0$ 01°0% €8°L$ | Lv'0$ | 0928 | 9008 v 8l
J99/66°€$| 000$|  0L°0% vE'LS | L¥'0$ | 802 | 90°0% €491
399/ mw.nw m. 4 .,ow- 00°0% Fw.ow l#'0$ | 80°¢$ | 90°0¢ ¢ delL
SN R A A ..m P '0%- 00°'0$ 00°0$ | L¥0$ | 80'2% | 90°0% ARCE

(409

uoljenlasuog buiesd Aisaijag o S / $) abaeyo:
Alipowwon

pasodouy

ASH lsjepn aseg




€T

&) pun) 8m op MOH «

¢ paubisap eq weiboid pjnoys moH «
$pais)siuiwpe ag )l pjnoYs MOH «
;Jabiey am pjnoys oypp «




14"

JUNOOSIp
SWOdUl MO] YUM |[iq DS Ul puss 0} s1awojsno Buuinbes 63 —

Aymn Jeyjoue
Aq passsiujwipe weiboid Bunsixa uo ¥oeqAbBid ¢

}s00 |euonippe Buneaso ‘weiboid sieisiuiwpe yeig <
¢ Paldjsiujwpe aq }l pINoYs MoH «

uoljeuiquiod Aue 10

pa|qesiq
SIOWO}SNO SWOoUI MO

SuUaz1}I0 Joluss
21abie} am pinoys oypn «

A A A A




- .\‘ s mﬁ»v.up@\. Partl M« m
A PRS2y ) 4 HOWEY D) ,
+ A \ | SR E .
ST Qo VA2, AN T T .

i

sulelboid aoueinsui [eia)e
anuanal JusawAed aje
WIS g w08 VST Y o wrled S v ,i <—— paseq-uoljeuo

(soses| Jomo} ||80) anuaAal a)el-UoN

AA A A

Juswasibe asea} <
xe} panoidde-18jop <«
pund |eijauag <

S punj ©am Op MOH  «

&g Jo uoipod spasu Joopuil 8y} aoNpay <
¢,961eyo paxiy ay} aonpay <«
¢litg [ejo} aonpay  «

¢paubisep aq weibosd pjnoys moH «

S ARE—




o1

06.'09$ - 109'8V$ 009'8¥$ 01 dn b
00¥°'05$ - L2E'0VS oze'or$ o1 dn €
- 2191613 10N ob0‘zes 01 dn Zol|

Iy ewosu)
[BNUUY PAUIGUIOY |10

o = ke S s ki St i

SBUI9PINS 3WO0dU| S399W J2WOISND JI 10 «

(Aluo jequy) e|qiby3 awoou| pels pesH - aouejsIssY |eiauag) siielly ueipuj jo neaung -
(dISN) weibosd youn jooyos jeuonenN - (1SS) swoodu| Ajunoeg jejuewsiddng -
(g'9v seliwe AyesH) seljjwe] Joj |eD-Ipapy - dvaHin -
INVL [eqUL/(INVL) SSHOMIBD = OIM -

" (sdwejg pood) dYNS/USRIIED - - PIECIPOW/IEO-IPOW -

JUNOJSIP %Z | Sapinoid Yy “JUN0JSIP %Ge-0¢ sepiroid JHYD
‘A)101)0918 104 AJUO S| T4 "seb pue Ajoosle yjoq o) ssijdde JyvD
ONdD Aq paysiige)sa saulepinb vy34/34VvD

e e e e




L1

(1e10wW ¥4 10} €1'ZZ$) pesem abieyo Jejew AjYJUON <
90IAISS JS]eMB)SEM 10} UoHONPal %2t ¢

Jyouag «

yiuow Jad ss9j| Jo Joy Q| asn IShiy <«

8|dnod 10} 0SC 1 Z3
10 |enpIAIpUI JO} 008‘GL$ UBY) SSB| SWOodUuil pjoyssnoy [ejo] <

Jop|o 10 z9 aq IS\ «
BLI9JID «

¢ pajuswajdwi siy) St MOH —
xe) panoidde I8JoA <
Buipun{ «




18



WHAIED §f

URSAS B4 JO BUIDUT DIEUIISAS BI] SXTIUE O}
‘Sghxmﬁ!,gégﬁ%%i "

SO W

SUMIT)

Jdurpeay sUOHINGIIIUOD Jkopdmd 308 JIIYM -
sMIm g uj .

(dn Bujwod 5 YA -
epuaby

QUMY




rah fes

=\ ¥ N

Balancing the Fund

Ratio of Actives to Retirees

-/

'S
£
SERRRERAEERANAEN._ |
i . ot e ”» . - - - o
P LErS - e b

ol

’z |l|| !" l

l dlu”h];"
“l My plllh

i

g
a

%

4
- !
'm !
® |
o z
c {
g
[ j
-
@ |
[«>]
= ;
2 5
a { 2
2 B
2 {5
g &
w 4




NTETL AT

810z ‘Aeniqed uogdope '/107 "1oqwsiag fupeas jsiy preog
1507 [EWION PUE SINYIEN] PanIady uo yeduw|
aousuadxa aimny} 10} SUOHEPUBLILIOISY
spuaj pue souayadxs ueid jsed Jo siskjeuy
sejey Aigesiq pue uojeulue] Juswallsy -
uoneyu 0} pag ywmoaib Arejes -
9%,62°7 uey} jamol Buipuan siayew jenden ‘uoneyy -
9L0ZdIN S1eSS ewsncidwsl Mau 0] AOW Reuow -
‘suondwnsSe [EUENIIL (e JO MaIASY

A Y

. sebueyd
alel Junoasip 0} anp uoisuadsns Aeiodwa) peaocidde pieog -
jenpesb Aian aq 0} pajoadxa oedwl [BIOUBUl] .
sjaquis
pue siakojdws way) suonqIuod 18yBiy U UNsal M. -
%059 % %06'L 63 -
(%1) sutod siseq Q1 punoJe fq uopdwinsse
WINJa) JUBWISAAU) 30npas Aew uonebiy ¥siy Aisrewnin o

Apnig soususdxs MO uoneBimy sk Buipund [IM MOH
SO Y SEMIED
{%50°0) siuiod

s15eq (G) @I} UIN}S) Sje) JUNODSIP PUB JUBLLISBAYL pajoadxe
alj} 80NPaS PINOM LUNJRL JUBUNSIAU %G'L | € ‘gjdwexa 404
S]e) JUNOISIP pU LWINJSI JUBWISSAUI pojoadxe

ay; Bupsemoy 1oj Aed o} pasn S| uinies JUSWISOAUL B} JO
uoiod e ‘pasehibly st jusad uoneBm sy Butpund B USYM
Jobbu}

{It JuaA3 uofIeBIIN SR Buipun4 e ‘ploysaly) LIeH3D

© 4Q aj1 JUNODSIP BLf} SPIOXD UINJSI JUSUIISIAUL USUAY -«

;MO uonebin ysiy Buipun (1M MOH

auw} JaA0 sjaAR) Suipun)

pue SS)BJ UOKNGLIU0D Jafoidwa uo AUMEIOA JUSURSBAL!
40 1oedw; 3y sjeBnius pinoYS JsU Buipuny Buonpay «

auy
12A0 ysp Buipuny 8anpal 0) SHe8S uoneby sty Buipung o

¢uoneBiy sty Buipun4 st1BYM




SHASTED W

uondwnsse y,05°/ Juaing jos)a suonenjeA
[eLenide G10z/0£/9 Ut G sbed uo suogoalold Jeas g -
suopnRquIuco sakojdwa Jel01 0] aseasnu A -
Amgey
|~ papunun Sugsixa pJemo) siustuded painbas o) saseasseq -
SOnIIRI panuoTe seybiy -
$,% 1599 jeuuou JayBiy -
‘suedw uonpdwnsse Y oMoy -

uondwnssy (Y1) umey JUBW)SBAY]

SHSAIE) W

uoheyU! pue swinas y10q Jo} suoiejoadxe uue)-fuol
PuUe uu=i-uous spusiq suoen(en [eLenioe Joy uondiunsse Y .
{%8°2) soubiy ase swyes papadxs uue buoy -
%2"L 40 voneywy 1eak ot pajosford -
%29 40 wnyai Jeak gL pajoolosd (91 /eunr) wodas suysymy -
Apusoas syiejon usaq aaey suogdwnsse jeyew [eydey .

uondwinssy (M) wimay Jusufsauy

AT

Suondinsse WO 'SUONEIOHE 19SSE $0 MatAal iny -
210T '19qwanoN ut doysyiom JusiueBeueyy fupqer 1essy o
uogeyul ‘swias papadxy -
suondwinsse Jo)ew [e)ided pue ualedoye 1asse uo paseg -
uonEnfeA 81/08/9 405 %007, -
UoleneA /§/0€/9 Joj %Gz L -
uoneneA 94/0¢/9 10 %G.¢"2 pajdope pieog »
UONEN|BA GL/OE/9 10} %0G"/ Anuaung »

uondwnssy () wnjay JuswsaAUs

AT




T R | AT | Tos a8t L

WO - U | e L AR L1 -t eime oA

i | e wee -y e BT --— L ]

Oof wet | i it ] owey e | oW W8 oo | ctexmer

wt mez | ot oaet | osers oy LA A L ind L et

38 -re L s oWl | e e wrome | Lomrien

ui v - wwt wan | sein v | a-ver ) erarami

,/ T ST T T —ErSS ST

L —um ™™ T . .y s oy ——ry—

ﬂnﬁﬁf o

AT W

. /10¢ '6) Arenuer pajep L}-700-00C JeNs gnaly -

AT

- Vi YAl Vo T Ko I T
e 7R wen o e &

.......

QAMIFED

ooy e wary e sy =2 o

\é g/ O .hl -ty

| o ,\\
J‘) . \1\ awasns
- — tamyg
”\.\\v ; URjg SNOURTEISYA - SUOTINGIW) sAojdhZ —

uoHENIRA § L/0E/0 L0y SUOKXaId

QAKIV)

e — -
0e LAY .lk!:_oli.in mewee | weive t weuzs | +$wn
[UUSIOR SRR USRI S .||!.h~| e

-y e WY % wry ¢ amw IG-IBH..
| reTeee | mevrse _ w-eeet _ x-svat _ ca-ovee | w-coet -3 o
{ e —)
S RS S

G1/0£/9 18 Lodal [eLEMOE [enuue moh joGabed -
*+alnin4 auj 03 joeg




QUBMED

SHMI) o

%00L %00L %0SL oy, -
000 000 000 udrep .

0y STy SL'Y 19y joarey eoy .
%0S'T %SLT %SL'T uonejuj pardadxy »

2JBYN JUNO0ISI

3.2 Ml 4

QI

(¥10Z w1 prepdu)
Aprys uondwinssy 1B [eNdED) (10T UO paseg -

%08 L ||y, -
0070 UOIIRIAS(] ISIDADY Jof tidaein -
SL' (uotreyjur aroqe) WMy jo ey [eay -

%SL'T uoneyuj paradxy -

Jo uoneurlquoy) -

ajey Junoasig

uodas 91/0€/9 Ul 9[qe]IeA. 3q Jim suondsfosd fny .
w1 1] 1OVi Awa oy

5&51&50‘!“‘!&;“ - IO
=y ¢ gdn GO § ERIWT S DO S oMY S l.!i

wa WA wn g =onco0 T w
oo ﬁ.ﬂn o g stmne L ~
-y -y oy oot pewmay o Y

N ETT wz_io_,_mmmﬂumuﬂu IBNOND P N -

"aaga §a éogwgn

WA T MR s ST A meeems ;G

$1/0€/9 12 10das (eLienos ok 40 ¢ asieg Buisy

¢SUORNQUILOY Patoafoid aulLLIRla(] O) MOH




SELAT) W

SUORNYLIUOY JYSIY A[jeuay) .
1509 jewou 124y Ajeiauahy .
23] 10j uonBUIWO[dwI 13IHEL] -

L1-910C Ad ulawi
1811 34} JOJ $9TBL UOHNGLIU0D Ksuade srpqnd pa1oav

*

suondwnssy [EHENIY 3 UOREDO]|Y 19SSY MSN

ATy

¢l 9[5S SAENIOY JO A0S
Suisn auswascadwy Sirjeuow jo sieak g paoaload -

suonduwnsse sdesZowodp pue HWOU0D paduey) -
P10T Arengay w pieog] ap 4q padopy -

suopdwnssy [eLEN}dy B UOEIOY 19SSy MAN

UMIPD

uwud) Suo] SMIBIS papunj Ny
(S1894 1 $T) WId) SUO] SUOHRGLITLIND JIMO™]

ULID} LOYS SUCHINGLIUOD JYSIH »
1509 [Rwiou uo jorduli ON o
91-510T Ad
U1 SWi IS41J AU} JOJ SUOUNGLIL0D 1350jduId PAAOAYYV o

Ao1j04 uoneziuowy

SHAIED W

wwopsdn duwes oA ALY -
safueyd uondwnsse Jo UOLEZILIOWE PISOLD mANOT -
SASSO]/SULES 20UDLAAXD JO UOHEBZIIOWE PISO]D I89A OF -
Suyroows 3181 1501p 183K C .
12158) AMjigel] PIpUNUD UAMOP Ked o1 paudiseq -
£ 10z 1ady ut preogl SYHdIED A Aq padopy

faljogd uonezijowy




NHAARD

SJUBLILLIO?) % SUONSEND)

SAEMED SHIIFE)) o
— - - |
et | et | woottw | s eess | amzes | smiere ....!,_ "
s -y «r -y [ ey el..l:h.__ " «.w... ﬁ
e x-trer et > ST Eapd 3 o), ey ,o .y N 1
— SuopNaIIUeD JeoKiug SN PeIsafazd m..-“lln . , _“
.

S1/0€/9 1e wodas feuen)de [enuue 0o Jo 5 adeg .

¢ SUORNQUILIOD aINjny AW 98§ | UBD BIBUM S102°0F UN{ O 57 SIS popumy




AcWA2017 SPRING CON

¥

< mem&nbﬁﬁm F .
PO 4159955115 Direct ] 4 ;
¥ i 017 @amsnm

5/8/2017

What We Will Cover

* Why didn't California’s pension reform fix all your
financial problemns?

* What is the major obstacle to design changes
that will lower future pension contributions
significantly?

« Could the current pension litigation in California
make a difference in your planning options for
fuﬁur’e pension cost containment efforts?

jo— IS

Pension Changes: Risky & Emotipnally Charged




5/8/2017

@ HaneanBridgett

Problems: Past “Pension bneforjm"
Has Not Focused On...

* Modem workforce needs/desires

* Fierce competition for talent in Califomig

* Need for retention and training of
replacements (saying good-bye to the
Baby Boomers)

* Value of total compensation package

Problems: What is the major obstacle t
making changes in your pension benefjis
to address increasing financial burden

* California’s “vested rights” doctrine—develo|
in case law

* Organized labor's concern about maintaining
retirement benefits for members; generally wil
litigate chaniges under “vested rights” claim

-
_— e TR




Supreme Colitsoon -~

5/8/2017

Basis For Vested Rights

- California (At. 1, Section 9) & U.S. Constitution

+ Cannat impair or interfere with contract

« Terms of contract determine what rights are *vested™ and
extent of “vesting” i

General Limits On Changes — Vested
Rights in Pension

o “Must” keep a pension system “Hexible” to mest

“changing conditions” and “maintain the integrity” of the

system

“Must" be “reasonable”

« “Must” bear a material relation to the “theory of a pension
system” and its “successful operation”

« *Should” have “comparable new advantages” (e.. Allen v.
City of Long Beach, 45 Cal.2d 126,131)

« Up until present ~ couris have not clearly differentiated
between the “must * and “should” language

-




5/8/2017

Curcent Challenge to “Vested Rights™—
MAPE et. Al v. Marin CERA et. Al. - GqI’t

* Court of Appeals upheld and broadened holdifg
as to what a “vested right” in a pension
represents . .

* “Vested right” o a pension only extends to a
“reasonable” pension and Is not an entitiernent
to the most optimal benefit calculations

» Comparable new benefit merely “should”, rgther
than “must” be provided if impairment found

— R =l

Current Challenge to “Vested Rights”—
MAPE et. Al. v. Marin CERA et. Al. - Con't

* Implementation of leglslation to curtail “pension
spiking” did not qualify as a “substantial
impairment” of the right to a “reasonable” and
“substantial” pension

* “New benefit” was provided in any event
because the newly excluded items applied to
future tirne periods and would result in
decreased conltributions and thus more take
home pavy for affected members

IR |




* apply to acte and fiot retred or d o
meimbers, and don’ destroy” the menibers’

“anticlpated pension” *-. . -

Current Challenge to “Vested Rights™—
MAPE et. Al. v. Marin CERA et. Al.—Con’t
» What's next?
— California Supreme Court accepted review 11/22/16
~Review will not occur untl another Appesls Court
hears similar arguments regarding PEPRA changes
implemented by Alameda, Contra Costa, and Merced
county systems or further order Is Issuéd
|t MAPE reasoriing upheld—provides avithority for other
systems to implement further chenges
- |t more take-home pay is & “comparable new
benelit’, then focusing on total compensation may

5/8/2017

be possible :

Another Challenge to “Vested Rights”—
Cal Fire Local 281 etal v. CalPERS

« Challenge to CalPERS' and State's implementation of
purchase of “airtime” by legacy members

« Court of Appeals relied on reasoning in Retired
Employees Assn. of Orange County, Inc. V. County of
Orange (2011) 52 Cal.4h 1171,1189, that the plaintifis
“carry the heavy burden” of proving vested rights; should
not be inferred without a clear basis in contract or
convincing extrinsic evidence

CESDERRE




' ound Legislaturs has b

o b 519‘/5;‘»-‘4

5/8/2017

“New” Theories Re Vested Rights

* ERISAmule

- Pension eamed to date of chanoe is vested

- Future accruals can be reduced for current
employees

- Many felt would require a different reading of

California court declsions—MAPE is raising that
possibility

I

——

“New” Theories Re Vested Rights

* Collective Bargaining rule
- MOV established current benefits
-~ New MOU can establish lower benefits

- Coliective bargaining is what establishes the
“contract” for represented empioyees

3 RamonBridgoxt -




Cholce Between Formulas or Pension +
DC Combo—Tax Issue?

« New employees — no tax ssue i structured property
+ Cuirent employees with tax “pick-ups” (i.e. IRC 41 a(h)(2)
conitributions) in place—potentiel tax issue
~ IRS —if choice available, then contributions not pre-
tax—but can have after-tax member contiibutions
~ Current climate in Washington may be better oneto
get federal legistation or regulatory relief

Can your lawyer help you get out of the
coming tidal wave of pension
contributions?

« What s the major obstacle to design changes
that will fower future pension contributions
significantly?

Answer: Fear of vested rights claims; expensive
litigation costs with uncertain outcome in the past

A,

5/8/2017




5/8/2017

fmontotawowe t'qnw use of retir
benefits that are more 'ﬂexlble




4
_.I
Z
LL]
=
()]
Z
LLJ
=
<
=)
<C
Pz
O
T
sl
e~
=
03]
=
@)
@)
LLI
T
<C
T
n




<
=
Z
L
=
0
<
L
=
<
-
<
=
O
I
i)
=
=
%2,
<
O
O
L
<
s
wn




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF June 13, 2017
Item No. 5D

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: OPERATIONS MANAGER'’S REPORT
PREPARED BY: Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

Water Treatment (ALT & Walton)

The Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant produced 25.411 million gallons of potable water
for the month of May. This equates to an average of 819,709 gallons per day. This flow is an
increase of 385,709 gallons per day from the month of April. The Walton Lake Water Treatment
Plant produced 23.960 million gallons of potable water for the month of May. This equates to an
average of 772,903 gallons per day. This flow is an increase of 284,645 gallons per day from the
month of April.

As of July 2014, the District is required to report to the State the amount of total potable water
produced through the two plants (ALT and Walton) monthly, and to compare that value with the
demands of the prior year over the same reporting period. The table that follows shows the
percentage increase (+) or decrease (-) for 2017 compared to 2016 and 2013.

, " TotalProd. | +/-%of | +/-%of | =« TotalProd. |* +/-% | +-%"
Month | - M.G.2017 |° 2016 | 2013 | Month | M.G. 2017 | of 2016 | of 2013

Jan. 28.532 +1% -8% Jul.

Feb. 23.775 -9% -9% Aug.

Mar. 25.518 7% -22% Sep.

Apr. 28.590 -14% -34% Oct.

May 49.371 -13% -28% Nov.

Jun. Dec.

On April 26, 2017, the State Water Resources Control Board rescinded the water supply stress test
requirements and mandatory conservation standards for urban water suppliers. Therefore, the
District is no longer required to reduce water consumption by 29% compared to 2013. The State
Water Resources Control Board kept in place the water use reporting requirements and prohibitions
against water waste. Customers are still prohibited from outdoor watering during or within 48 hours
of a rain event, washing sidewalks, and overwatering landscaping such that water runs off onto the
sidewalk. The District is still required to reduce 20% by 2020 on a gallon per capita, per daily basis.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 € gd-pud.org



Operation Manager’s Report Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda ltem #5D

Water Quality

The District conducted the required water quality monitoring at the treatment plants and in the
distribution system and submitted the required water quality monitoring reports to the State

Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). Under contract with the District, Becky Siren prepared
the required reports and reviewed key elements of the same with District Staff prior to submittal.

The Treatment Plant reports showed compliance with all drinking water standards, with the exception
of the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant, which is currently under a compliance order from
SWRCSB for failure to meet the requirements of the Surface Water Treatment Rule.

The distribution system monitoring results showed all samples absent/negative of any bacteriological
contamination and adequate levels of disinfection through the system.

A copy of the report, as submitted to the SWRCB, has not been included in this report due to the
technical nature and overall size of the document.

Waste Water: Auburn Lake Trails

As the General Manager reported at the May Board meeting, the District received a Notice of Violation
(NOV) from the Regional Water Quality Control Board dated April 13, 2017, related to the Auburn Lake
Trails On-Site Wastewater Disposal. The NOV was issued because the average monthly flow rate into
the community disposal system (CDS) during the months of February and March 2017 exceeded the
average monthly flow permitted by the Waste Discharge Requirements (Order R5-2002-0031). This
flow violation is directly related to rainfall and storm water runoff infiltrating into the sewer collection
system.

The District met the June 1, 2017, deadline for submitting documents required by the NOV. These
documents included the existing Sanitary Sewer Maintenance Plan for the collection system, two years
of maintenance and inspection records, and a description of work planned to locate or reduce infiltration
and inflow.

Prior to August 1, 2017, the District must submit a Leach Field Capacity Report and a Water Balance
Report to quantify the ability of the CDS to handle increased storm runoff, quantify the need to reduce
infiltration and inflow, identify any necessary improvements, and develop a timeline for implementation.
A Request for Proposals to select an engineering firm to prepare these reports was issued and three
proposals were received on June 5, 2017.Staff will bring this RFP and related information, including
costs, to the Board for review and consideration.

Itis likely that the District will be required to make improvements to the sewer collection system to
reduce &I within the next year. Some improvements that can be made include lining sewer lines and
manholes, sealing septic tanks, and replacing septic tanks. These options and others will be evaluated
as we move forward with the engineering studies that are required by the Regional Water Board.

Average daily flows in the community disposal system were 51,702 gallons per day. This value does
not exceed the limit of 71,800 gallons per day as identified in the Waste Discharge Requirements.

The District has, to date, completed all required laboratory monitoring of groundwater, surface water
and wastewater effluent.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



Operation Manager’s Report Page 3
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item #5D

The District is currently up to date in the monitoring of waste water systems in the zone. It is
anticipated the District will stay on schedule because of permanent staff dedicated to this effort.

Stumpy Meadows Reservoir

As of June 7, 2017, Stumpy Meadows Reservoir showed a reservoir elevation of 4,262 feet,
representing storage of 20,000 acre-feet, or 100% of capacity. Stumpy continues to spill.

Current releases from Stumpy on this date, at the base of the dam were 30.0 CFS. Additional water
flows out of Stumpy over the spillway. Flow into Stumpy on the day of this report was recorded at 23
CFS.

Field Work Activities — Distribution and Maintenance

Treated Water Distribution: The Distribution crew worked throughout the District distribution system
repairing leaks, repairing meters, installation of new services, and adjusting altitude and pressure
reducing valves. The Distribution crew completed all required water quality sampling and “USA”
surveys.

Maintenance: The Maintenance crew is working on stopping leaks in the ditch while making sure
customers are getting their water.

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file this report.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4@ gd-pud.org



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 _

Agenda ltem No. 5E .

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: ALT WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT UPDATE
PREPARED BY: George Sanders, Engineering Consultant
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

This is a summary of the various work activities at the ALT Treatment Plant for the month of
May. Attachment 1 is the first in a series of update flyers that will be posted on the District's
website and Facebook.

In addition to the construction work performed by Myers & Sons, the District is also under
contract with NEXGEN for construction management, PSOMAS for Engineering Support
during Construction, Youngdahl Consulting Group for the material testing, and Foothill
Associates for CEQA compliance.

Myers & Sons Construction

Construction activities during this reporting period have concentrated on work within the area of
the Chlorine Contact Basin. Excavation for the Basin have resulted in the removal of
approximately 2500 cubic yards of material — a cut of approximately 15 feet in depth over an
area of 60 feet x 75 feet. Formwork was placed, as well as reinforcing steel (rebar) and the
slab, consisting of 250 cubic yards of concrete, was poured on June 5.

As a requirement of the contract documents, the Contractor continues to prepare submittals,
exceeding 100 in number, for review by the design engineer.

PSOMAS

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Engineering Support during construction.
Primary functions consist of the review of contractor submittals, requests for information (RFI)
and provide added clarity on various construction related matters. Psomas continues to provide
Engineering Support.

Youngdahl Consulting Group

The material testing at the site has increased to include compaction testing of the earthen
material, material testing of concrete (air entrainment, temperature, slump and compressive

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 3334356 ¢ gd-pud.org



ALT Update Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item #5E

strength). Samples have also been collected for analysis relating to the presence of Naturally
Occurring Asbestos (NOA), as required by both the CEQA Document and permitting through
the El Dorado County Air Quality Management District (AQMD). The results of NOA testing are
currently not available.

Foothill Associates

This firm is under contract with the District to assist with CEQA compliance together with
implementation of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). No work activities
have been performed by Foothill Associates during this reporting period.

NEXGEN

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Construction Management services. The
District has started transitioning construction management functions to NEXGEN and they are
currently providing construction inspection at the site daily.

Budget

Project expenses since start of construction as compared to budget are summarized in the
table below. At this point, projected expenditures are within the approved project budget.

Phase Expended to Date Budget
Construction $1,126,585 $11,249,000
Construction Engineering,

Construction Management, | $72,628 $1,076,226
and Environmental

Total $1,199,213 $12,325,226

EPA Grant and State SRF Payment Requests

The District submitted three payment requests for EPA Grant funds last month for a total of
$660,102.40 for ALT project construction and administrative costs. The EPA Grant balance of
approximately $70,000 should be exhausted with the submittal of a final payment request.

On June 1, 2017, the first Disbursement Request was submitted to the State Water Resources
Control Board through the State Revolving Fund Loan Agreement. The total claimed with this
first disbursement request is $1,249,023 for construction costs incurred during the last period
and administrative costs for Fiscal Year 2015-16 (or the District's 45% EPA matching grant).

Information contained in this report will be supplemented with project-related photos. This
concludes the ALT update for the month of May. Staff remains available to answer questions.



95e-€€€ (0€5) lleD
Jo BI6pnd-pb@sIiapuesh je
‘1aBeuely osfoud ‘siapueg ab1oss
JOBJUOD ‘uoleULIOMUI [EUOIPPE 104

Jabeuey jesauasn)
‘Id “Iswed uaaas

9sev-¢£¢€ (0£5) BIoPNA-pb MMM
$€966 VO ‘umojabioon
ovZv Xod '0'd
joans ulel szv9
LORLSIA ALITLLN 21N9Nd
3AIAId NMO139¥039

8102 daquiadag ajeQq uona|dwo pajedionuy
%L aje|dwog juasiay
G85‘9ZLLS 2102 Ke nuyy papuadxg

000‘6t2‘0LS$ unowy j10enuoY [ej0] |

-1LVad] ILOVIINO)

aul ssedAg

I8)ep ysiulq Aresodwia |
uoydig 1ajep) mey
uonijowsg

uonezijiqoy

SALIAILY QILTITdNO)

uonels dwng
13Jep\ MeY — jIoMypET o
‘Bpig J8))14 -sin0d 8)2I10U0) e

SAILIALLDV SNIWOJdf)

—Jlvadn 133loud

ANVId LNIJWLVIHL HILVYM STIVHL INVT NYNSNY

L10Z ‘9 sunr ¢ | oN ajepdn

JoulsIQ AniN 21and spiAlg umojeblioes




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 _
Agenda Item No. 6A

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON DRAFT RESPONSE
TO THE EL DORADO COUNTY GRAND JURY REPORT

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

The El Dorado County Grand Jury investigated actions by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (District) over the last six (6) years, and released a report of its findings titled “Positive
Changes and Continuing Challenges, 2016-2017 El Dorado County Grand Jury Case No. GJ
2016-17-007,” on May 17, 2017 (Report).

The Report requests a response from the Board of Directors as to all findings and
recommendations. A response by the Board is required by Penal Code Section 933.05.

DISCUSSION

The Grand Jury Report provided recommendations on how the District can conquer the
challenges of aging infrastructure, inadequate revenues, over-worked staff, and a lack of
leadership. The Grand Jury Report is included as Attachment 1.

The Grand Jury Report notes four (4) main areas of concern: (1) prior Board infighting and
indecision led to the cost of the ALT Treatment Plant Replacement Project increasing from $8
million to $12 million; (2) GDPUD infrastructure is aging and current meters and reading methods
create inefficiency and missed revenue; (3) GDPUD revenue is insufficient to continue current
service levels, and water rates are significantly lower than either El Dorado Irrigation District or
Grizzly Flats PUD; and (4) prior Board majority focused on reductions in staff pay and benefits
which resulted in a leadership vacuum, staff turmoil, and employee turnover between 2012 and
2016.

Below are the eight (8) findings from the Grand Jury Report:

F1. The District water rates are insufficient to support current operations and infrastructure
and maintenance.

F2. Total revenues are not adequate to support operations and fund needed capital
improvement reserves.

F3. The District loses significant revenue due to outdated water meters.

F4. The District also loses water and revenue due to leaks in the aging infrastructure.

Page 1 of 2



Response to Grand Jury Report Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item # 6A

F5. Employee compensation is too low for an agency this size, making recruitment and
retention difficult.

F6. The current staffing levels are insufficient, which impairs the District’s ability to operate
efficiently.

F7. The District cannot depend on new hookups and ratepayers to supplement revenues as
population growth has slowed on the Divide, necessitating the need for the District to look
internally for revenue.

F8. The Jury found no evidence that either the District Board or staff is “preparing the ground”
with their customers for what may be steep increases in their bills.

The five (5) recommendations from the Grand Jury Report are listed below:
R1. Once the water rate study is submitted to the Board, the District must initiate a voter-
approved rate increase process as soon as possible.

R2. Along with replacing the aging water meters, the District must upgrade their aging
infrastructure and prioritize maintenance and capital improvement projects.

R3. The District must offer competitive salaries to attract qualified professional staff.

R4. The District must review staffing levels and fill key positions with permanent staff to
ensure continuity of operations.

R5. The District must undertake a public information program to inform its customers of
impending changes in their water rates and consumption recording.

ANALYSIS

A draft letter response for Board review and comment, approval, and signature by the Board
President is included in Attachment 2. As required by Penal Code Section 933.05, the draft letter
responds to each of the findings and recommendations included in the Grand Jury Report.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact associated with approving the letter response.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors provide Staff with direction in preparing the final response
to the El Dorado County Grand Jury Report.

ATTACHMENTS
1. El Dorado County Grand Jury Report, Case No. GJ 2016-17-007
2. Draft Letter Response from the Board

Page 2 of 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Positive Changes and Continuing Challenges

2016-2017 El Dorado County Grand Jury
Case No. GJ 2016-17- 007

May 17, 2017

o1



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

EL DORADO COUNTY 2016-2017 GRAND JURY

Whiskey is for Drinkin’ and Water is for Fightin’

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT:
POSITIVE CHANGES AND CONTINUING CHALLENGES

Case GJ 2016-17-007

SUMMARY

For the last 6 years, readers of the Mountain Democrat have read front page news stories
regarding fightin’, feudin’ and fussin’. These stories were reporting on the actions taken by the
Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District. These stories have covered
repeated fights, acrimony and dysfunction among the Board. This has led to key employees
leaving and the District delaying key decisions, which has resulted in increased costs. The
relevant Mountain Democrat stories are footnoted below.'

Over the last decade, the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (District or GDPUD) has been
challenged by a deteriorating water delivery infrastructure, aging water meters, revenue
shortfalls, lack of qualified professional leadership, significant staff turnover and turmoil within
its Board of Directors.

While water purity meets or exceeds ali safety standards, the District is currently under a
compliance order issued in 2004 by the State of California to upgrade their treatment process at
the Auburn Lake Trails (ALT) water treatment plant. In 2016 the District made significant
progress in resolving the ALT treatment plant issue and recently took actions to upgrade aging
water meters, but other intertwined challenges remain to be addressed.

The Grand Jury recommendations focus on ways the District can increase revenues, upgrade
and replace aging infrastructure and equipment, and hire permanent qualified leadership.

BACKGROUND

A number of newspaper articles have described apparent dysfunction on the Board of Directors
of the Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District (District or GDPUD) and rapid turnover in
executive and managerial positions. The byproducts of that dysfunction were reported to be
increased costs to the District, citations by state agencies for regulatory issues and degradation

' Lang, Roberta, “Georgetown Divide Water District Loses Key Employees”, December 16, 2011: Hodson,
Dawn (and all following articles), “Acrimony Over Upgrade at Georgetown Divide PUD Meeting”, March
12, 2012; “File Wars Divide Georgetown PUD”, June 15, 2012;, “GDPUD GM Relieved to Leave”, June
28, 2013; “GDPUD:Dysfunctional Board”, January 6, 2014, “GDPUD GM Fired”, August 5, 2016 and “ALT
Project Starts a Fight”, September 16, 2016.

o2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

of services provided to its customers. The Grand Jury sought to investigate and determined
what the real state of this public water utility and its services was.

The District was formed as a public utility district In 19486, although its antecedents date back to
1852 and the Gold Rush. The District provides both potable treated water and untreated
agricultural water to the northwest portion of El Dorado County (known as the Georgetown
Divide) and supplies water to about thirty-five hundred (3500) treated (drinking) water customers
and 375 agricultural customers. The District is a special district governed by an elected
five-member Board of Directors (Board). The Board, with inputs from staff and professional
contractors, adopts an annual budget to support staff and agency operations and authorizes
hiring for necessary staff positions. The Board selects a General Manager to administer the
day-to-day operations of the agency. The Board also recommends water and assessment fees
which require voter approval.

Current GDPUD annual revenues are $5.36 million which consist primarily (more than 90%) of

water rates, paid by customers via a bi-monthly billing, and property tax collections. The District
also obtains funding from grants, loans and fees paid by other agencies.

The District operates two water treatment plants to supply its customers with potable water- one
at Walton Lake and the other at Auburn Lake Trails (ALT).

METHODOLOGY

The Grand Jury conducted interviews of:
Members of the District’s Board of Directors, District staff and District consultants.
The Grand Jury reviewed:
District Board Agenda and Meeting Minutes for: December 13, 2011, June 12, 2012,
February 12, 2013, February 9, May 10 & 31, June 14, July 12, Aug. 9 & 23, Sept. 13,
Oct. 13, 2016 and January 10, 2017, on the District Web Site at _www.qd-pud.org/.
District independent audits for the years 2011, through 2015, conducted by Moss, Levy
& Hartzheim, LLP, available on the District web site.
Bid process documents for ALT water treatment plant:2
The Board’s Regular Meeting on 2-9-16 for approval of plans, specifications &
permission to solicit bids, and the Board’s Special Meeting on 8-23-16 to award bid at
www.gd-pud.org/.
Notice to bidders at www.gd-pud.ora/.
Published Water rates for District, El Dorado Irrigation District (EID) and Grizzly Flat

PUD.
The Grand Jury inspected the Auburn Lake Trails water treatment plant.

DISCUSSION

GDPUD operates two water treatment plants to supply its customers with potable water. One is
at Walton Lake and the other at Auburn Lake Trails (ALT). The Walton Lake plant is up to date
and in compliance with all water quality and process regulations of the State and Federal
agencies.The ALT treatment plant is a different story.

The plant was built in the 1970s by the developer of the Auburn Lake Trails subdivision. It is no
longer capable of meeting mandated water processing requirements and has exceeded its

2 Email to Grand Jury from GDPUD Consulting Engineer George Sanders, 10-31-16.
03



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

operational lifespan. ALT was the subject of a compliance order issued by the State of
California in 2004. The plant meets water quality standards but employs a filtration process no
longer approved for use by the State of California.

The District spent over $1 million in the last decade on consulting and design firm fees seeking
recommendations on how to proceed with the replacement or retrofit of the ALT plant. This
search for solutions yielded three different design plans submitted to the district in 2008, 2012
and 2015-16, respectively. The first approach considered was to construct an entirely new plant
in Greenwood for $8 million. However, that amount did not take into account the significant
topography and repiping issues which were estimated to cost some $20 million. The second
plan foresaw a retrofit of the current ALT plant at a cost of some $10 million. The final, and now
adopted, design is for a new plant at the ALT site at a current cost of $12 million. Over the
ensuing twelve (12) years, due to Board infighting and indecision, the cost of the
retrofit-replacement project has increased from $8 million to $12 million.

Anticipating a $10 million loan from the California Water Resources Control Board (WRCB), the
District obtained voter-approval in 2016 for a bi-monthly assessment of $30.16, to provide funds
to service the WRCB loan. This will be the primary funding source for the $12 million treatment
plant rebuilding project at ALT. The 20-year loan, at 1.6% interest, requires the District to
maintain a $600,000 annual reserve to ensure uninterrupted servicing of the loan. The loan was
granted in December 2016, and the $30.16 assessment began to appear on customer bills
starting with the January-February 2017 billing period. The District will also supplement the loan
monies with grants and reserves to meet the overall budgeted cost of $12 million .

These consist of:

Fund 24 ALT Capital Reserve | $763,500 Monies dedicated tc ALT
Fund 39 Capital Facilities $240,000 15% of reserves earned by
(portion) new connections

EPA Grant $740,000 A matching grant from EPA
Fund 35 EPA $315,000 Matched funding from EPA

Table 1: Current AL.T Funding Sources®

In the spring and summer of 2016, the District conducted requests-for-proposal (RFP) bid
processes to select a contractor to build the new plant. That contract has recently been
awarded to Myers & Sons Construction. Major field work is not expected to begin until the end
of the 2016-17 rainy season.

*Memorandum by George Sanders, August 4, 2016, “Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant”,
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District. Also on GDPUD web site.

o4




GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

DISTRICT WATER DELIVERY INFRASTRUCTURE

As detailed in their July 2016 GDPUD Board Agenda and minutes, repairs are needed to their
irrigation network of canals, ditches and piping. The District also needs to replace aging water
meters, valves, pumps and implement other improvements to their infrastructure.

The District's old meters are a substantial contributing factor in the agency’s revenue
challenges. Most of the meters are more than 30 years old and create inefficiency and missed
revenue. The current meters must be physically read at each customer's property. The
readings are then manually recorded, entered and re-entered on paper ledgers until finally
transcribed by office staff into the District’s billing system. When the current meters need to be
read, it is an “all hands on deck” effort, as office and treatment plant staff have to go into the
field to read and record meter readings. This is costly and inefficient.

In addition this old meter system is significantly under reporting usage. The District is losing
revenue up to 10 million gallons of water a month due to unmetered usage. Reports and tests
have found that these old meters under-read water usage by as much as 30% due to the wear
of their internal mechanisms. One such test described turning on a shower in a customer home
and observing that the meter registered no flow or usage.

The Board recently issued an RFP for new meters. The new meters will be similar to ones used
by the El Dorado Irrigation District (EID). EID now utilizes an Automated Meter Reading (AMR)
system in their service area. AMR allows EID personnel to read customer meters remotely
using radio communication technology without having to directly access the meter box. This
aliows for accurate and faster collection of water usage readings and eliminates transcription
error.*

REVENUE ISSUES

The generation of revenues is an ongoing issue for the District. In reviewing the agency’s
annual outside audit for last five years, the following statement is repeated in each report: "The
fiscal year was once again challenging from an economic perspective.”

This statement is descriptive of the District's struggles. These annual independent audits have
found total revenue decreasing in 3 of the last 5 years. However, even the increased revenues
in 2011 & 2013 “...did not reach the levels expected to continue current service levels.”
Compared to other water districts in El Dorado County, the Georgetown District water rates are
significantly lower than either EID or Grizzly Flats PUD.

District EID Grizzly Flats

Basic Water Charge | $47.14 $58.14 $59.39

4 El Dorado Irrigation Dilstrict, “Are You Really Reading My Meter”, 10/25/16,
http://www.eid.org/Home/Components/News/News/1582/26.

5(Moss, et al, “Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District Basic Financial Statements”, page 3,
2011, 12, 13, ‘14, ‘15, audits) www.gd-pud.org/

¢ (Moss, et al, “Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District Basic Financial Statements”, page 3,
June 30, 2011 audit), op. cit.

o5



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

Excess unit usage 0.01380 0.01412 0.01500
charges (per cubic
feet)

Table 2: Water Rates Comparison Table

Neither Board members nor staff expect much new residential development in the District due to
zoning, terrain and limited growth initiatives. Water conservation efforts are also hurting
revenues as customers are using less water. Board members and staff agree that some level of
water theft is occurring, and leaks within the system further reduce revenues.

While some of these factors are beyond the control of the Board, recommending rate increase
for voter approval is within their control. During 2016, the Board initiated preliminary steps likely
to lead to upward adjustment of water rates.

Prior to seeking voter approval for rate increases, a Water Rate Study-Cost of Service Report
(Water Rate Study) must be conducted by the District. GDPUD has selected the Rural
Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) to perform the study.” The Water Rate Study
consists of analyzing financial, operational and regulatory factors related to revenues and
expenses and determining the true and current cost of providing water to customers. The
factors include: fixed and variable costs of providing water to treated and nontreated customers;
a multi-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP); 5-year budget projections, skills and number of
District staff required to carry out the functions of the agency; salaries and benefits of staff
compared to similarly sized districts; the agency’s long term need for reserves; and State
required mandates and other factors. ” The study is in progress.

At the October 2016 Board meeting, the process of replacing old water meters was begun with
the discussion of a bid process to replace the meters and exploration of ways the purchase
could be financed through a loan. District staff started researching possible financing
alternatives. The bid process to replace the meters has been started as of February 2017.
According to the bid process schedule released by the District, it is anticipated that new meters
can be installed between spring and fall of 2017.

DISTRICT LEADERSHIP AND STAFFING

Between 2011 and 2014 a new Board majority set as its priority maintaining low water rates by
focusing on reductions in staff and pay and benefits for employees. The operational impacts of
these policies were not considered or addressed. As a result, the District experienced a
leadership vacuum, staff turmoil and employee turnover between 2012 and 2016 while this
majority held sway. In the last four years there have been five general managers. There have
been reductions in total staffing levels and in key professional positions (particularly engineering
and upper management). From 2002 tc 2010, the authorized staffing level was 28; at the end of
2016, it was down to 21 positions®. Current staffing levels were reported to be low for a District
this size.

" The District lacks staff qualified to conduct the Water Rate Study. At the July, and August, 2016, Board meetings the, need to
compiete a Water Rate Study was discussed. The Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) is doing this study for free.
The RCAC is a non-profit, independent, non-governmental agency. It is funded by grants (USDA, HUD) and contributions.
Founded in 1978, RCAC provides training, technical and financial resources in 13 western states. RCAC works to support rural
communities and their economic development. A focus area of the organization is the sustainability of rural community water,
wastewater and solid waste systems. RCAC has a local office in West Sacramento.

8 Adopted District organizational charts, (Exhibits 1 and 2).
o6



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

Several employees are filling multiple positions and they have difficulty giving their assigned
duties the attention they deserve. Two key professional positions, District Engineer and
Business Manager, are currently filled by part-time consultants. Numerous employees have
resigned due to a hostile work environment, vis-a-vis the 2011-14 GDPUD Board, and
non-competitive pay®. The 2016 General manager annual salary of $100,000 was noted by
several witnesses to be low for a water district this size . After terminating their most recent
General Manager last summer, the Board has hired a new General Manager, who has started
as of March 2017. The Mountain Democrat reported on 2/19/17 that the General Manager
annual salary is $155,000.

Ratepayers will see significant increases in basic water rates in two ways. New meters will
accurately reflect usage and lead significantly higher bills even with conservation. The Water
Rate Study is likely to demonstrate that current rates are too low and insufficient to support the
water systems and continued delivery of plentiful, safe drinking and agricultural water.

CONCLUSION

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District faces challenges arising from the intertwined
issues of an aging infrastructure, inadequate revenues, over-worked staff and a lack of
leadership. District Board members elected in 2014 and 2016 have taken steps to address
these issues and have made real progress on the ALT plant project and the aging water meters.
The District is to be commended for finally addressing these issues. Further significant progress
is required to maintain services and water quality in the coming years. Effective, consistent
leadership and increasing revenues are the keys to continuing positive change. Current
employees are to be commended for continuing to provide safe water to their customers.

FINDINGS

F1. The District water rates are insufficient to support current operations and infrastructure and
maintenance.

F2. Total revenues are not adequate to support operations and fund needed capital
improvement reserves.

F3. The District loses significant revenue due to outdated water meters.

F4. The District also loses water and revenue due to leaks in the aging infrastructure.

F5. Employee compensation is too low for an agency this size, making recruitment and
retention difficult.

F6. The current staffing levels are insufficient, which impairs the District’s ability to operate
efficiently.

F7. The District cannot depend on new hookups and ratepayers to supplement revenues as
population growth has slowed on the Divide, necessitating the need for the District to look
internally for revenue.

F8. The Jury found no evidence that either the District Board or staff is “preparing the ground”
with their customers for what may be steep increases in their bills.

RECOMMENDATIONS

® Roberta Lang, G-town Water Loses Key Employees, Mountain Democrat,12-16-11
o7



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

R1. Once the water rate study is submitted to the Board, the District must initiate a
voter-approved rate increase process as socon as possible.

R2. Along with replacing the aging water meters, the District must upgrade their aging
infrastructure and prioritize maintenance and capital improvement projects.

R3. The District must offer competitive salaries to attract qualified professional staff.

R4. The District must review staffing levels and fili key positions with permanent staff to ensure
continuity of operations.

RS. The District must undertake a public information program to inform its customers of
impending changes in their water rates and consumption recording.

REQUESTS FOR RESPONSES
Pursuant to Penal Code section 933.05, the Grand Jury requests responses as follows:
From the following individual:

*Steven Palmer, General Manager, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District as to all
Findings and Recommendations.

From the following governing body:

*Board of directors, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District as to all Findings and
Recommendations.

o8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

EXHIBIT ONE And TWO

. m GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
e ——
. Board of Directors
Legal Counsel
General Manager (1)
{IGM) Darrell Creeks
Office Nh:uu: 1) I 4 )
Diane Dorrell Creeks
Water T Plant Distribution Lead (1) Maintenance Lead (1)
Administrative Alde Il {1)
Stephanie Beck omrm::) Kyfe Madison the Edelman
Administrative Aide i/l (1) I |
Christina Cross
Water Traatment Plant Operstors Distribution Operators Sangl Operators
Administrative Alde I/1t (1) Water Treatment Plant Operator Il (1) Distribution Operator I/1i (4) Canal Operator 11 (3) 1
Gllbert Guadamuz ] Vacant Jason Smith, Chris Barbour, Johnny Simons, Nate Timan, ’
Helm, Jake Wals
Administrative Aide 1~ Water Treatment Plant Operator 11 (1) aabos e (Crolg Carfyon
Part Time (0.20) Jeff Pulfer Maintenance Worker (1} Maintenance Worker 11} {3)
Gall Archer Warren Elliott Gorrison Oswald, Eric Tyler,
Bryon Stlles
fone Querators
- Waste Water Techniclan 1/t (1)
Mike Fisher

Z:\Wendell\Org Chart (09.1.16} w.names GRO.docx

o9



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 1

L3

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Robert E. Fiyna
Douglas C. Picksll
GENERAL MANAGER
CLERK OF THE BOARD
‘:. o
ASSISTANT CLERK OF THE BOARD
Seeves F. Gay
r T 1
[ENGINEERING SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES ACOQUNTING SERVICES
Dews & & Ageoe. Willism M, WrighvBankicwicz, Kronick &Shunshas Devid W, Woodsnd
I 1
‘WATER QUALITY DIVISION WATER DISTRIBUTION DNVISION ADMINISTRATI VEISBF.VICES DIVISION
[} 1
OPERATIONS MANAGER OPERATIONS MARAGER PLa\NlI{ NG PIJRGTMSNG BUSINESS MANAGBNS‘EMMY TO THE MANAGER HQINTI;NANCE
David Hoaeycutt g SevorP-Om Srrvenii-Gan Jesil. Low Deviddloarycot
[ BaviaFisstyom ] Gmdakps Garcie
SUPERVISOR et ted OFFICE STAFF SrovenAitomy
Poter N. Horsford Kol RAVRESSR Dolorss Barroa
Kally Kawashiza
Marips Petrijce (CWIN)
I T T 1
‘TREATED WATER DELIVERY METER READING IRRIGATION WATER DELIVERY UTILITY SERVICES
Jack Inck SO Dozald Schwagsl Michss! Pecri
‘Warren Ellion ~WaserBitiot: Jack Boha Cnig
Bilt Capreua FehudMezzon John Simons Bl Capewvn
Cradalupr Goreis Isazc Edelman (tevg) Taase Edeloan: (tevop)
PunektCrets
Lrig TSR
B Caproe
. \ Srepbre-Lec (1amy)
LABORATORY SERVICES WASTEWATER MGMT. WATER TREATMENT
Richard Monson Darrsi Crecks Steven Aitens
Stophsn Les (temps) Richard Monson
Durel} Creeks
Richard Printe (/1)
41602- GO dookK,

c10




GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A, Attachment 2

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
Public Utility District

RO, BOX 4740 PHOHE 15101 313 4355
GEOHGETCAWN CALSOBMA SOK54-4 M1 FaX Rl $313-8350
9d puG arg

June 13, 2017

El Dorado County Grand Jury
PO Box 472
Placerville, California 95667

RE: 2016-2017 El Dorado County Grand Jury Case No. GJ 2016-17-007
Dear El Dorado County Grand Jury,

On May 17, 2017, the El Dorado County Grand Jury (Grand Jury) released a report summarizing
its’ review of actions by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) over the last six
years. The report titled “Positive Changes and Continuing Challenges” listed eight (8) findings
and provided five (5) recommendations on how GDPUD can conquer the challenges of aging
infrastructure, inadequate revenues, over-worked staff, and a lack of leadership.

As required by California Penal Code Section 933, the GDPUD Board hereby submits its
response to the findings and recommendations of the Grand Jury Report.

Below are the eight (8) findings from the Grand Jury Report, along with the Board response to
each in italics:

F1. The District water rates are insufficient to support current operations and infrastructure
and maintenance.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F2. Total revenues are not adequate to support operations and fund needed capital
improvement reserves.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F3. The District loses significant revenue due to outdated water meters.
The Board agrees that revenue is lost due to outdated water meters.

F4. The District also loses water and revenue due to leaks in the aging infrastructure.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F5. Employee compensation is too low for an agency this size, making recruitment and
retention difficult.
The Board lacks sufficient information to form an opinion on this finding.

F6. The current staffing levels are insufficient, which impairs the District’s ability to operate

efficiently.
The Board agrees with this finding.

Page10f3



F7. The District cannot depend on new hookups and ratepayers to supplement revenues
as population growth has slowed on the Divide, necessitating the need for the District to
look internally for revenue.

The Board agrees that the District needs to thoroughly evaluate revenue sources,
including those other than connection fees and rates. However, the rates need to be the
primary mechanism by which the District funds operations and capital improvements.

F8. The Jury found no evidence that either the District Board or staff is “preparing the

ground” with their customers for what may be steep increases in their bills.

The Board agrees that at the time the Grand Jury investigation was performed, minimal

work had been done on a new rate study. Since that time, the District has accomplished

the following related to a new rate study:

e Retained Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) to perform a rate study.

e Held two public meetings of the District Finance Committee meeting to review the
methodology and policy questions for the rate study.

e Held one public Board meeting to review the methodology and policy questions for the
rate study.

The five (5) recommendations from the Grand Jury Report are listed below with the Board
responses in italics.
R1. Once the water rate study is submitted to the Board, the District must initiate a
voter-approved rate increase process as soon as possible.
The Board agrees with this recommendation. A water rate study is underway, and the
methodology has been presented in public meetings to the Finance Committee and the
Board. Additional public meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition
218 hearing.

R2. Along with replacing the aging water meters, the District must upgrade their aging
infrastructure and prioritize maintenance and capital improvement projects.

The Board agrees with this recommendation. The District has received construction bids
to replace all water meters and upgrade from paper meter reading to electronic meter
reading, however the District does not have sufficient reserves or revenue to be able to
borrow funds to complete this project. Rates must be increased to fund or finance any
infrastructure improvements.

R3. The District must offer competitive salaries to attract qualified professional staff.

The Board neither agrees nor disagrees with this recommendation. The Board does not
have enough information at this time to make a determination of the appropriateness of
current salaries. The District has limited reserves and revenue to fund personnel costs.
To ensure sustainability of the District, rates must be increased to fund any additional
personnel costs.

R4. The District must review staffing levels and fill key positions with permanent staff to
ensure continuity of operations.

The Board agrees with this recommendation. The District has limited reserves and
revenue to fund additional staff beyond the current level of staffing. To ensure
sustainability of the District, rates must be increased to fund any additional personnel
costs.

Page 2 of 3



R5. The District must undertake a public information program to inform its customers of
impending changes in their water rates and consumption recording.

The Board agrees with this recommendation. A water rate study is underway, and the
methodology has been presented in public meetings to the Finance Committee and the
Board. Additional public meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition
218 hearing.

The current Board of Directors has made long term sustainability a key goal for the District. The
Board appreciates the findings and recommendations of the Grand Jury, and makes it a priority
of the Board to address the findings and incorporate the recommendations into the current
Board’s goals.

Sincerely,

Londres Uso
President

Page 3 0of3



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 _
Agenda Item No. 6B

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON DRAFT FISCAL YEAR
2017-18 BUDGET

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

Staff has prepared a Draft Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget for review and discussion by the District’s
Finance Committee and Board of Directors. On May 30, 2017, Staff presented the Draft Fiscal Year
2017-18 Budget to the District's Finance Committee for discussion and input.

The Finance Committee provided some corrections and suggestions which were incorporated into
the attached draft budget. The Finance Committee was generally supportive of the draft budget,
with the exception that they did not feel that they had enough information to support or oppose the
staffing recommendations included in the draft budget. Consequently, the committee recommended
presentation of the draft budget to the Board of Directors with only minor corrections and suggestions
and did not take a position on the organization chart recommendations.

DISCUSSION
The Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget is included as Attachment 1. A summary of key points from
the Draft Budget are presented below.

District Organization and Staffing

The Draft Budget includes a recommended organizational chart with an increase in the current
staffing level. These changes are necessary to address several existing deficiencies in the
organization structure and staffing. The following deficiencies have been identified by Staff and the
General Manager:

Accounting and finance oversight and management

Contract administration

Human resources management

Drinking water quality oversight and reporting

Water rights monitoring, reporting, and permitting

Wastewater reporting and permitting

Storm water reporting and permitting

Capital project management

. Prepare Five Year Capital improvement Plan

10. Prepare infrastructure master plans

11. Infrastructure asset management

12. Records management

13. Succession planning

©CoNoOOAON =

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6B

The above items are critical issues affecting the District’s long term sustainability, and which are not be
adequately addressed by current staffing. Many functions are either not being performed or are being
performed by former employees and consultants with minimal oversight by District Staff. To address these
deficiencies, the recommended organizational chart includes the following changes, as illustrated in
Attachment 2:

1.

Reclassify the existing vacant Office Manager position as Assistant General Manager. This
position will have primary responsibility for accounting and finance oversight and
management, human resources management, and information technology.

Create a Human Resources or Finance Manager position to support the Assistant General
Manager. The scope of practice of the Assistant General Manager is very broad and there
is an extremely low probability of locating an individual with all the skills and experience
necessary to manage accounting, finance, human resources, and information technology
without an increased level of support staff.

Create an Assistant/Analyst position to update the records retention policy, develop,
implement, and manage a records management system, serve as the District's public
information officer, manage contracts, and assist the General Manager in preparing Board
packets. The District’s records retention policy needs to be reviewed and updated, and there
is a lack of a system for document storage and retrieval. The public information officer and
Board meeting support functions are currently being provided by the General Manager and
a retired part time temporary employee that is hired through a temporary employment agency
and is limited to roughly 960 hours per year (20 hours per week). Contract administration is
currently being shared by one full time administrative assistant and another temporary
employee that is hired through a temporary employment agency.

Create an Engineering Manager position to manage capital improvement projects, and
prepare and annually update the five-year capital improvement plan. The Engineering
Manager would also manage drinking water quality oversight; wastewater permitting and
reporting; storm water permitting and reporting; and water rights monitoring, reporting, and
permitting. The General Manager is currently responsible for preparing the 5-Year Capital
Improvement Plan and storm water permitting. The Operations Manager and Chief Water
Treatment Plant Operator are currently responsible for drinking water quality oversight;
wastewater permitting and reporting; and water rights monitoring, reporting, and permitting
with support from two former employees/consultants. Capital improvement projects are
currently being managed by a retired part time employee who is retained through a
Professional Services Agreement and is limited to 960 hours per year (20 hours per week),
and by the Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator.

Create a Water Quality Manager position to support the Engineering Manager. The Water
Quality Manager would have primary responsibility for performing drinking water quality
oversight; wastewater permitting and reporting; storm water permitting and reporting; and
water rights monitoring, reporting, and permitting under supervision of the Engineering
Manager.

Create an Office Assistant position to support the Engineering Manager in maintaining project
files, writing staff reports, preparing and processing reimbursement requests, and preparing
grant applications. These functions are currently performed by a retired part time temporary
employee that is hired through a temporary employment agency and is limited to roughly 960
hours per year (17 hours per week). This is the same temporary employee that is serving as
public information officer and providing Board meeting support.



Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017

Agenda Item # 6B

Page 3

7. Fill the vacant but unbudgeted Treatment Plant Operator position. The District currently
employs two water treatment plant operators that are licensed and authorized to operate the
two water treatment plants. Hiring an additional Treatment Plant Operator will allow the
District more flexibility in staffing during emergency call-outs, holidays, vacations, and sick

leave.

8. Reclassify the existing Lead Distribution Operator as a Field Superintendent to reflect the
increased responsibility reflected in the current organizational chart. During Fiscal Year
2016-2017 the Lead Canal Operator position was eliminated and the Lead Distribution
Operator began supervising the raw water (canal) operations.

These recommended changes result in an increase of 6 (six) full time employees which are partially offset
by a reduction in contract staff and consultants. The recommended organizational structure will result
in a District that is professional, sustainable in the long term, and provides for adequate succession

planning.

Revenues

TABLE 1 - GDPUD REVENUE BUDGET FOR OPERATING EXPENSES

Description FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18
Budget Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed

WATER OPERATING REVENUE

Residential Sales $ 1,120,000 $1,244,193 $ 1,285,000 $1,319,911 $ 1,319,000

Commercial Sales 162,750 177,031 185,000 214,792 214,000

Irrigation Sales 100,000 135,218 225,000 269,537 269,000

Penalties 36,060 39,885 37,000 43,236 37,000

Other (1) 1,550 16,540 - 30,505 -

Sub-Total $ 1,420,360 $1,612,867 $ 1,732,000 $ 1,878,664 $ 1,839,000

WASTEWATER OPERATING REVENUE

Zone Charges $310,000 $311,547 $ 344,000 $ 342,899 $ 344,000

Escrow Fees (2) 30,000 33,600

Septic Design Fees 1,000 1,200 5,400 3,000

Restricted Benefits Charges (3)

Evaluations/Loans/Repairs

Interest Income 1,000 3,175

Other

Sub-Total $ 342,000 $ 349,522 $ 344,000 $ 348,299 $ 347,000

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Property Taxes $ 1,349,360 $ 1,447,381 $ 1,460,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 1,569,000

SMUD 90,000 108,515 105,000 107,700 107,000

Interest Income 62,500 45,466 40,000 54,647 54,000

Water Agency Cost Share (4) 45,000 45,000 -

Leases 70,000 65,915 70,000

Hydro 60,000 54,712 60,000

Sub-Total $ 1,501,860 $ 1,601,362 $ 1,780,000 $ 1,827,973 $ 1,860,000

TOTAL REVENUE $ 3,264,220 $3,563,751 $ 3,856,000 $ 4,054,935 $ 4,046,000



Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget Page 4
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item # 6B

Table 1 only includes revenues that could be used towards operating expenses. It does not include
the supplemental charge for ALT Water Treatment Plant Construction loan, grant funds, or revenue
restricted to assessment district purposes. The anticipated revenues for fiscal year 2017-18 that
could be used towards operating expenses total $4,046,000.

Operating Expenses Alternatives

l. Recommended Organizational Chart

The expenses associated with the recommended organizational structure and staffing are
summarized in Table 2. These expenses exceed the anticipated revenues available for operating
expenses in fiscal year 2017-2018.

TABLE 2 — GDPUD EXPENSES BUDGET FOR OPERATING EXPENSES

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Account Description Budget Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
5010 Labor 1,100,000 $1,091,378 $1,153,108 1,177,354 $1,859,160
5019 Overtime 58,500 58,401 64,000 62,439 75,525
5017 Standby 42,500 46,264 55,500 46,444 51,010
5011 Temporary Labor {not on payroll) 158,800 138,478 94,000 119,024 39,500
5014 PERS 115,000 105,294 117,592 120,854 167,710
5014 PERS Unfunded Accrued Liability 332,886 - 408,594 449,507
5015 Deferred Compensation - (19) - 1,667 13,950
5016 Payroll Taxes 95,000 90,782 106,633 105,619 185,916
5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 260,000 268,675 271,950 363,094 483,337
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 75,000 47,638 94,069 48,756 58,726
5024 Insurance: D/O - - - - -
Subtotal Personnel Related 51,904,800 52,179,777 51,956,852 2,453,845  $3,384,341
5027 Audit 15,000 15,000 22,000 16,640 16,640
5028 Engineering Studies 40,000 25,858 - 29,644 -
5030 Equip Maint - 40 - - 5
5034 Insurance: General 55,000 61,918 67,695 62,245 65,700
5036 Legal--General 80,000 125,651 121,000 109,238 110,000



Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6B

Page 5

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Account Description Budget Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
5038 Materials and Supplies 155,000 200,890 183,650 174,691 182,900
5039 Rental/Durable 25,000 91,821 27,200 45,716 25,000
5040 Office Supplies 25,000 50,754 48,000 45,293 61,250
5041 Staff Development 6,000 8,891 10,500 7,220 13,671
5042 Travel--Conference 10,000 5,278 15,000 4,532 10,625
5044 Utilities 175,000 183,728 198,308 188,757 207,925
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 47,000 46,713 51,000 43,500 6,000
5048 Vehicle Operations 52,000 39,369 50,200 40,954 39,500
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services 4,000 5,573 5,000 5,824 5,600
12-5068 Retiree Health Premium 120,000 137,714 132,000 135,929 136,000
5070 Director Stipends 24,000 23,200 24,000 24,000 24,000
5076 Building Maintenance 6,000 6,281 9,500 7,174 9,500
5080 Outside Service/Consultants 160,000 167,747 133,000 184,798 160,336
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees 110,000 128,904 170,000 149,102 119,750
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. 6,000 215 2,000 10,896 6,000
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees 22,000 54,723 37,000 47,504 48,000
5089 Other: Memberships 16,500 12,112 - - 25,085
5091 Other: Elections - - - 6,816 -
Subtotal Services  $1,153,500 S 1,392,380 51,307,053 51,340,472  $ 1,273,482
Total Operating Expense  $ 3,058,300  §$ 3,572,157 $ 3,263,905 $3,794,317  $4,657,823

The projected expenses for the recommended organizational structure are $4,657,823, which is
$611,823 more than the anticipated revenues available for operating expenses of $4,046,000.

Il Minimum Staffing Level

The District cannot continue to function at the current staffing level with the current organizational
chart. The changes outlined in the recommended organizational chart are necessary for long term
sustainability of the District. Since the expenses associated with the recommended organizational
exceed annual revenue by approximately $600,000, Staff has prepared an alternative budget with a
minimal staffing level that is the initial phase of implementing the recommended organizational chart.



Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget Page 6
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item # 6B

Attachment 3 shows the recommended organizational chart with only the minimal staffing positions
filled. The following assumptions were made:

A. Reclassify the existing vacant Office Manager position as Assistant General Manager. This
position will have primary responsibility for accounting and finance oversight and
management, with oversight of human resources management, and information technology.
It is very unlikely that the District will be successful in locating an individual with all the skill
sets needed, and the focus will be identifying someone with a strong background in local
government finance and

B. Create a Water Quality Manager position with primary responsibility for performing drinking
water quality oversight; wastewater permitting and reporting; storm water permitting and
reporting; and water rights monitoring, reporting, and permitting under supervision of the
General Manager.

C. Reclassify the existing Lead Distribution Operator as a Field Superintendent to reflect the
increased responsibility reflected in the current organizational chart. During Fiscal Year
2016-2017 the Lead Canal Operator position was eliminated and the Lead Distribution
Operator began supervising the raw water (canal) operations.

D. Existing vacant Administrative Aide (counter) is filled with a full-time employee instead of
the current full time temporary employee.

E. Other existing part time contract staff responsible for engineering project management and
Board support continue in their current roles.

F. Budget for services by Siren Consulting is reduced by 50% to allow for overlap when
transitioning from contract to permanent Staff.

The projected expenses for the minimal staffing level are $4,308,159, which is $262,159 more than
the anticipated revenues available for operating expenses of $4,046,000.

ANALYSIS
Both the recommended and minimal staffing levels require using reserves to fund operating expenses.
As a comparison, Staff also analyzed the current staffing level (Attachment 4), assuming that two existing
vacant positions are filled; and one vacant position remains unfiled. The following assumptions were
made:

A. Existing Office Manager Position remains vacant and is removed from the budget.

B. Existing vacant Administrative Aide (counter) is filled with a full-time employee instead of the

current full time temporary employee.
C. Existing vacant Distribution Operator position is filled.
D. Remaining part time contract and consultant staff continue in their current roles.

The fiscal year 2017-2018 expenses associated with the current organizational structure and staffing are
$4,113,730, which is $67,730 more than the anticipated revenues available for operating expenses in
fiscal year 2017-2018.

The District currently has a wastewater fund balance of $948,542 which can be used to offset
$15,274 of the shortfall; and an unrestricted reserve fund balance of $2,886,967 that can be used
for water operating expenses. This equates to roughly 7 months of operating expenses for the
recommended organizational chart (61% of annual operating expenses.) Unrestricted reserve fund
balances are listed in Table 3 below.



Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6B

Page 7

TABLE 3 - UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCES

ESTIMATED BUDGET BUDGET PROJECTED
BALANCE  REVENUE 2017-  EXPENSES BALANCE

FUND 6/30/2017 2018 2017-2018 6/30/2018
8 - SMUD FUND 324,069 - - 324,069
10 - GENERAL FUND 670,946 TBD TBD $670,946
19 - STUMPY MEADOWS RESERVE 1,044,130 - - 1,044,130
43 - CAPITAL RESERVE 749,047 - 541,000 208,047
30 - SMALL HYDRO FUND 603,069 - - 603,069
24 - ALT WTP CAPITAL RESERVE 766,122 - 729,416 36,706
Total Unrestricted Reserve Funds 54,157,383 S-  $1,270416  $2,886,967

The budget impacts of the alternatives analyzed are listed below.

Projected Unrestricted

Wastewater Reserve Fund Balance
Alternative Budget Impact _ Contribution (Fund 40) (6/30/2018)
Recommended ($611,823) $ 15,274 $ 2,290,418
Minimum ($262,159) $ 15,274 $ 2,640,082
Current ($ 67,730) $ 15,274 $ 2,834,511

Reserve guidance from the Board Resolution 2005-05, District Finance Committee from December
2015, and Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) are listed in Table 4.

TABLE 4 -RESERVE GUIDANCE

BOARD FINANCE
RESOLUTION COMMITTEE

FUND 2005-05 DECEMBER 2015 GFOA
8 - SMUD FUND NA 0 NA
10 - GENERAL FUND 776,304 (2 MO) 1,552,608 (4 MO) 791,830 (17%)
1,148,500 (90 DAYS)
19 - STUMPY MEADOWS RESERVE NA 1,000,000 NA
43 - CAPITAL RESERVE 5,300,000 NA NA
30 - SMALL HYDRO FUND NA 0 NA
24 - ALT WTP CAPITAL RESERVE NA NA NA
Unrestricted Reserve Funds $6,076,304 $2,552,608 $ 1,148,500

FISCAL IMPACT

The Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget impact will require using reserve funds to balance operating
expenses, ranging from $67,730 to $611,823, depending on direction from the Board. The resulting
Projected Unrestricted Reserve Fund Balance at the end of Fiscal Year 201 7-2018 will range
between $2,290,418 to $2,834,511. The Fiscal Year 2017-2018 projected unrestricted reserve fund
balance for all three alternatives meet the recommendations of the Board, Finance Committee, and
GFOA for operating and emergency reserves. The District is not currently meeting Board Financial



Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget Page 8
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6B

Reserve Policy goal of $5,300,000 for capital reserves. This goal will be evaluated and discussed
further during the current rate study update.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors provide Staff with direction in preparing the final budget for
adoption at a future meeting.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget

2 Recommended Organizational Chart

3. Recommended Organizational Chart with Minimal Staff
4 Existing Organizational Chart



ATTACHMENT 1

GDPUD REVENUE BUDGET

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18
Description Budget Actual Adopted Estimated  Proposed
WATER OPERATING REVENUE
Water Sales
Residential Sales $ 1,120,000 $ 1,244,193 $ 1,285,000 $ 1,319,911 $ 1,319,000
Commercial Sales 162,750 177,031 185,000 214,792 214,000
Irrigation Sales 100,000 135,218 225,000 269,537 269,000
Penalties 36,060 39,885 37,000 43,236 37,000
Other (2) 1,550 16,540 - 31,188 bl
Sub-Totai $ 1,420,360 $1,512,867 $1,732,000 $1,878,664 $1,835,000
NON OPERATING REVENUE
Property Taxes $ 1,349,360 $1,447,381 $ 1,460,000 $ 1,500,000 'S 1,569,000"
SMUD 90,000 108,515 105,000 107,700 107;000;'
Tax Revenue - Debt Service
Restricted Benefit Charges 10,000 19,103
Interest Income 62,500 45,456 40,000 54,647 54,000¢
Water Agency Cost Share (3) 45,000 45,000 -
Leases 70,000 65,915 | 70,000
Hydro 60,000 54,712 68,000
Grant Revenue (3) 1,000 341,133
Other (3) 142,500 114,920 1,587,847
Sub-total Non-Operating $ 1,655,360 $2,076,518 $3,367,847 $1,827,973 $1,860.000
Supplemental Charge (1 - - - 219,123 648,923
Total Water Revenue 3,075,720 3,689,385 5,099,847 3,925,760 4,347,923
WASTEWATER OPERATING REVENUE i |
Zone Charges $ 310,000 S 311,547 $ 344,000 $ 342,899 S 344,000
Escrow Fees 30,000 33,600
Septic Design Fees 1,000 1,200 5,400 3,000.

Restricted Benefits Charges

Soil Evaluations/Loans/Repairs

Interest Income . 1,000 3,175
Other

Total Wastewater Revenue S 342,000 S 349,522 $ 344,000 S 348,299 § 347.000

TOTAL REVENUE $ 3,417,720 54,038,907 55,443,847 $4,274,058 | $4,694,923

Notes:

(1) - Supplemental Charge revenue can only be used to fund State Revoloving Fund Loan

(2) - Other revenue are connection fees

(3) -Grant Revenue and other revenues restricted to capital projects are shown in the Restricted Funds

6/7/2017 Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.xls



6/7/2017

GDPUD FUND SUMMARY

Fiscal Year 2017-2018

ESTIMATED BUDGET BUDGET PROJECTED
BALANCE REVENUE 2017- EXPENSES BALANCE
FUND 5/30/2017 2018 2017-2018 6/30/2018
10 - GENERAL FUND
REVENUE
Water Operating Revenue S 1,839,000
Non-Operating Revenue $ 1,860,000
Supplemental Charge S 648,923
e ; Total Revenuie S 4347923
EXPENSES
5100 S 350,815
5200 537,155
5300 774,550
5400 738,293
5500 300,802
5600 1,144,426
PERS UAL 448,507
AN I EIL  Total Expenises 4,295°549
TRANSFERS
Transfer Supplemental Charge to SRF Fund 29 648,923
Transfer from SMUD Fund 324,069
Tra'»sfer from Smail Hydro Fund 331,500
TR , Total Transfers 655,569 - 648,923
e v 3 Subtotal General Fund $ 670, 946 $ - 5003492 $ 4,644,472  $ 729,965
40 - ALT ZONE FUND
REVENUE
Wastewater Qperating $ 347,000
Total Revenue S 347,000
EXPENSES
6700 362,274
e Total Expenses .. k12, VRIS
TRANSFERS
Transfer*ﬁ'orn ALT Zone Fund 40 Balance 15,274 18, 274). 54
< i -~ - - Subtotal ALTZoneFund - - 948,542 - - 362,274 377,548 - 933,268
' o2 Grand Totel Revenues & Expenses e o 5,365,766 5,322,020 s
UNRESTRICT ED RESERVE FUNDS
8 SMUD FUND 324,069 - 324,069 -
19 - STUMPY MEADOWS RESERVE 1,044,130 - - 1,044,130
43 - CAPITAL RESERVE 749,047 - 541,000 208,047
30 - SMALL HYDRO FUND 603,069 - 331,500 271,569
24 - ALT WTP CAPITAL RESERVE 766,122 - 729,416 36,706
Total Unrestricted Reserve Funds 3,486,437 - 1, 925 985 1,560,452
‘RESTRICTED FUNDS (4) i e A SRR PEEs et
‘9 - CABY GRANT . - Caiere R e 845,894 - . 845,894 i A
14 - STEWART MINE 2 .77 20,458 fl 014,200 0 14,200 24,458
25- BAYNE ROAD & OTHERAD 34,267 .. . 3,000 - 37,267 f .
17 - WATER DEVELOPMENT - © 402,053 s e I 402,053
53 - PILOT HILL NORTH (7,480) » - (7,480)
54 - PILOT HILL SOUTH -+ 50,136 - - ' 50,136
51 - KELSEY.NORTH 103,102 9,480 33,535 " 79,087
52 - KELSEY SQGUTH 190,533 2,580 44,080 149,033
29 - STATE REVOLVING FUND (5) (6) 57,087 10,176,475 10,176,475 57,087
35 - EPA GRANT - . - -
37 - GARDEN VALLEY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRI 71,574 - 2,400 €9,174
39 - CAPITAL FACILITY CHARGES 1,695,922 - 10,000 1,685,922
40 - ALT ZONE FUND (CAPITAL) . 948,542 - - 948,542
41 - ALT TANK REPLACEMENT LOANS & REPAIR 33,791 - - 33,791
42 - ALT CDS RESERVE CONNECTION 213,840 - 213,840
Total Restricted Funds $ 3,817,825 $ 11,051,629 511,163,851 § 3,705,603

Notes:
{4)-Retiree Fund (12) is not shown to avoid duplicate budget

{5)-State Revolving Fund Fund (29) includes revenues from Supplmental Charge
{6)-State Revolving Fund Fund (29) expenses include $2,296 per month for existing SRF Loan for Walton WTP

Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617 xls



GDPUD OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE

{(FUNDS 10, 12, 40)

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18
Account Description Budget Actual Adopted _ Estimated Proposed
5010 Labor 1,100,000 $1,091,378 51,153,108 1,177,354 51,859,165
5019 Overtime 58,500 58,401 64,000 62,439 75,.;;5 I
5017 Standby 42,500 46,264 55,500 46,444 51,010
5011 Temporary Labor (not on payroll) 158,800 138,478 94,000 119,02‘ 39,5(!)
5014 PERS 115,000 105,294 117,592 120,854 167,710
5014 PERS Unfunded Accrued Liability 332,886 - 'ICB,594 449,507
5015 Deferred Compensation - (19) - 1,667 13,950
5016  Payroll Taxes 95,000 90,782 106,633 105,619 185,916
5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 260,000 268,675 271,950 363,094 483;33?1’
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 75,000 47,638 94,069 48,756 58,7‘275"‘

5024 Insurance: D/O - - - N r
Subtotal Personnel Related 51,904,800 $2,179,777 51,956,852 2,453,245  $3,384341

5027 Audit $ 15000 $ 15000 $ 22,000 $ 16,640 $ 16,640
5028  Engineering Studies 40,000 25,858 § = $ 29,644 =
5030 Water Fund Equip Maint T&D Treated Wtr - 40 - - i
5034 Insurance: General 55,000 61,918 $ 67,695 62,245 : 55,*70@2
5036  Legal-General 80,000 125,651 $ 121,000 109,238 110,9@
5038 Materials and Supplies 155,000 200,890 $ 183,650 174,691 182,900 ‘
5039  Rental/Durable 25,000 91,821 $ 27,200 $ 45,716 125,000_'
5040  Office Supplies 25,000 50,754 $ 48,600 $ 45,293 61,?:50
5041  Staff Development 6,000 8,891 $ 10,500 7,220 13,671
5042  Travel--Conference 10,000 5,278 $ 15,000 4,532 10,6;5‘1
5044  Utilities 175,000 183,728 $ 198,308 188,757 207,925
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 47,000 46,713 $ 51,000 43,500 S,M
5048  Vehicle Operations 52,000 39,369 $ 50,200 40,954 39,505 ‘
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services 4,000 5573 $ 5,000 - 224 5,600
12-5068 Retiree Health Premium 120,000 137,714 $ 132,000 135929 136,066
5070  Director Stipends 24,000 23,200 $ 24,000 24,000 ] 24,0@
5076 Building Maintenance 6,000 6,281 $ 9,500 7,174 9,500
5080 Qutside Service/Consultants 160,000 167,747 $ 133,000 Mm 160,336 -
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees 110,000 128,904 $ 170,000 149,102 119,750
5090  Other: Cost of recruitment etc. 6,000 215§ 2,000 10,896 £,000
5090  Other: County Tax Admin. Fees 22,000 54,723 § 37,000 47,504 48,000
5089  Other: Memberships 16,500 12,112 $ - - 25,085
5091  Other: Elections - ¥ . 6816 £y

Subtotal Services $ 1,153,500 § 1,392,380 S 1,307,053 1,340,472 $ 1,273,482
Total Operating Expense $ 3,058,300 $ 3,572,157 $3,263,905 $ 3,794,317  $4,657,823

6/6/2017 Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.xIs



6/6/2017

SOURCE OF SUPPLY

(FUNDS 10,12 DEPARTMENT 5100)

BUDGET

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 .

Account Description Budget Actual Adopted  Estimated | Proposed -
5010 Labor 82,000 114,997 124,845 83,900 145,727
5019 Overtime 4,000 5,555 4,000 3,800 5,920
5017 Standby 3,000 4,500 3,500 5,000 6,530
5011 Temporary Labor (not on payroll) - - -
5014 PERS 23,000 42,128 18,727 8,800 13,146
5015 Deferred Compensation - - -
5016 Payroll Taxes 8,000 9,391 9,926 7,500 14,573
5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 21,000 35,594 42,447 31,100 37,886
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 6,000 14,259 7,941 7,200 4,603

5024 Insurance: D/O -

Subtotal Personnel Related S 147,000 S 226,424

S 211,386 S 147,300 ;S 228,384

~ Grand Total 10-5100 § 227,000 $ 351,861

S 292,786 § 266,000 $ 350,815

5027 Audit = - 3 - 8 >
5028 Engineering Studies 15,000 25,858 - 28,400 ) i £
5030 Building Maintenance - - - Sals
5034 insurance: General 2,000 3,356 3,400 4,100 4,000
5036 Legal--General - - -
5038 Materials and Supplies 10,000 4,015 10,000 5,900 12,700
5039 Rental/Durable 1,000 9,251 1,000 - 5,000
5040 Office Supplies - - ey 1
5041 Staff Development - 200 1,000
5042 Travel--Conference - - T
5044 Utilities 1,000 2,160 1,000 3,400 9,015
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 5,000 4,131 5,000 3,400 1,000
5048 Vehicle Operations 8,000 4,104 5,000 4,000 4,000
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services - - -
12-5068 Retiree Health Premium - - -
5070 Director Stipends - - E
5076 Building Maintenance - - -
5080 Outside Service/Consultants 3,000 21,094 6,000 22,800 36,800
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees 35,000 51,254 35,000 46,000 34,300
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. - 500 ; . -
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees - 214 15,000 - - 14,000
5089 Other: Memberships - SEEEE61 6]

5091 Other: Elections S - -
Subtotal Services S 80,000 $ 125437 S 81,400 $ 118700 122,431

Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.xls



6/6/2017

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION RAW WATER

(FUNDS 10,12 DEPARTMENT 5200)

BUDGET
FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18
Account Description Budget Actuai Adopted  Estimated _ Proposed
5010 Labor 283,000 $ 193,801 $ 226,008 $ 245099 $ 269,671

5019 Overtime 23,000 19,331 15,000 13,064 10,955
5017 Standby 16,000 10,024 10,000 9,780 13,060
5011 Temporary Labor (not on payroll) 18,000 41,501 32,000 32,000 39,500
5014 PERS 75,000 68,094 24,599 25,015 24,326
5015 Deferred Compensation 0 - - - -
5016 Payroll Taxes 28,000 15,837 20,332 21,857 26,967
5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 76,000 52,927 54,242 83,028 70,108
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 22,000 18,600 33,741 18,812 8,518
5024 Insurance: D/O ) = o
Subtotal Personnel Related $ 541,000 S 420,115 S 415922 S 448,656 463,105
5027 Audit $ - 5 - S - =
5028 Engineering Studies - - - ®
5030 Building Maintenance - - - Ty
5034 Insurance: General $ 14,000 14,147 15,000 16,823 15,000:.
5036 Legal--General $ 5,000 36,191 6,000 - -
5038 Materials and Supplies $ 10,000 45,692 20,000 16,188 23,700
5039 Rental/Durable $ 15,000 41,456 5,000 10,172 1‘5,090
5040 Office Supplies $ - 125 - 68 1,600 .
5041 Staff Development $ - 90 - 600 1,000
5042 Travel--Conference S - - - - -
5044 Utilities S 1,000 1,380 1,000 260 750
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance $ 10,000 12,110 10,600 16,074 2,'600;
5048 Vehicle Operations $ 25,000 14,658 12,000 12,626 15,000
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services $ - - - - -
12-5068 Retiree Health Premium $ - - - - s
5070 Director Stipends $ - - - - -
5076 Building Maintenance S - - - - -
5080 Outside Service/Consultants $ 10,000 6,012 12,000 2,179 -
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees S 1,000 1,408 1,000 204
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. $ - - 2,000 1,028 -
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees S - 428 - - -

5089 Other: Memberships
5091 Other: Elections

Subtotal Services S 91,000 $ 173,697 S 84000 S 76224 5 74,050

Grand Total 10-5200 $ 632,000 $ 593,812 $ 499,922 $ 524,880 $ 537,155

Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.xls



WATER TREATMENT

(FUNDS 10,12 DEPARTMENT 5300)
BUDGET

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Account Description Budget Actual Adopted  Estimated . Proposed .
5010 Labor 146,000 $ 128,698 $ 115,525 $ 117,084 {$ 316,327
5019 Overtime 22,000 12,884 25,000 21,838 {‘ 12,850
5017 Standby 24,000 15,510 16,000 16,000 | - 15,710
5011 Temporary Labor (not on payrolt) 0 E - 517 E:
5014 PERS 31,000 55,038 17,000 14,714 28,535
5015 Deferred Compensation 0 - - - R
5016 Payroll Taxes 16,000 11,897 11,739 12,883 31,633

5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 39,000 39,898 27,726 49,403 82,238
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 7,000 6,214 9,392 4,582 9,992

5024 Insurance: D/O - = - =

Subtotal Personnel Related S 285,000 S 270,539 S 222,382 §$ 237,021 ;S 497,284
5027 Audit S : 3 - S - s i
5028 Engineering Studies - - 760 -
5030 Building Maintenance - - - 3

5034 Insurance: General S 14,000 11,214 12,000 10,878 12,000
5036 Legal--General $ 1,000 - - - -
5038 Materials and Supplies S 77,000 61,706 70,000 73,061 76,700
5039 Rental/Durable $ 2,000 8,913 6,000 3,374 -
5040 Office Supplies $ 1,000 1,276 1,000 199 1,800
5041 Staff Development $ 2,000 90 2,000 - 1,000
5042 Travel--Conference S - - - - 1,000
5044 Utilities $ 190,000 133,006 150,000 131,884 141,650
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance $ 13,000 5,131 4,500 5,834 1,000
5048 Vehicle Operations $ 5,000 5,508 5,000 4,826 5,500
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services S - - - - e
12-5068 Retiree Health Premium S - - - - -
5070 Director Stipends $ - - - - -
5076 Building Maintenance S 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
5080 Outside Service/Consultants $ 10,000 8,796 5,000 15,379 fel
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees S 35,000 39,834 34,000 52,730 35,000
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. S - - - 97 -
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees S - 106 - - -

5089 Other: Memberships - - - €16
5091 Other: Elections = - 2 =
0s$ - . - - :

Subtotal Services 5 351,000 S 275580 S 290,500 S 299,023 S 277,266

Grand Total 10-5300 $ 636,000 $ 546,119 $ 512,882 $ 536,044 $ 774,550

6/6/2017 Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.xls



TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION TREATED WATER

(FUNDS 10,12 DEPARTMENT 5400)

BUDGET
FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Account Description Budget Actual Adopted  Estimated  Proposed

5010 tabor $ 227,000 $ 285950 $ 250,705 $ 330,053 $ 383,227

5019 Overtime 7,000 19,177 20,000 22,127 15,568

5017 Standby 14,000 15,830 16,000 15,300 15,710

5011 Temporary Labor (not on payroll) - - -

5014 PERS 54,000 112,014 30,085 34,417 34,570

5015 Deferred Compensation = = &

5016 Payroli Taxes 21,000 24,008 21,503 29,664 38,323
5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 61,000 84,039 60,169 111,692 99,630

5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 11,000 16,489 17,202 13,060 12,105-

5024 Insurance: D/O 1,000 -

Subtotal Personnel Related S 396,000 $ 557,507 S 415,664 $ 556,313 'S 595,132

5027 Audit S - S - S - S - R

5028 Engineering Studies - - - 484 -

5030 Building Maintenance - 40 - =

5034 Insurance: General 12,000 13,359 13,600 16,560 13,000

5036 Legal--General 7,000 - -

5038 Materials and Supplies 32,000 79,441 70,000 70,000 '

5039 Rental/Durable 3,000 33,837 10,000 28,728

5040 Office Supplies 1,000 295 10,000 412

5041 Staff Development - 270 3,034

5042 Travel--Conference - 400 -

5044 Utilities 6,000 10,515 6,000 12,925

5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 8,000 8,392 8,000 4,988

5048 Vehicle Operations 14,000 10,272 14,000 17,171
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services - =
12-5068 Retiree Health Premium . - Rt
5070 Director Stipends - - =
5076 Building Maintenance = z
5080 Outside Service/Consultants 12,000 7,195 5,000 31,808 12,000,

5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees - 6,510 8,684 11,600
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. - 242 ‘ -
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees - 114 - =
5089 Other: Memberships 163 - 616
5091 Other: Elections -5 -

Subtotal Services S 95,000 S 170,803 _$ 136,600 $ 195036 § 139,161
Grand Total 10-5400 $ 491,000 $ 728,310 $ 552,264 $ 751,349 '$ 738,293

6/6/2017 Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.x1s



CUSTOMER SERVICE
(FUNDS 10,12 DEPARTMENT 5500)

BUDGET

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Account Description Budget Actual Adopted  Estimated . Proposed
5010 tabor $ 191,000 $ 81,552 $ 101,500 $ 98,804 {$ 174,358
5015 Overtime $ 5,000 473 166 . 7,083
5017 Standby $ 4,000 - ) -
5011 Temporary Labor (not on payroll) S - 80,321 62,000 45,739 -
5014 PERS $ 59,000 24,783 3,806 9,697 15,728
5015 Deferred Compensation $ - g s
5016 Payroll Taxes $ 17,000 6,232 15,225 8,294 17,436

5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc S 47,000 19,774 24,360 37,366 45,329
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. $ 5,000 3,276 7,613 866 5,507
5024 Insurance: D/O $ 5,000 - L -

Subtotal Personnel Related S 333,000 S 216,411 S 214,504 $ 201,032 V'S - 265,441
5027 Audit S -8 -8 -ps -
5028 Engineering Studies - e =
5030 Building Maintenance : - - =
5034 Insurance: General $ 6,000 8,364 10,115 6,236 9,200
5036 Legal--General $ - - =4
5038 Materials and Supplies $ = 286 650 590 Z
5039 Rental/Durable $ 1,000 - -
5040 Office Supplies $ 13,000 15,769 12,000 14,348 15,800
5041 Staff Development S - - 4,531
5042 Travel--Conference S - 18 - k -
5044 Utilities $ 3,000 3,239 3,000 3,313 e 5,830
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance $ 2,000 4,895 5,000 1,660 [N,
5048 Vehicle Operations $ - - =
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services 3 - 180 -

12-5068 Retiree Health Premium S - - -
5070 Director Stipends 5 - - -
5076 Building Maintenance $ - - =
5080 Outside Service/Consultants $ - 2,223 -
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees 656 - -
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. 161 =
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees 385 = =

5089 Other: Memberships - -
5091 Other: Elections - =
Subtotal Services $ 25000 S 33,612 S 30,765 S 28712 $ 35361

Grand Total 10-5500 $ 358,000 $ 250,023 $ 245,269 $ 229,744 $ 300,802

6/6/2017 Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.x1s



ADMINISTRATION

(FUNDS 10,12 DEPARTMENT 5600)
BUDGET

FY15-16  FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Account Description Budget Actual Adopted Estimated = Proposed
5010 Labor 169,000 $ 241,478 $ 238525 $ 232,356 S 414,963
5019 Overtime 2,000 189 1,428 16,857
5017 Standby 0 - -
5011 Temporary Labor (not on payroll) 0 16,656 40,768 =
5014 PERS 60,000 123,862 23,375 22,279 37,433
5015 Deferred Compensation 0 1,667 Rl
5016 Payroll Taxes 15,000 19,329 20,036 19,739 41,496

5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 38,000 26,581 57,245 28,572 107,880
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 2,000 5,470 9,541 1,068 13,108
5024 Insurance: D/O 6,000 - <

Subtotal Personnel Related S 292,000 S 433,565 $ 348,723 S 347,877 5 631,737
5027 Audit $ 10000 $ 13,800 $ 20,000 $ 16,640 S 16,640
5028 Engineering Studies S - - =
5030 Building Maintenance - - - =
5034 Insurance: General $ 11,000 7,935 8,500 5,160 8,500
5036 Legal--General $ 50,000 79,692 85,000 93,740 110,000
5038 Materials and Supplies $ - 3,913 5,021 =
5039 Rental/Durable $ 2,000 2,263 5,200 2,617 sl -
5040 Office Supplies $ 11,000 30,791 20,000 28,116 " 38,150
5041 Staff Development $ 1,000 12,843 8,500 3,186 4,140
5042 Travel-Conference $ 3,000 4,860 15,000 4,532 8,625
5044 Utilities S 1,700 23,192 17,000 24,448 19,835,
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance $ 5,000 9,009 8,500 2,682 =
5048 Vehicle Operations $ 5,000 530 1,200 150 =
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services $ 4,000 5,000 5,644 5,600

12-5068 Retiree Health Premium $ 130,000 135,841 132,000 135,929 | 136,000
5070 Director Stipends $ 24,000 23,200 24,000 24,000 24,000
5076 Building Maintenance $ 9,000 6,281 8,500 7,174 | 8,500
5080 Cutside Service/Consultants $ 25,000 123,259 75,000 77,209 52,828 .
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees $ 10,000 5,600 6,252 - 3,300
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. $ 2,000 - 8,752 6,000
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees $ 39,000 30,646 22,000 47,504 BA;OOB'
5090 other: 7,336 - e 1
5089 Other: Memberships $ 15,000 11,945 16,500 11,436 22,621°
5091 Other: Elections S 26,000 6,816 -

Subtotal Services S 373,700 S 519,140 S 451,900 S 500,367 5 482,099
Grand Total 10-5600 $ 675,700 $ 966,505 $ 820,623 $ 864,883 3 1,130.476

6/6/2017 Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617.xls



ALT WASTEWATER ZONE

(FUND 40, DEPARTMENT 6700)
BUDGET

FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 16-17 FY 17-18
Account Description Budget Actual Adopted  Estimated = Proposed
5010 Labor $ 132,000 $ 51,187 $ 95000 $ 70,058 S 154,887
5019 Overtime S - 17 6,292
5017 Standby $ - 10,000 364 &
5011 Temporary Labor {noton payroll)  $ - B -
5014 PERS $ 39,000 12,261 5,830 13,972
5015 Deferred Compensation $ - - =
5016 Payroll Taxes $ 11,000 3,996 7,872 5682 | 15,489
5018/71 Insurance: Health, Life, etc S 34,000 18,302 5,760 21,934 l 40,267
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. S 4,000 3,579 8,635 3,068 ; - 4,892
5024 Insurance: D/O $ 1,000 $ - ORI
Subtotal Personnel Related S 221,000 S 89,325 S 128271 S 107,053 £S 235,800
5027 Audit $ 1200 $ 2000 $ - (S
5028 Engineering Studies $ 1,000 - | Loy
5030 Building Maintenance - - -0 =
5034 insurance: General $ 6,000 3,542 5,080 2,488 | 4,000
5036 Legal--General S 4,000 9,768 30,000 15,498 -
5038 Materials and Supplies $ 4,000 5,827 13,000 3,931 . 6,800
503S Rental/Durable $ 2,000 1,410 - 824 oy
5040 Office Supplies S 3,000 2,059 5,000 2,149 3,600
5041 Staff Development $ 1,000 - 200 1,000.
5042 Travel--Conference $ 1,000 - - ey
5044 Utilities S 9,000 10,236 20,308 12,527 11,20
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance $ 4,000 3,045 10,000 8,862 1,000
5048 Vehicle Operations $ 6,000 4,297 13,000 2,180 4,000
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services - =
12-5068 Retiree Health Premium - d
5070 Director Stipends - -
5076 Building Maintenance - MRSLISE =
5080 Outside Service/Consultants S 6,000 18,298 30,000 33,200 58,708
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees S 43,000 34,574 100,000 35,231 35,550
5090 Other: Cost of recruitment etc. 116 =
5090 Other: County Tax Admin. Fees 215 - =
5089 Other: Memberships - | 616

5091 Other: Elections

Subtotal Services_$ 90,000 $ 94471 5 2

~ Grand Total 40-6700 $ 311,000 $183,796 $ 356,

59 $ 224,259 | S 362,274

88 S 117,206 'S 126,474
= m———

6/6/2017 Draft Budget 17-18 Full Staff 060617 xls



STX"£19090 J703S TN 81-41 328png eid £102/9/9

§29°01 [ B $ 5798 S - § 000T 5 000T $ - 8 - s vos oua43fuo)-fanni] - 1101
000°€ S 000T S 000T § 000'T S (spea Z “J8IN sdQ) 8ouBJB4U0) YMHED
Sov'T S SOt § ywwing diysiapeat Jodeuel |elauas vasd
oTv'tT $ (Y472 S 3DUBJ3JU0)) YO SDUBUIY JUBWIUIBAOD
ovL'y $ (€) (vasd 10 YMOV) oua1a4u0)
0T 0025°08 ;, 00TS0T 2005 , g _ 3uaiafuo) pADIL
IL9°ET $ 000T $ OvTv S IESY $ 000T $ 000T S 000T $ 000T $ Iv0S wawdojanag Hms - V101
000°€ $ 00§ S 00s 00S $ 00S $ 00 $ 00S S Suiuies] Alajes
000°€ S 00S S 00S 00S S 00S S 00§ S 00S S (sassejo JuaWIea} pue UOINQUISIP) YMMY
Y4 ) $32JN0Say uewnH
S¢6 Jageuen SdueUlY
1Z8'S 38| pleog
e S I¥0S (Bujun. ) wawdojanaq ff01s
0sZ'19 S 009 S O0SI'8c S 008'STS 00 S 008T S 009T S - s ovos sayddns 231440 - W.LOL
0009 $ 00ST $ 00ST $ 00ST $ 00ST S (2910 ‘MM ‘LM ‘doys) Jaandwio)
009°0v $ 00T'T S 000CC $ 008ST $ 00€ S 00€ S 00T S (010 ‘@8e3sod ‘Jaded) 32140 ISHA
00v'e asea auiyde Suipjo4
0009 321AI3S 73 Asea aulydey Ado)
0S2'9 (s41eyd G ‘sadIYPO €) NJuINS
i 001501 0V0S : saijddns a31ffo
006281 0089 § - s - $ 000°€9S 00L9L S 00L€ZS 00L s 8€0S s3jjddng pup s|piia)oAl - TY.LOL
000°0€ 0007 S 000TT S 00s8 S 0058 S sayjddng "2siIN
0002 000T § 000c § 000 S (@ooganigd vsn) salddns g sjoo)
000°0T 000T S 000v S 000's S {498ureun 3 Ajddng gH) sBuniy 13 adid
0008 000T S 0007 § 000T § 00ST S O00ST S (esnouy us|jy) 491NdYsnig '@ mesuieyd
00SE 000 s 00s s (H2Ya1a1) [1oeq [PARID
00001 0000 S {yoeH) 3uswdinba Suua1BIN
000'TS 000°1S S (yoaL NLN '8 [EIWBYD BUIRIS) S[EINWYD J31BM
001°2ZS 009 S 0008y S 000 § 005 S (adid eusaIS suosiapuy g uosndia) 5|00} 3 adid
00€'TT 00ZT S 000 § eE m 00LY § 00LT S (Ajddns apialg/asempleH 3dy) sayddng s
3 ,:,;cﬁnmweﬂv i [ 7 0055707 . m@wmmeﬂ £ %Nm 0T 00T m,.,.cu 8€0S i © Sayddng pun s|plJON.
_uoawuv:m _mao._. EwEtuaon WUNONY uonduasaqg

71vL13d ISN3dX3



SIX'419090 33 I 81-41 428png yeiq

9££°09T
000°0S
000°ZT
0008
008‘T
00S°L
00522
9€5'T
00007
0009
0009
000°02

80L85 S 8Z8C5 S - § ooozrs
0000S S

000ZT S

0008 %

RV SR Vot Vo Y SV B V5 O Ve B Vo B Vo R VSR V2 0/ 8

00s°6¢

£ 004907

s - § 0089ts

008'T $
00s's $
00s'cz $

001S-0T
000% $
0015-0T
000°T §

001s-0T

§26°202 00Z°TT § SEB6T S O0E8S § SY96TS O0SITVI S 0SL § SIO6 S
006'87T 000’8 $ 0006 S - S 0096 $ 00ECLTS - $ - S
0€L'T 00S S S

098'6T 00Z'tT § 0959 ¢ 0€8's S $

otTv'eT STy S S 14 S
0€8'12 096 $ ovee S - S o088 $
S6TE 00S'T $ SLE $ 0SL S 0T S
o T 004900

pojeSpng ey

1IvV13Ad ISN3IdX3

080S

0805
8ros
8r0s
9r0s
9v05

vros

vios -
JunoRy

£102/9/9

SIUDINSUO)/32NI3S IPISINQ - TVLOL
sisAjeuy walsAg jesodsiq 191ema1sen
(molpioeg M 8 )) Sunisal moyeg
(11m1 13 9834pioH) Sunsay Ja1emaisep
(so1e10085Y 13 JasueH) SuiAaaing weq
(139) Suonuo weq
(sd1023) Bunuoday siysiy 4238
(1S22) BunisoH ausgam
uBWaSeuey SpPJ0IdY
(suppiem |ned) Hoddns S19
(ueyeuse)) so1nas JoIndwod/] |
(QLA '@ uosuyor uysnep) @oueuiy/Sununoddy
SIUD}NSUQD/3IINIAS 3PISINO

(1an3) suonpiadQ 3ja1yaA - TV.LOL
Suo042dQ 31Y3A

22uDuRUID Ju3audInb3 B APIYAA - TVLOL
32uDUAUIDY JWBWdInbT B J1I1YaA

samin - 101

(389d) Audinda|3

(uoziiap) suoyds|a,

(1'81v) suoydajpy

(jesodsiq euais 13 opesog |3) ysedy

(21en021q) Suinseay Mmoj4 1218

(SuiBessa ueouswy) s1a8ed
SalInN

uonduasaqg




STXZ19090 33915 TN 81-£1 198png yeiq £102/9/9

§80°sz s 919 $ 1Z9CC S - $ 919 § 919 s - $ 919 § 680S sdiys1aquiap ;43430 - 1v.L0L
\JAZAH ) oLr'zt  $ VMOV
9209 ) 9z0'9 $ vaso
TA% S 174 % A $913UN0Y) UIRIUNOAY
092t $ gIeE  $ YMMY
v0z'T $ 10€ S VMY
0025-0L . 00TS-0I 6805 sdjysiaquidp 12430
0S£'6TT 00 $ - S 009TTS 000SE $ - $ OOEVES v80S $934 qu1/63Y 300D - TVLOL
0SL'T 00Z't S - S Awno) opeiop|3 Anjen iy
00T‘€E 0008T $ 0009 $ 008°L S 00€'T S Sunsa) Aojesogen
00€‘€ oog’s $ 024V
00T'vT 001's $ 0006 $ s894 s1y31y J91em
000°LT 000°4T S (191eM35RM) pIBOg J21BA [BUOISDY
00S 00s $ (493eMLLI01S) pJeOg J31BM |euoi8ay
00002 0000z S J21e /M SUPjUK( 4O UOISIAIQ 91815
000°0€ ooo 9 S 0002 $ sweq 40 A1a)es Jo uoising 23els

$334 qu1/63Y 1109

_uwuww_u_..m je1or uco,Etmnmn_ JUN0dY uondusag

TIvVL13d ISN3dX3



JUelSISSY uilpy
314 T — J4€15 12e41U0)
314 67 — sa2Ao|dw 1014351Q

(uedeat ‘314 g)

suopesadp
uonngasg

(34312 dv)
JUBISISSY UILUPY

Jo1esado (3148) (uesent 314 7) (131D ¥v)
131BMBISEAN suonesadg [eued i0je13dQ 1ueld JUR)SISSY UIWIPY

Jadeuey juapusiuuadng Jojesado
Auenp s21em WS R0 pla4 Je|d joID {SARAEN LA

1 1 | |
| |

Jsdeuen 1ageueiy
BuuLaudul suoneladp Jageue|n
|BIDUSD JUBISISSY
1 | |

(3ueden)

JURISISSY
pieog/isAjeuy

Ja8euely [eiauan

Jeyd [euoileziuediQ papuaWLIOIY




314 T — }JE1s 1oeijuo)
314 £z — se2Ao|dwa 10113s1Q

J01e43dg
191EM3ISEAN

(3ueaea T ‘314 )

suopesadp
uonngisiq

1UeISISSY UIWpY

(314312 dv)
JUB)SISSY ULpy

(ETER:)
suoijeladq |eue)

(1uesea 1 ‘314 2)
JojeladQ jue|d

{34312 Hv)
JUBISISSY ulwupyy

Jageuen

juapuajuuadng

Jolesadp

Ai[ent J31eM | pjaid

ue|d J9IYyD

Ja8euen

suonesado ia3eueiy
|PJ2UAD) JUBISISSY

_ |
(Po33TRng 3oN)

- weisissy
pJeog/ishjely

(aueden)

Jageuely |elauan

HE1S [EWIULIA
1JBYD |eUOIIRZIURSIO PRPUSUILIOIDY







314 '€ — }Jjeis 10e4juo)
314 €2 — s9aAojdwa 1014181

(3uedeA 1314 5°9)

suonesadp
uoinqusia

(314 52)
suonesadQ |eue)

(3uesea 1314 z)
JojeisadQ jue|d

(L4 2'1)
JuBlSISSY ulwpy

(34312 dv)
1UBISISSY UlWpYy

Jojesadp
191eMalsepn

JojesadQ peay

Jojesadp
ue|d Ja1yd

(314210 ¥y)
JUBISISSY ulwpy

|

Jageuen
suoljesadQ

(3ueoden)
Jageueln 22140

ladeuel |esauan

HeyD |euoileziuesi uadind




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017
Agenda Item No. 6C

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON DRAFT FIVE YEAR
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

Staff has prepared a Draft Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for review and discussion by
the District’s Finance Committee and Board of Directors. On May 30, 2017, Staff presented the Draft
Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan to the District's Finance Committee for discussion and input.

The Finance Committee was supportive of the Draft CIP and its inclusion in the draft budget.

DISCUSSION

The Draft CIP is a five-year planning tool that identifies anticipated capital improvements and their
funding sources from fiscal year 2017-2018 through 2021-2022 (Attachment 1). The CIP does not
appropriate funds, but rather, it functions as a budgeting and planning tool which supports actual
appropriations that are made through adoption of the budget. The revenues and expenditures
included in the first fiscal year of this Draft CIP are incorporated into the Draft Fiscal Year 2017-2018
Budget. The subsequent four years are subject to change due to more detailed engineering analysis,
Board direction of project priorities, updates to revenues, and changes in project costs. This is why
the five-year CIP is updated annually. Table 1 summarizes the CIP projects and expenditures by
fiscal year, and Table 2 summarizes the funding by fiscal year.

Table 1 — CIP Project List

Project FY17/18 FY18/19 | FY19/20 | FY20/21 | FY21/22 TOTAL
2017-2022

ALT Water Treatment | $10,229,416 - - - -- | $10,229,416
Plant
2017 Pavement Repair | $ 75,000 - - - - $ 75,000
Annual Tank Recoating | $ 200,000 | $200,000 | $200,000 | $200,000 | $200,000 [ $ 1,000,000
Meter Replacement $ 1,775,744 -- -- -- -- | $1,745,744
2016 Canal Lining $ 1,081,894 -- -- -- --| $ 1,081,894
Annual Canal Lining -- | $100,000 | $100,000 | $100,000 | $100,000 | $ 400,000
Repair Safety | $ 30,000 -- -- -- -1 $ 30,000
Walkways
2017 Manhole Sealing | $§ 10,000 - -- -- -1$% 10,000
Wastewater Lift Station - -- | $120,000 - -1 $ 120,000
Upgrade

Total | $13,372,054 | $300,000 | $420,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $14,692,054

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org




Draft Five-Year CIP
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017

Agenda ltem # 6A

Page 2

Table 2 — Funding Source

Fund FY17/18 FY18/19 | FY19/20 | FY20/21 | FY21/22 TOTAL
2017-2022

Capital Reserve $ 541,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $1,741,000
CABY Grant $ 845,894 -- -- -- -| § 845,894
ALT Zone Fund - -- | $120,000 -- - $120,000
Capital Facility Charge $ 10,000 -- - - -1 $ 10,000
ALT WTP Reserve $ 729,416 -- -- -- - $ 729,416
SRF Loan $9,500,000 -- -- -- - | $9,500,000
Unfunded $1,745,744 -- -- -- - | $1,745,744

Total | $13,372,054 | $300,000 | $420,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $14,692,054

FISCAL IMPACT

The Draft CIP consists of 9 projects, totaling approximately $14.7 million and constrained against
$13.0 million of available funding over the next five years. CIP costs for fiscal year 2017-2018 are
included in the Draft Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget. All expenditures and revenues identified beyond
fiscal year 2017-2018 have no direct fiscal impact at this time because the CIP is not a financial
commitment by the Board, but rather a planning and forecasting tool.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project. Each individual project is subject to a separate CEQA review and
assessment.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors provide Staff with direction in preparing the Final CIP for
adoption at a future meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Draft Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan



DRAFT 2017/2018 TO
2021/2022 CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

June 13, 2017

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



DRAFT
2017/2018 to 2021/2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS
RN 111 ¢'o Y [T 02 £ o) 1 WUUUURURUO oo OO OO UUUPUOP PR 2
I, INFFQSETUCTURT ...ttt ettt e stteesesestteereeste s taesssesbassebaesassansae e seeassa e st eeeasstssaba s reerbanarnnes 2

lll. Funding Sources

IV. Project Summary
Appendix A — Project Details

Page 1of6



DRAFT
2017/2018 to 2021/2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

I Introduction

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District's (District) five-year Capital Improvement Plan
(CIP) is a multi-year planning instrument to guide the construction of new
facilities/infrastructure; and for the expansion, rehabilitation or replacement of existing
District assets. The five-year CIP is developed by Staff and adopted by the Board of
Directors, then becomes the guiding document for the prioritization of projects.

The information included in the CIP is based on the current information available and
updated regularly to reflect changing priorities, .-funding availability and project
completion. A new five-year CIP will be submif ted to the Board annually with
recommended adjustments to project budgets, “funding sources, descriptions, and/or
schedules. Inclusion of a project in the CIP ]

expenditures or appropriations for any particular project.

_does not commit the District to specific
Il

The CIP includes all projects and programxsyg):gpected to be unde?f;;ggn during the next
five fiscal years. Specific projects and related é@hedulgs_f-é,re selected 'baggd upon:

* Availability of funding
* Minimizing disruptions associated with constructi

N
|

on activity
» Board direction Sl

Approximately $1£_} 1 mllllonClP progr%hw__s_ andpro;ectsover the next five years have

been identified.

1. Infrastructure -

District infrastructure includes the water and wastewater physical structures, systems,
and fagilities needed to provide services to customers and for the functioning of a
community and its economy. Infrastructure impacts public health, safety, and the
quality of life for District . customers and residents. Decisions made regarding
infrastructure " projects are ‘very important because they are generally large and

expensive, and the;assets created will require decades of public use.

The District is responsible for maintaining the following infrastructure:
Over 70 miles of canals

Over 200 miles of water pipeline

Two (2) water treatment plants

Ten (10) water storage tanks

Five (5) pumping stations

Three (3) reservoirs

Two (2) State regulated dams

Two (2) miles of sewer pipelines

Five (5) community wastewater disposal fields

Page 2 0of 6



DRAFT
2017/2018 to 2021/2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

« Corporation yard and office building

Providing ongoing maintenance and repair, such as repairing or replacing water and
wastewater piping, is vital for maintaining the condition of assets. When maintenance
and repair is not fully funded, deferred maintenance and capital improvement costs
increase significantly. The District has not fully funded maintenance and repair due to
tight budgetary constraints and competing priorities for several years. As a result the
District now has a multi-million dollar backlog in deferred maintenance of water
treatment and distribution system, wastewater collection and disposal system, and
District buildings and facilites.  Without adequate  investment, these deferred
maintenance costs will increase significantly over tlme 3

Compounding the problem, as assets continue | to detenorate the cost of repair
exponentially increases and can result in perlpheral damage. For example, deferring
roof replacement could later resuit in needlng to replace the roof structural members,
walls, and floor of a building.

L. Funding Sources

The Five-Year CIP is funded by various unrestricted and restricted funds. Unrestricted
funds are free from external restrictions and can be used for any purpose, as directed
by the Board. For example, the District's General Fund is an unrestricted fund. The
General Fund is primarily made up of funding from water sales, and property tax
revenue. Restricted funds are legally required to be used for a specific purpose. For
example, ALT Zone Funds can only be used to fund activities within the wastewater
zone. Other examples of restricted funding sources include local, state, and federal
grants; and capital facility charges. A detailed description of the various funding
sources is presented in the following table. :

"~ | These are funds set aside at Board direction to fund capital
| improvements to the water system. The original source of these funds is
Capital | water sales, property tax, and other General Fund revenues.
Reserve | g A ALY, Bl T S Eins
| These funds are not legally restricted, however they have been
| designated by the Board to be used to fund capital improvements to the
water system.
é:;ig;r 5 These are funds set aside at Board dlrectlon to fund constructlon of the
Reserve new ALT Water Treatment Plant. The original source of these funds is
water sales, property tax, and other General Fund revenues.

Page 3 of 6



DRAFT
2017/2018 to 2021/2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

|

: These funds are not legally restricted, however they have been
| designated by the Board to be used to fund construction of the new ALT
| Water Treatment Plant.

- | Some projects are entirely or partially funded by grants, reimbursements,
or loans from the State and federal government, as well as other
| agencies.

~ | Funding restrictions related to grant and loan funding can vary greatly,
- | and each grant will have specific project restrictions related to the
*| funding source.

In 2005, the District retained Stantec to prepare a Capital Facility Charge
| Study, analyzing the impact of development on certain capital facilities
and to calculate impact fees based on that analysis. The methods used
to calculate impact fees in the study were intended to satisfy all legal
requirements.

By Law impact fees can only be collected to cover the impact of new

development on existing infrastructure. Impact fees cannot be used to

correct “existing deficiencies”. This fund is used to accumulate funds

from new or proposed development to pay for Water System Capital
Improvements needed to support new development.

| These funds are collected from properties within the astewater zone at
Auburn Lake Trails subdivision.

- | Funds colleted in thi fund can Iy be used to operte an maintain
| the wastewater collection and disposal system.

IV. Project Summary

The CIP includes Projects that support the treatment and delivery of water throughout
the District, upgrading infrastructure and improvements to existing water system; as well
as collection and disposal of wastewater within the Auburn Lake Trails subdivision. The
District complies with all applicable local, state and federal regulations related to water

Page 4 of 6



DRAFT

2017/2018 to 2021/2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

and wastewater. Funding for water projects is from water rates, property taxes bonds,
grants, and development impact fees. Funding for wastewater projects is from fees
collected from properties within the wastewater zone at Auburn Lake Trails subdivision.
The table below summarizes the funding source for projects by fiscal year.

Fund FY17/18 | FY18/19 | FY19/20 | FY20/21 | FY21/22 | TOTAL 2017-
2022

Capital Reserve $ 541,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $1,741,000
CABY Grant $ 845,894 — — = - | $ 845,894
ALT Zone Fund - -- | $120,000 - - $120,000
Capital Facility Charge $ 10,000 - - -- -- $ 10,000
ALT WTP Reserve S 729,416 -- - - -- $ 729,416
SRF Loan $9,500,000 - - - | $9,500,000
Unfunded $1,745,744 2 — 1S, - - | $1,745,744
Total | $13,372,054 | $300,000 | $420,000 | $300,000 ! $300,000 | $14,692,054

Capital improvement projects programmed in the 2017/2018 to
Improvement Plan are listed below. A project is only listed if there is funding
programmed during Fiscal Year 2017/18 through Fiscal Year 2021/22. Detailed project

costs estimates with expenditure

- 2021/2022 Capital

plans for each project listed below are included in

Appendix A.
Project FY17/18 | FY18/19 | FY19/20 | FY20/21 | FY21/22 | TOTAL2017-
S X i T 2022
ALT Water Treatment | $10,229,416 ¥ - -~ | $10,229,416
Plant » ,
2017 Pavement Repair = $ 75,000 -- -- - -- $ 75,000
Annual Tank Recoating $ 200,000 | $200,000 |- $200,000 | $200,000 | $200,000 | $ 1,000,000
Meter Replacement $1,775,744 P - - - | $1,745,744
2016 Canal Lining - $1,081,894 - - - -] $1,081,894
Annual Canal Lining --| $100,000 | $100,000 | $100,000 | $100,000 $ 400,000
Repair Safety Walkways S 30,000 | - -- - - -1 $ 30,000
2017 Manhole Sealing S 10,000 - - - - $ 10,000
Wastewater Lift Station - - | $120,000 - -- $ 120,000
Upgrade
Total | $13,372,054 | $300,000 | $420,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $14,692,054

Page 5 of 6




DRAFT
2017/2018 to 2021/2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

APPENDIX A

PROJECT DETAILS

Page 6 of 6



Project Name: ALT Treatment Plant Replacement
Project Number:
Project Description: Construct new replacement water treatment plant
Funding Sources:

Sources Prior Years FY17/18 FY18/119 FY19/20 FY20/21 Fy21/22 Future Years Total
CABY Grant (9) 0
Capital Reserve (43) 0
Prior Reimbursements Received from EPA - 5 0
Capital Facility Charge (39) - 4 0 0
ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24) - 3 565,893 729,416} 1,295,309
ALT Zone Fund (40) 0
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair {41) 0
ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42) 0
EPA Grant (35) - 1 1,433,600 1,433,600
SRF Loan - 2 500,000! 9,500,000 10,000,000]
General Fund (10) 0
Other 0
Unfunded 0
Total 2,499,493 10,229,416] 0 12,728,909
Project Cost Estimate:

Elements Prior Years FY17118 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 Future Years Total
Preliminary Engineering 402,601 402,601
Environmental 49,382 49,382
Land/ROW Acquisition 0
Construction Engineering 926,226 926,226
Construction Contract 2,047,510 9,226,390 11,273,900]
Other CIP Costs 76,800, 76,800
Other - TBD 0
Total 2,499,493 10,229,416 0| 12,728,909




Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

Walton Treatment Plant Tank 1 Recoating

Recoat interior and exterior of water storage tank

Sources

Prior Years

FY16/17

FY17/18

FY18119

FY19/20

FY20/21

Future Years

Total

CABY Grant (9)

0

Capital Reserve (43)

182,377

182,377

Prior Reimbursements Received (35)

Capital Facility Charge (39)

ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24)

ALT Zone Fund (40)

ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41)

ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42)

Grants (EPA)

SRF Loan

General Fund (10)

Other

Unfunded

olojocjlojololololo jlolo

Total

182,377

182,377

Project Cost Estimate:

Elements

Prior Years

FY16/17

FY17/18

FY18/19

FY19/20

FY20/21

Future Years

Total

Preliminary Engineering

Environmental

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction Engineering

ojJololo

Construction Contract

165,797,

165,797

Other CIP Costs

0

Other - TBD

0

Total

165,797

165,797




Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

2017 Pavement Repair

Permanent repair of various temporary asphalt patches

Sources

Prior Years

FY17/18

FY18/13

FY19/20

FY20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

CABY Crant (9)

Capital Reserve (43)

75,000}

75,000

Prior Reimbursements Received (35}

Capital Facility Charge {39)

ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24)

ALT Zone Fund (40)

ALT Tank Repiacement Loans & Repair (41)

ALT CDS Reserve Connection {42)

Grants (EPA)

SRF Loan

General Fund (10)

Other

Unfunded

olojoljlojolojlo|lo|lo oo

Total

o

75,000

75,000

Project Cost Estimate:

Elements

Prior Years

FY1718

FY18/19

FY19/20

FY20/21

Fy21/22

Future Years

Total

Preliminary Engineering

5,000

5,000

Environmental

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction Engineering

5,000

5,000

Construction Contract

65,000

65,000

Other CIP Costs

0

Other - TBD

0

Total

75,000

75,000




Project Name: Annual Tank Recoating
Project Number:
Project Description: Recoat interior and exterior of water storage tank
Funding Sources:

Sources Prior Years FY17/18 FY1819 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 Future Years Totatl
CABY Grant (9) 0
Capital Reserve (43) 200,000 200,000 200,000, 200,000, 200,000, 1,000,000,
Prior Reimbursements Received (35) 0
Capital Facility Charge (39) 0
ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24) 0
ALT Zone Fund (40) 0
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41) 0
ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42) 0
Grants (EPA) 0
SRF Loan 0
General Fund (10) 0
Other 0
Unfunded 0
Total 0 200,000 200,000} 200,000 200,000 200,000, 0 1,000,000
Project Cost Estimate:

Elements Prior Years FY1718 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 Future Years Total
Preliminary Engineering 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000
Environmental 0
Land/ROW Acquisition 0
Construction Engineering 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000} 75,000
Construction Contract 170,000 170,000 170,000 170,000 170,000 850,000
Other CIP Costs 0
Other - TBD 0
Total 0 200,000, 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 0 1,000,000




Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

Automated Meter Reading and Meter Replacement Project

Replace meters and install auotmated meter reading hardware and software

Sources

Prior Years

FY17/118

FY18/19

FY19/20

FY20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

CABY Grant (9)

Capital Reserve (43)

Prior Reimbursements Received (35)

Capital Facility Charge (39)

ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24)

ALT Zone Fund (40)

ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41)

ALT CDS Reserve Connection {42)

Grants (EPA)

SRF Loan

General Fund (10)

Other

olojolojojolojo jolo]lo|o

Unfunded

1,745,744

1,746,744

Total

1,745,744

1,745,744

Project Cost Estimate:

Elements

Prior Years

FY17118

FY18/19

FY19/20

FY20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

Preliminary Engineering

0

Environmental

0

Land/ROW Acquisition

0

Construction Engineering

187,000

187,000

Construction Contract

1,417,000

1,417,000

Construction Contingency

141,700

141,700

Other - TBD

0

Total

1,745,700

1,745,700




Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

Annual Canal Lining

Prioritized repair and lining of canals and ditches

Sources

Prior Years

FY17/18

FY18/19

FY19/20

FY20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

CABY Grant (9)

Capital Reserve (43)

100,000]

100,000

100,000

100,000

400,000

Prior Reimbursements Received {35)

Capital Facility Charge (39)

ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24)

ALT Zone Fund (40)

ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41)

ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42)

Grants (EPA)

SRF Loan

General Fund (10)

Other

=2 [=3 E=1 [=1 K=} k=% k=X k=1 k=N K-1 k-]

Unfunded

Total

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000]

400,000

Project Cost Estimate:

Elements

Prior Years

FY17/18

FY1819

FY19/20

FY20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

Prefiminary Engineering

Environmental

Land/ROW Acquisition

Consiruction Engineering

Construction Contract

f=2 k=2 k=1 k=] K=]

Other CIP Costs

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

500,000

Other - TBD

Total

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

500,000




Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

2016 Canal and Ditch Lining

Prioritized repair and lining of canals and ditches

Sources

Prior Years FY17/18

FY18/19

FY19/20

Fy20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

CABY Grant (9)

845,894

845,894

Capital Reserve (43)

236,000

236,000

Prior Reimbursements Received (35)

Capital Facility Charge (39)

ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24)

ALT Zone Fund (40)

ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41)

ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42)

Grants (EPA)

SRF Loan

General Fund (10)

ololojololo]lc |olo

Other

30,965|

30,965

Unfunded

0

Total

30,965/ 1,081,894

1,112,859

Project Cost Estimate:

Elements

Prior Years FY17/118

FY18/19

FY19/20

FyY20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

Preliminary Engineering

Environmental

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction Engineering

Construction Contract

Other CIP Costs

Other - TBD

Total

olojlo|lojojlololo




Project Name: Repair Saftey Walkways

Project Number:

Project Description: Repair and replace prioritized safety walkways thought District
Funding Sources:

Sources Prior Years FY17/18 FY1819 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 Future Years Total

CABY Grant (9) 0
Capital Reserve (43) 30,000 30,000
Prior Reimbursements Received (35) 0
Capital Facility Charge (39) 0
ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24) 0
ALT Zone Fund (40) o
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41) 0
ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42) 0
Grants (EPA) 0
SRF Loan 0

0

0

0

General Fund (10)
Other

Unfunded

Total 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 30,000
Project Cost Estimate:

Elements Prior Years FY17118 FY18/19 FY19/20 Fy20/21 FY21/22 Future Years Total

Preliminary Engineering
Environmental
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction Engineering
Construction Contract
Other CIP Costs 30,000 30,000
Other - TBD 0
Total 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 30,000

(=3 k=3 K=} k=] K~]




Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

2017 Manhole Sealing

Prioritized sealing of wastewater manholes

Sources

Prior Years

FY17118

FY1819

FY19/20

Fy20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Totat

CABY Grant (9)

Capital Reserve (43)

Prior Reimbursements Received (35)

Capital Facility Charge (39)

10,000

10,000

ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24)

ALT Zone Fund (40)

ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41)

ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42)

Grants (EPA)

SRF Loan

General Fund (10)

Other

Unfunded

olojojojlojo|jlojloio

Total

10,000

10,000

Project Cost Estimate:

Elements

Prior Years

FY17118

FY18/19

FY19/20

FY20/21

FY21/22

Future Years

Total

Preliminary Engineering

Environmental

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction Engineering

oljlojo|o

Construction Contract

10,000

10,000

Other CIP Costs

Other - TBD

Total

10,000

10,000




Project Name: Wastewater Lift Station Upgrade
Project Number:
Project Description: Upgrade wastewater lift station by replacing worn out components & structure
Funding Sources:

Sources Prior Years FY17/18 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 Future Years Total
CABY Grant (9) 0
Capital Reserve (43) 0
Prior Reimbursements Received (35) 0
Capital Facility Charge (39) 0
ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24) 0
ALT Zone Fund (40) 120,000, 120,000
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41) 0
ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42) 0
Grants (EPA) 0
SRF Loan 0
General Fund (10) 0
Other 0
Unfunded 0
Total 0 120,000 0 0 120,000
Project Cost Estimate:

Elements Prior Years FY17/18 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 Future Years Total
Preliminary Engineering 12,000 12,000
Environmental 0
Land/ROW Acquisition 0
Construction Engineering 6,000 6,000
Construction Contract 102,000 102,000
Other CIP Costs 0
Other - TBD 0
Total 0 120,000 0 0 120,000




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 _
Agenda Item No. 6D

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: PILOT HILL SOUTH WATER ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
NO. 1989-3 CLOSEOUT, NOTICE OF COMPLETION, AND
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS IN THE AMOUNT OF $37,567.85

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
e e e e —
BACKGROUND

Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 (AD 1989-3) was established in 1990 by the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to fund water improvements that serve parcels within AD
1989-3. The improvements included 16,400 feet of 6” pipe, 8” pipe, and related appurtenances
(valves, services, and one pressure reducing station); and purchase of capacity in the Auburn Lake
Trails Water Treatment Plant to serve one single family unit for each of the parcels assessed.

The improvements were funded by a loan in the amount of $263,550 by the California Department
of Water Resources (DWR) which was scheduled to mature in October 2022.

DISCUSSION

The District contracts with NBS to provide annual reporting and administration services for AD 1989-
3. In April 2016, the District contracted with NBS to perform a closeout analysis and prepare a
District Closeout Analysis and Findings Report for AD 1989-3. This Closeout Report is included as
Attachment 2 and it summarizes the recommendations for the disposition of the remaining funds in
accordance with the applicable laws and documents for the loan.

The loan for AD 1989-3 was paid in full in June 2015, and the final parcel assessment was in Fiscal
Year 2014/15. A surplus balance remained in the Redemption Fund after the retirement of all debt.
As of January 1, the surplus balance is $50,067.85. An analysis of any remaining delinquencies was
performed. El Dorado County’s records show there is one parcel, owned by County of El Dorado
General Services, with a delinquent direct bill charge. Funds collected from delinquent parcels will
be transferred to the General Fund of the GDPUD to be used in the same manner as the surplus
funds per the Closeout Report

Pursuant to Section 8784 of California Streets and Highways Code, a surplus in the Redemption
Fund that remains after the retirement of all outstanding bonds “shall first be applied to repayment
to the city of any special taxes levied by it for the purpose of advancing funds under Part 13
(commencing with Section 8800) less its recovery on the sale or redemption of the properties
assessed, and also of any costs incurred by it under this division. The remainder shall be repaid in
accordance with the provisions of Section 8783 to persons paying supplemental assessments, if
any, and the balance may be proportionately credited upon the final installments due upon the

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Pilot Hill South Assessment District No. 1989-3

Closeout Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017

Agenda ltem # 6D

assessments securing the bonds and repaid to those persons whose assessments have been
previously paid or may be transferred to the general fund of the city.”

The District has not levied any special taxes pursuant to Part 13 of the Code, and no property owners
have paid supplemental assessments. NBS has reviewed the formation documents for AD 1989-3
and has determined that there are no additional instructions for, or limitations upon, the disposition
of the Redemption Fund surplus. Since the final annual levy was performed in Fiscal Year 2014/15,
NBS recommends the GDPUD transfer the remaining funds held in the Redemption Fund, less any
closeout fees and administrative expenses, to its General Fund for use in accordance with the Code.
The net amount to be transferred to the General Fund is $37,567.85.

The GDPUD has determined the best use of remaining funds in accordance with the applicable laws
and formation documents. This Closeout Report summarizes the determinations for the disposition
of the remaining funds. The GDPUD has chosen to dispose of the remaining funds pursuant to
Section 8784 of the Code.

FISCAL IMPACT
The action will result in a transfer of $37,567.85 to the General Fund.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution declaring the redemption
fund as surplus, ordering the disposition of surplus amounts in the amount of $37,567.85, approving
the assessment district closeout analysis and findings report prepared by NBS, and accepting the
Notice of Completion of Public Improvements for Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District 1989-3.

ALTERNATIVE
The alternative is to analyze the apportionments, revise the report, and refund each parcel’s proportionate
share of the surplus based upon their original lien. This additional work would be completed by NBS and
funded by the Pilot Hill South Assessment District. The cost of this additional work will range from $1,725
to $3,725 depending on how many apportionments and children parcels are identified during the initial
analysis by NBS.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution
2. Assessment District No. 1989-3 (Pilot Hill South) District Closeout Analysis and Findings



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6D, Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-05

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE REDEMPTION FUND AS SURPLUS, ORDERING THE
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS AMOUNTS, APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
CLOSEOUT ANALYSIS AND FINDINGS REPORT PREPARED BY NBS, AND
ACCEPTING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
FOR PILOT HILL SOUTH WATER ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1989-3

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (the
“GDPUD") has, by previous resolution and related actions, undertaken proceedings pursuant to
the Municipal Improvement Act of 1913 to form and confirm assessments in the special
assessment district known and designated as Assessment District No. 1989-3 (the “Assessment
District”); and,

WHEREAS, the Department of Water Resources held a loan for funds advanced to the
GDPUD for the completion of the improvements authorized by the Assessment District; and,

WHEREAS, the payment of all principal and interest due on the loan has been satisfied
and surplus funds exist in the following amount:

Assessment Fund Balance,
District Fund as of January 1, 2017
Redemption Fund $50,067.85

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. The GDPUD Board of Directors hereby declares the fund balance of the
Assessment District to be surplus.

Section 3. The GDPUD Board of Directors hereby approves the Assessment District
Closeout Analysis and Findings Report prepared for the Assessment District by NBS.

Section 4. The GDPUD Board of Directors hereby orders the disposition of said surplus
funds, less closeout fees and GDPUD administrative expenses, according to Sections 8784 and
8885 of the California Streets and Highways Code, and in the manner described in the
Assessment District Closeout Analysis and Findings Report prepared by NBS.

Section 5. The GDPUD authorizes the closeout of Pilot Hill South Water Assessment
District No. 1989-3.

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-05 Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 13th day of June, 2017, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-05 duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District,
County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 13" day of June 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-05 Page 2 of 2



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Assessment District No. 1989-3 |
(Pilot Hill South)

District Closeout Analysis and Findings

March 2017

 OFFICE LOCATIONS:

| Temecula éﬁbrﬁb;‘ate Headquarters .
© 32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 .
Temecula, CA 92592 :

. San Francisco — Regional Office
870 Market Street, Suite 1223 -
Francisco, CA 94102

lifornia Satellite Offices
Atascadero, Davis ¥
Huntington Beach; .

shua Tree, Riverside
Sacramento, San Jose

- www.nbsgov.com




Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
(530) 333-4356

District Board

Lon Uso, President
Jesse Hanschild, Vice President
Carl Hoelscher, Director
David Halpin, Treasurer

Dane Wadle Director
District Staff
Steven Palmer, General Manager
Vaughn Johnson, Accountant

NBS

Danielle Wood, Client Services Director
Adina McCargo, Senior Consultant

Andrew Kraus, Financial Analyst



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 (the “Assessment District”) was established in 1990
by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District {the “GDPUD”). The improvement project, funded by a
loan in the amount of $263,550, consisted of the construction of a commercial and domestic water system
to serve the lots and parcels of land within the Assessment District. The project included 16,400 feet of 6”
and 8” pipe, and related appurtenances, including valves, services, and one pressure reducing station. The
project also invoived purchasing sufficient capacity in the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant to
serve one SFU for each of the parcels assessed.

The loan for the project was originally scheduled to mature in October 2022 and was held by the California
Department of Water Resources (the “DWR”).

The GDPUD has retained NBS to perform a closeout analysis and prepare a District Closeout Analysis and
Findings Report (the “Closeout Report”) for the Assessment District. This Closeout Report summarizes the
recommendations for the disposition of the remaining funds in accordance with the applicable laws and
documents for the loan.

The final levy was in Fiscal Year 2014/15, as there were sufficient funds to make the regular debt service
payment and retire the remaining balance of the loan in June 2015. A surplus balance remained in the
Redemption Fund after the retirement of all debt.

The fund balances provided within this report are as of January 1, 2017.

An analysis of any remaining delinquencies was performed. El Dorado County’s records show there is one
parcel, owned by County of El Dorado General Services, with a delinquent direct bill charge. Funds
collected from delinquent parcels will be transferred to the General Fund of the GDPUD to be used in the
same manner as the surplus funds per this Closeout Report.

As less than $5 million in tax-exempt debt was issued by GDPUD, this loan is exempt from arbitrage rebate
requirements.

The GDPUD has determined the best use of remaining funds in accordance with the applicable laws and
formation documents. This Closeout Report summarizes the determinations for the disposition of the
remaining funds. The GDPUD has chosen to dispose of the remaining funds pursuant to Section 8784 of
the Code.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 1.  FUNDS ANALYSIS......cccicoririereerrareesnesessueessnsesrssesssssssssesssnssssesssnsasssssssssasssssssaass
Section 2.  DISPOSITION OF FUNDS .......cccceieriersrarnerssenssnnsrsnsesrsnssssssssesssesesasesssssnsssssssssssanse

2.1, IMPROVEMENT FUND........o0000 ccoonsitiasiisinessessnsasncesasesaessssss it rane s 3sbisssnne ensifassiessnsases

2.2. REDEMPTION FUND ......ciiiimiiiireiiiiiinrisseeee e s sreesisessss et saassesese s b enssassneesnrananesaessessnns
Section 3. NOTICE OF COMPLETION........c.cceveercreercnneranesnssesnnessssssnisessassssessesesasssssessssssssnans
Section 4.  RESOLUTION ........cocveierersnresnnssneessnesssnesssnseessessssseessesssasssssessnsessransssssnsssassananes
Section 5. LEVY AND COLLECTION SUMMARY ........cercruererrereransessneessecssnsssasesssasesesnensssnsssanes

Section 6.  FINAL DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE .........cccooevensesessmsnsssnssssssssesssssssesssasssessssssssssesans



Section1l. FUNDS ANALYSIS

The following page shows the funds analysis prepared for the Assessment District. The analysis reflects all
fund balances associated with the Assessment District.

@,\ NBS Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Vo) Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 Closeout Report 1



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3
District Closeout Funds Analysis

Improvement Fund
Pursuant to Section 10427 of the Code

Improvement Fund Balance as of 1/1/2017
Less amount to be transferred to the General Fund

$0.00
0.00

Ending Balance

Redemption Fund
Pursuant to Section 8784 of the Code

Redemption Fund Balance as of 1/1/2017

Less Previously Unrecovered City Administrative Fees

Less City fees and costs for closeout and refund processing
Less Legal Counsel fees

Less Consultant Closeout Analysis Fees

Less amount to be transferred to the General Fund

$0.00

$50,067.85
0.00

0.00

0.00
12,500.00
37,567.85

Ending Balance

Total amount to be transferred to the General Fund

Page 1 of 1

$0.00

$37,567.85



Section 2.  DISPOSITION OF FUNDS

2.1. IMPROVEMENT FUND

All money in the improvement Fund was expended, as the improvements are complete and the
Improvement Fund was closed.

2.2. REDEMPTION FUND

Pursuant to Section 8784 of California Streets and Highways Code (the “Code”), a surplus in the
Redemption Fund that remains after the retirement of all outstanding bonds “shall first be applied to
repayment to the city of any special taxes levied by it for the purpose of advancing funds under Part 13
(commencing with Section 8800) less its recovery on the sale or redemption of the properties assessed,
and also of any costs incurred by it under this division. The remainder shall be repaid in accordance with
the provisions of Section 8783 to persons paying supplemental assessments, if any, and the balance may
be proportionately credited upon the final installments due upon the assessments securing the bonds and
repaid to those persons whose assessments have been previously paid or may be transferred to the
general fund of the city.”

The GDPUD has not levied any special taxes pursuant to Part 13 of the Code, and no property owners
have paid supplemental assessments. NBS has reviewed the formation documents for the Assessment
District and has determined that there are no additional instructions for, or limitations upon the
disposition of the Redemption Fund surplus. Since the final annual levy was performed in Fiscal Year
2014/15, NBS recommends the GDPUD transfer the remaining funds held in the Redemption Fund, less
any closeout fees and administrative expenses, to its General Fund for use in accordance with the Code.

é \ " Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
g NBS Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 Closeout Report 2



Section 3. NOTICE OF COMPLETION

The following page contains the Notice of Completion of Acquisitions to be signed by the General Manager
of the GDPUD.

‘\ NBS Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
o Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 Closeout Report 3



NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3

Notice is hereby given that rights of use in certain facilities to be constructed through the Pilot Hill South
Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District as fully described in
the Engineer’s Report for said Assessment District dated November 14, 1990 have been constructed.

The following is an excerpt from the Engineer’s Report for the Assessment District dated November 14,
1990:

The Project shall consist of the construction of a commercial and domestic water system to serve the
lots and parcels of land within Assessment District No. 1989-3. The area to be served by the Pilot Hill
South Water Project contains approximately 93 assessable separate parcels, covering approximately
2,150 acres in the general vicinity north of Pilot Hill.

Water for the project will be obtained from the existing Auburn Lake Trails facilities, which include a
1.8 mgd water treatment plant and two storage tanks with a total capacity of 750,000 gallons.

The Pilot Hill South Water Project shall consist of 16.400 feet of 6” and 8” pipe, and related
appurtenances, including valves, services, and one pressure reducing station. Also included would be
a proportional share of an expansion of storage capacity.

The project also involves purchasing sufficient capacity in the existing or expanded Auburn Lake
Trails Water Treatment Plant to serve one SFU or equivalent (plus any additional SFU capacity
represented by an increase in service connection size requested by property owners) for each of the
parcels being assessed under these proceedings.

Reference is made to the original Engineer’s Report dated November 14, 1990 for a complete description
of improvements constructed.

The General Manager for the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District certifies that, to best of his
knowledge, the above recitals are true and correct.

Steven Palmer
General Manager Date
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District



Section4. RESOLUTION

The following pages contain the Resolution Declaring Surplus, Ordering Disposition of the Surplus,
Approving this Closeout Report, and accepting the Notice of Completion to be passed by the GDPUD
General Manager and Board of Directors.

Q\ NBS Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
) Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 Closeout Report



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE REDEMPTION FUND AS SURPLUS, ORDERING THE
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS AMOUNTS, APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
CLOSEOUT ANALYSIS AND FINDINGS REPORT PREPARED BY NBS, AND
ACCEPTING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
FOR PILOT HILL SOUTH WATER ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1989-3

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (the
“GDPUD”) has, by previous resolution and related actions, undertaken proceedings pursuant to
the Municipal Improvement Act of 1913 to form and confirm assessments in the special
assessment district known and designated as Assessment District No. 1989-3 (the “Assessment
District”); and,

WHEREAS, the Department of Water Resources held a loan for funds advanced to the
GDPUD for the completion of the improvements authorized by the Assessment District; and,

WHEREAS, the payment of all principal and interest due on the loan has been satisfied
and surplus funds exist in the following amount:

Assessment Fund Balance,
District Fund as of January 1, 2017
Redemption Fund $50,067.85

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. The GDPUD Board of Directors hereby declares the fund balance of the
Assessment District to be surplus.

Section 3. The GDPUD Board of Directors hereby approves the Assessment District
Closeout Analysis and Findings Report prepared for the Assessment District by NBS.

Section 4. The GDPUD Board of Directors hereby orders the disposition of said surplus
funds, less closeout fees and GDPUD administrative expenses, according to Sections 8784 and
8885 of the California Streets and Highways Code, and in the manner described in the
Assessment District Closeout Analysis and Findings Report prepared by NBS.

Page 1 0of 2



Section 5. The GDPUD authorizes the closeout of Pilot Hill South Water Assessment
District No. 1989-3.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this day of , 20__, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Steven Palmer
General Manger
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

ATTEST:

District Clerk
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

District Attorney
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Page 2 of 2



Section 5. LEVY AND COLLECTION SUMMARY

The following pages show a summary of the levies and collections for the Assessment District.

a Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
\‘“‘*:) NBS Pilot Hil} South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 Closeout Report



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Delinquency Summary Report

As of. 01/01/2017

Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent Bilied Paid Delinquent Delinquent
District Due Date Amount Amount Amount Amount%  Installments Installments Instaliments Instaliments %
Pilot Hill So.l
08/01/2006 Biliing:
12/10/2005 $9,696.55 $9,696.55 $0.00 0.00% 85 85 0 0.00%
04/10/2006 $9,696.55 $9,696.55 $0.00 0.00% 85 85 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,393.10 $19,393.10 $0.00 0.00% 170 170 0 0.00%
08/01/2006 Billing:
12/10/2006 $9,699.10 $9,699.10 $0.00 0.00% 85 85 0 0.00%
04/10/2007 $9,699.10 $9,699.10 $0.00 0.00% 85 85 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,398.20 $19,398.20 $0.00 0.00% 170 170 0 0.00%
08/01/2007 Billing:
12/10/2007 $9,715.92 $9,715.92 $0.00 0.00% 86 86 0 0.00%
04/10/2008 $9,715.92 $9,716.92 $0.00 0.00% 86 86 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,431.84 $19,431.84 $0.00 0.00% 172 172 0 0.00%
08/01/2008 Billing:
12/10/2008 $9,718.44 $9,718.44 $0.00 0.00% 88 86 0 0.00%
04/10/2009 $9,718.44 $9,718.44 $0.00 0.00% 86 86 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,436.88 $19,436.88 $0.00 0.00% 172 172 0 0.00%
08/01/2009 Billing:
12/10/2009 $9,535.16 $9,535.16 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
04/10/2010 $9,535.16 $9,535.16 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,070.32 $19,070.32 $0.00 0.00% 168 168 0 0.00%
08/01/2010 Billing:
12/10/2010 $9,529.15 $9,529.15 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
04/10/2011 $9,529.15 $9,529.15 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 [¢] 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,068.30 $19,058.30 $0.00 0.00% 168 168 0 0.00%
08/01/2011 Billing:
12/10/2011 $9,548.15 $9,548.15 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
04/10/2012 $9,548.15 $9,548.15 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,096.30 $19,096.30 $0.00 0.00% 168 168 0 0.00%
Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 1 of 2 03/15/2017 11:04:49AM



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Delinquency Summary Report
As of: 01/01/2017

Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent
District Due Date Amount Amount Amount Amount % Instaliments  Installments Installments Installments %
Pilot Hill So.l
08/01/2012 Billing:
12/10/2012 $9,568.53 $9,568.53 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
04/10/2013 $9,568.53 $9,568.53 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $19,137.06 $19,137.06 $0.00 0.00% 168 168 0 0.00%
08/01/2013 Billing:
12/10/2013 $9,582.50 $9,465.29 $117.21 1.22% 84 83 1 1.19%
04/10/2014 $9,582.50 $9,465.29 $117.21 1.22% 84 83 1 1.19%
Subtotal: $19,165.00 $18,930.58 $234.42 1.22% 168 166 2 1.19%
08/01/2014 Billing:
12/10/2014 $9,597.90 $9,597.90 $0.00 0.00% 84 84 0 0.00%
04/10/2015 $9,597.90 $9,480.50 $117.40 1.22% 84 83 1 1.19%
Subtotal: $19,195.80 $19,078.40 $117.40 0.61% 168 167 1 0.60%
Pilot Hill So. Total: $192,382.80 $192,030.98 $351.82 0.18 % 1,692 1,689 3 0.18%
Agency Grand Total: $192,382.80 $192,030.98 $361.82 0.18% 1,692 1,689 3 0.18%

Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 2 of 2 03/15/2017 11:04:49AM



Section 6.  FINAL DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

The following page contains the closing debt service schedule, which shows the final payment made on
September 2, 2015.

Ty * Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(5-3 N Bs Pilot Hill South Water Assessment District No. 1989-3 Closeout Report 6



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Assessment District No. 1989-3 (Pilot Hill South)
Current Debt Service Schedule
Bonds Dated: 07/24/1991
Bonds Issued: $339,210.88

Payment Interest Payment Annual Call
Date CUSIP Rate Balance Principal Interest Total Total Premium  Status
03/02/1992 .0000% $339,210.88 $0.00 $7,433.50 $7,433.50 $0.00 0.0000% Paid
09/02/1992 4.4958 339,210.88 6,390.83 6,137.75 12,528.58 19,962.08 0.0000 Paid
03/02/1993 0.0000 332,820.05 .00 5,994.09 5,994.09 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/1993 3.6020 332,820.05 6,625.28 5,994.09 12,619.37 18,613.46 0.0000 Paid
03/02/1994 0.0000 326,194.77 .00 5,874.77 5,874.77 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/1994 3.6020 326,194.77 6,868.32 5,874.77 12,743.09 18,617.86 0.0000 Paid
03/02/1995 0.0000 319,326.45 .00 5,751.07 5,7561.07 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/1995 3.6020 319,326.45 7,120.29 5,761.07 12,871.36 18,622.43 0.0000 Paid
03/02/1996 0.0000 312,206.16 .00 5,622.83 5,622.83 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/1996 3.6020 312,206.16 7,381.49 5,622.83 13,004.32 18,627.15 0.0000 Paid
03/02/1997 0.0000 304,824.67 .00 5,489.89 5,489.89 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/1997 3.6020 304,824.67 7,652.28 5,489.89 13,142.17 18,632.06 0.0000 Paid
03/02/1998 0.0000 297,172.39 .00 5,352.07 5,352.07 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/1998 3.6020 297,172.39 7,933.00 5,352.07 13,285.07 18,637.14 0.0000 Paid
03/02/1999 0.0000 289,239.39 .00 5,209.20 . 5,209.20 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/1999 3.6020 289,239.39 8,224.02 5,209.20 13,433.22 18,642.42 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2000 0.0000 281,015.37 .00 5,061.09 5,061.09 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2000 3.6020 281,015.37 8,625.72 5,061.09 13,586.81 18,647.90 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2001 0.0000 272,489.65 .00 4,907.54 4,907.54 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2001 3.6020 272,489.65 8,838.48 4,907.54 13,746.02 18,653.56 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2002 0.0000 263,651.17 .00 4,748.36 4,748.36 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2002 3.6020 263,651.17 9,162.72 4,748.36 13,911.08 18,659.44 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2003 0.0000 254,488.45 .00 4,583.34 4,583.34 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2003 3.6020 254,488.45 9,408.85 4,583.34 14,082.19 18,665.53 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2004 0.0000 244,989.60 .00 4,412.26 4,412.26 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2004 3.6020 244,989.60 9,847.32 4,412.26 14,259.58 18,671.84 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2005 0.0000 235,142.28 .00 4,234.91 4,234.91 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2005 3.6020 235,142.28 10,208.56 4,234.91 14,443.47 18,678.38 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2006 0.0000 224,933.72 .00 4,051.06 4,051.06 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2006 3.6020 224,933.72 10,583.06 4,051.06 14,634.12 18,685.18 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2007 0.0000 214,350.66 .00 3,860.46 3,860.46 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2007 3.6020 214,350.66 10,971.30 3,860.46 14,831.76 18,692.22 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2008 0.0000 203,379.36 .00 3,662.86 3,662.86 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2008 3.6020 203,379.36 11,373.78 3,662.86 15,036.64 18,699.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2009 0.0000 192,005.58 .00 3,458.02 3,458.02 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2009 3.6020 192,005.58 11,791.02 3,458.02 15,249.04 18,707.06 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2010 0.0000 180,214.56 .00 3,245.66 3,245.66 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2010 3.6020 180,214.56 12,223.57 3,245.66 15,469.23 18,714.89 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2011 0.0000 167,990.99 .00 3,025.52 3,025.52 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2011 3.6020 167,990.99 12,671.99 3,025.52 15,697.51 18,723.03 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2012 0.0000 155,319.00 .00 2,797.30 2,797.30 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2012 3.6020 155,319.00 13,136.86 2,797.30 15,934.16 18,731.46 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2013 0.0000 142,182.14 .00 2,560.70 2,560.70 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2013 3.6020 142,182.14 13,618.78 2,560.70 16,179.48 18,740.18 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2014 0.0000 128,563.36 .00 2,315.43 2,315.43 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2014 3.6020 128,563.36 14,118.39 2,315.43 16,433.82 18,749.25 0.0000 Paid

Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 1 0of 2 03/20/2017 12:09:17PM



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Assessment District No. 1989-3 (Pilot Hill South)
Current Debt Service Schedule
Bonds Dated: 07/24/1991
Bonds Issued: $339,210.88

Payment Interest Payment Annual Call
Date CusIP Rate Balance Principal Interest Total Total Premium  Status

03/02/2015 0.0000 114,444.97 .00 2,061.15 2,061.15 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2015 3.6020 114,444.97 14,636.31 2,061.15 16,697.46 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2015 0.0000 99,808.66 99,808.66 .00 99,808.66 118,567.27 0.0000  Bond Call
03/02/2016 0.0000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
09/02/2016 3.6020 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 0.0000
03/02/2017 0.0000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
09/02/2017 3.6020 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
03/02/2018 0.0000 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 0.0000
09/02/2018 3.6020 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
03/02/2019 0.0000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
09/02/2019 3.6020 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
03/02/2020 0.0000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
09/02/2020 3.6020 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
03/02/2021 0.0000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
09/02/2021 3.6020 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0000
Grand Total: $339,210.88 $210,130.41 $549,341.29  $549,341.29

Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 2 of 2 03/20/2017 12:09:17PM



Progress Report

Georgetown Divide PUD ALT WTP CM and Inspection
Topic: Progress Report No 1

PREPARED FOR: George Sanders, P.E.
COPIES: Gloria Omania
PREPARED BY: Dan Rich, P.E

DATE: June 1, 2017

The following work was completed through Professional Services Agreeement with the
District for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Auburn Lakes Trail
WTP. The Agreement was executed on May 1, 2017 for $649,980.

This invoice covers work completed in through May of 2017.

Work completed this pay period includes:

® Setup project records management system

e Provided onsite construction inspection and management for the days shown on the
attached invoice.

This Pay Previously Invoice

Task Budget Period Billed No.
Construction Management and Inspection $ 649980 § 15435 $ - 1785
Invoice 1785 attached.

G

NEXGEN 1

...........






NEXGEN Utility Management

4010 Lennane Drive
Sacramento, CA 95834

Bill To:

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240

6425 Main Street

Georgetown, CA 95634

Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:

Terms

P.O. Number:

Invoice

1785
5/30/2017
6/14/2017
Net 15

UM Pnncnpal
U cipal:

UM - Inspector

w
o
B

e

i

4/25/201 7

| BIS2017 |
5052017

" 5/12/2017
“5/12/2017
5/15/2017

[T V%
UM E

o larzor |
5/1/2017

2
4 e
'UM - Inspector BRSO e LY 1511812017 2| - < 520.01
UM - Inspector 4 5/17/2017 520.00
UM - Inspector <« "% B /5/18/2017 1| <= 390,00
UM - Principal 2 5/22/2017 380.00
UM - Inspector .2 s [ BN s B | 512212017 520.00
UM - Construction Man. 8 5/23/2017 1,360.00T
UM - Construgtion Man... | = = e 8 £5/24/2017 . | ++ 1,360.00T
UM - Principal 2 5/25/2017 380.00
‘UM - Construction Man... SN R 5/25/2017 . | :» 1,360.00T
UM - Principal 2 5/26/2017 380.00
UM - Construction Man..; 8 5/26/2017 1,360.00T
No Sales Tax UM 0.00
Direct Deposit: Bank of America Routing: 121000358 Account; 07031 41840
Send remiI:tances to: vyee@nexgenum.cfm. Total $15,435.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone # E-Mail
916.564.8000 vyee@nexgenam.com Balance Due $15,435.00




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND PROPOSED APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT 2
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH GEORGE
SANDERS, EXTENDING THE TERM TO JUNE 30, 2018 AND
INCREASING THE AMOUNT BY $76,800 TO A TOTAL OF $228,600

PREPARED BY: Gloria Omania, Board Assistant

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
T mmmme s e g e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

BACKGROUND

The District executed a Professional Services Agreement with George W. Sanders for Civil Engineering
Services commencing on September 8, 2015, and ended June 30, 2016. The original contract is
included as Attachment 1. On June 14, 2016, the Board of Directors approved Amendment 1
(Attachment 2) extending the Agreement through June 30, 2017.

The Consultant’s work activities under this Agreement focus on, but are not limited to, project-related
activities associated with the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant Project (ALTWTPP) and the
Consumnes American Bear Yuba Integrated Regional Water Management Plant (CABY) grant.

The Consultant receives compensation under a CalPers retirement. A condition of that retirement is
that the retiree not work more than 960 hours (1/2 time) during a Fiscal Year (July 1 through June 30).

DISCUSSION

George Sanders has provided excellent leadership as Project Manager for the ALTWTPP. The
construction began in March and is on course for completion in December 2018. Mr. Sanders’ services
is important to the successful completion of the project.

Amendment 2 to the Professional Services Agreement is included with this report as Attachment 3. With
this Amendment, the Consultant agrees to compensation at the rate of $80.00 per hour for a total
number of hours not to exceed 960, beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT
This action results in an expenditure for Civil Engineering Services not to exceed $76,800 for the period

July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, plus mileage at $.56/mile or the Federal rate. This expenditure is
included in the ALT Water Treatment Plant Project Budget and the Draft Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 € gd-pud.org



Consider Extending Professional Services

Agreement with George Sanders Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017

Agenda ltem #6E

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District approve
Amendment 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with George Sanders for Civil Engineering
Services, extending the term to June 30, 2018, and increasing the total contract amount by $76,800 to
a total amount of $228,600.

ALTERNATIVES

Successful management and completion of the ALTWTPP is critical to the sustainability and success of
the District. A dedicated Project Manager is necessary for successful completion of the ALTWTPP. If
the Board elects not to authorize Amendment 2 with George Sanders, then the District will need to either
hire a new employee to serves as Project Manager or enter an agreement with another consultant for
project management services.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Original Professional Services Agreement — George Sanders
2. Amendment 1
3. Amendment 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
{ AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
With
George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer
For
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made and
entered into this 8day of September, 2015 (“Effective Date”) by and between
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ("District") and George W.
Sanders, Civil Engineer, ("Consultant"). District and Consultant may each be referred to
individually as “Party” or collectively as “Parties” in this Agreement. There are no

other parties to this Agreement.
RECITALS

A.  District seeks to hire an independent contractor to assist the District in a
variety of civil engineering design and construction needs. Consultant’s work activities,
under this Agreement, will focus on, but not be limited to, project related activities
associated with the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant Project (" ALT Treatment
Plant”) and the Cosumnes American Bear Yuba Integrated Regional Water
Management Plan grant (“CABY Grant”) (collectively, “Services”); and

B. Consultant represents that he is duly licensed as a Civil Engineer, in the
State of California, with experience in the design and construction fields; and

C.  Consultant previously worked for District in a number of positions
including Interim General Manager, and that previous work in addition to Consultants
other work experience provides Consultant with the skills and knowledge necessary to

do the required work; and

D. District shall retain Consultant’s Services subject to the restrictions set
forth in this Agreement and those established under Government Code section
7522.56,providing guidelines for retired annuitants to continue working for a California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (“CalPERS”) contracting agency such as the

District.

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page1of8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

NOW THEREFORE, District and Consultant, for the consideration hereinafter
set forth, agree as follows:

SECTION 1- RECITALS

The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”) are true and correct and are hereby incorporated
into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 18 of this Agreement,

Sections 1 through 18 shall prevail.

SECTION 2 - SCOPE OF WORK

Consultant agrees to provide the Services, as directed by the General Manager, relating
to as needed engineering design and construction activities.

SECTION 3 - TERM

District and Consultant agree that this contract shall be in effect for a one-year period

beginning September 8, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 (“Term”). Consultant shall not
exceed Nine Hundred Sixty (960) working hours for the District during the CalPERS

fiscal year of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

SECTION 4 - COMPENSATION

A.  District agrees to pay and Consultant agrees to accept on a time and
materials basis an amount not to exceed $75,000, for completion of the Services
identified in the Scope of Work (Section 2). The Services shall be compensated at a rate
of $80.00 per hour plus mileage at $0.56/mile or the Federal rate. The total amount is
not to exceed $75,000 unless amended by both parties in writing.

B. The Consultant shall submit billing invoices to the District identifying
number of hours and the specific services provided.

C. The granting of any payment by District, or the receipt thereof by
Consultant, or any inspection, review, approval or oral statement by any representative
of District, or State certification, shall not, in any way, waive, limit, or replace any
certification or approval procedures normally required or lessen the liability of
Consultant to re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service, including but not limited to
cases where the unsatisfactory character of such Service may not have been apparent or

detected at the time of such payment, inspection, review or approval.

D.  Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver or limitation of any
right or remedy, whether in equity or at law, which District may have pursuant to this

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page 2 of 8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

.

Agreement or any applicable law. All rights and remedies of District, whether under
this Agreement or applicable law, shall be cumulative.

SECTION 5 - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

Either Party may terminate this Agreement or any part thereof at any time upon ten (10)
days written notice to the Consultant. In the event of any such termination, the
Consultant is to be fairly compensated for all work performed to the date of
termination, and the District shall be entitled to all work performed.

If the District fails to pay the Consultant within sixty (60) days of the date provided for
any payments hereunder, the District agrees that the Consultant shall have the right to
consider such default a breach of this Agreement, and Consultant may terminate its

duties under this Agreement upon ten (10) days written notice.

SECTION 6 - NOTICE OF DETRIMENTAL INFORMATION

The Consultant shall promptly notify the District of the discovery of any information
that could be detrimental to the successful completion of the Services. The Consultant
shall provide in writing to the District said detrimental information within 24 hours of
the time of discovery. The District shall then promptly review such detrimental
information and notify the Consultant to proceed with or terminate the remainder of

the Services to be performed.
SECTION 7 - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A.  Consulting Standard: The Consultant represents and warrants to the
District that it is fully experienced and properly qualified to perform Services called for
herein. Consultant further agrees that he/she will follow the current, prevailing,
generally accepted practice of the consulting profession to make findings, render
opinions, prepare factual presentations, and provide professional advice and
recommendations regarding the Services rendered under this Agreement.

B. Consultant is Independent Contractor: The Consultant shall finance its
own operations hereunder, with the exception of District provided office space, shall

operate as an independent contractor and not as an agent or employee of the District,
and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to be inconsistent with this
relationship or status. The District shall provide the Consultant with office space,
located within the District office, located at 6425 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown,
CA 95634, dedicated for the sole purpose of conducting District business.

C.  Consultant's Records: The Consultant shall maintain and make available
for inspection by the District and its auditors accurate records of its costs,

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page 3 of 8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
~ AGENDAITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

disbursements, and receipts with respect to any Services under this Agreement that is to
be compensated for on the basis of the Consultant's costs. Such inspections may be
made during regular office hours at any time until six (6) months after the final
payment under this Agreement is made to the Consultant.

D.  Ownership of Data and Reports: All reports and all data compiled and
used in the performance of this Agreement shall be the property of the District.

E. Responsibility for Changes in Work: If the District makes any changes in
the work performed by the Consultant hereunder which affect the Consultant’s

Services, District shall waive any and all liability arising out of such changes as against
the Consultant, and the District shall assume full responsibility for such changes, unless
the District has given the Consultant prior notice and has received from the Consultant

written consent for such changes.

F. Arbitration: All questions between the Parties as to their rights and
obligations under this Agreement are subject to arbitration if agreed to by both Parties.
In case of any dispute, either Party may request arbitration by submitting a written
request for arbitration to the other Party. If the other Party agrees to arbitration, the
disputed matter shall be referred to and decided by two competent persons who are
experts in the subject matter of the dispute, one to be selected by the District and the
other by the Consultant. In case these two experts cannot agree, they shall select a third
arbitrator and the decision of any two of them shall be binding on both Parties.

G.  Assignment: This contract shall be binding upon the heirs, successors,
executors, administrators and assigns of the Parties; however, no assignment or
subcontract by one Party shall be valid without the prior written consent of the other

Party.

H. Invalidity of Contract Provisions: Should any provision of this contract be
found or deemed to be invalid, this Agreement shall be construed as not containing

such provision, and all other provisions which are otherwise lawful shall remain in full
force and effect, and to this end, the provisions of this contract are declared to be

severable.

L Place of Making and Performance of Contract: This contract shall be
deemed to have been made in El Dorado County, California and the Services required

to be performed in El Dorado County, California.

J. Financial Disclosure: The Consultant shall make all disclosures required
by the District's conflict of interest code in accordance with the Consultant category
designated by the District, unless the District's General Manager determines in writing
that the Consultant's duties are more limited in scope than is warranted by the

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page4 of 8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGEND/}"IT EM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

-

Consultant category and that a narrower disclosure category should apply. The
Consultant also agrees to make disclosure in compliance with the District's conflict of
interest code if, at any time after the execution of this Agreement, Consultant's duties
under this Agreement warrant greater disclosure by the Consultant than was originally
contemplated. The Consultant shall make disclosures in the time, place and manner set
forth in the District's conflict of interest code and as directed by the District.

K.  Retired Annuitant Requirements: By signing this Agreement, Consultant
certifies that there has been a One Hundred Eighty (180) gap day between the date of
retirement and the Effective Date. Consultant also certifies that he/ she has not received

any unemployment insurance payment from any public employer within the twelve
(12) months prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement.

SECTION 8 - CONFORMITY WITH LAW AND SAFETY

Consultant shall observe and comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes and
regulations of governmental agencies, including federal, state, municipal and local
governing bodies having jurisdiction over any or all of the scope of Services, including
all provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1979 as amended, all
California Occupational Safety and Health Regulations, the California Building Code,
the American with Disabilities Act, any copyright, patent or trademark law and all
other applicable federal, state, municipal and local safety regulations, appropriate trade
association safety standards, and appropriate equipment manufacturer instructions. All
Services performed by Consultant must be in accordance with these laws, ordinances,
codes and regulations. Consultant’s failure to comply with any laws, ordinances, codes
or regulations applicable to the performance of the Services hereunder may constitute a
breach of contract. Should the District discover a violation of any of the applicable laws,
ordinances, codes or regulations referred to herein, the District shall give written notice
of such violation to Consultant, and Consultant shall have a reasonable time to cure
such violation. In cases where standards conflict, the standard providing the highest

degree of protection shall prevail.

If a death, serious personal injury or substantial property damage occurs in
connection with the performance of this Agreement, Consultant shall immediately
notify the District's General Manager by telephone. If any accident occurs in connection
with this Agreement, Consultant shall promptly submit a written report to District, in
such form as the District may require. This report shall include the following
information: (a) name and address of the injured or deceased person(s); (b) name and
address of Consultant's subcontractor, if any; (c) name and address of Consultant's
liability insurance carrier; and (d) a detailed description of the accident, including
whether any of District's equipment, tools or materials were involved.

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page 5 of 8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
- AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

SECTION 9 - INDEMNIFICATION BY CONSULTANT

Consultant agrees to indemnify the District and its elected and appointed councils,
boards, commissions, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from any and all
claims, costs, and liability for claims of damage, for any property damage or personal
injury, including death, which may arise as a result of any negligent or grossly
negligent acts or omissions by Consultant or Consultant’s contractors, subcontractors,

agents, or employees in connection with the Agreement.
SECTION 10 - NOTICES

Any notices required to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to have
been given by their deposit, postage prepaid, in the United States Postal Service,
addressed to the parties as follows:

To District: Wendell B. Wall M.P.A.
General Manager
GDPUD
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634

With a courtesy copy to:  Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.
Churchwell White LLP

1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

To Consultant: George W. Sanders
Civil Engineer
P.O. Box 1937
Placerville, CA 95667

Nothing hereinabove shall prevent either District or Consultant from personally
delivering any such notices to the other.

SECTION 11 - JURISDICTION

Except as otherwise specifically provided, this Agreement shall be administered and
interpreted under the laws of the State of California. Jurisdiction of litigation arising
from this Agreement shall be in California. In the event of a dispute, venue in any court
action shall be the County of El Dorado.

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page 6 of 8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

SECTION 12 - INTEGRATION

This agreement, together with its specific references, attachments and exhibits
constitutes the entire Agreement of District and Consultant as to those matters
contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect
with respect to those matters covered hereunder. This Agreement may not be modified

or altered except in writing signed by both Parties.

SECTION 13 - NON-DISCRIMINATION

In connection with the performance of Consultant pursuant to this Agreement,
Consultant will not willfully discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, sex, age,
disability, genetic information, marital status, amnesty, ancestry, national origin, or
status as a covered veteran in accordance with applicable federal or state statutes.
Consultant will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that
employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion,
gender, sexual orientation, sex, age, disability, genetic information, marital status,
amnesty, ancestry, national origin, or status as a covered veteran. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading or promotion,
demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination,
rates of pay or other forms of compensation and selection for training, including

apprenticeship.

SECTION 14 - WAIVER

No covenant, term, or condition or the breach thereof shall be deemed waived, except
by written consent of the Party against whom the waiver is claimed, and any waiver of
the breach of any covenant, term, or condition shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any
preceding or succeeding breach of the same or any other covenant, term, or condition.

SECTION 15 - AUTHORITY

All Parties to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the power and
authority to enter into this Agreement and the names, titles, and capacities herein stated
on behalf of any entities, persons, states, or firms represented or purported to be
represented by such entities, persons, states or firms and that all former requirements
necessary or required by the state or federal law in order to enter into the Agreement
have been fully complied with. Further, by entering into this Agreement, either Party
hereto shall have breached the terms or conditions of any other contract or agreement to
which such Party is obligated, which such breach would have a material effect hereon.

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page 7 of 8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 1

SECTION 16 - DRAFTING AND AMBIGUITIES

Each Party acknowledges that it has reviewed this Agreement with its own legal
counsel, and based upon the advice of that counsel, freely entered into this Agreement.
Each Party has participated fully in the review and revision of this Agreement. Any
rule of construction that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party does

not apply in interpreting this Agreement.
SECTION 17 - COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed simultaneously and in several counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute one and the same

instrument.

SECTION 18 - ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS

If any action at law or in equity, including action for declaratory relief, is brought to
enforce or interpret provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled
to reasonable attorney's fees and costs, which may be set by the court in the same action
or in a separate action brought for that purpose, in addition to any other relief to which

such Party may be entitled.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed and entered into this
Agreement the day and year first above written.

District: Consultant: fq
By:-M_MGS\__ By: 1(/ =
Wendell B. Wall M.P.A Georlge W.'Sanders
General Manager Civil Engi?éer
Date:Q - 16 ~2 QS Date: ;\// C"\// Lo l%
<
By:M ) W
Norm Krizl
President

Date: Q"/'J "‘RD{-(

GDPUD Professional Services Agreement - George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer Page 8 of 8



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 2

AMENDMENT NUMBER 1
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
(Effective Date of July 1, 2016)

With
George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer
For
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

This AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 is limited to two sections of the Agreement. Those effected sections are
SECTION 3 — TERM and SECTION 4 — COMPENSATION.

Under this action, SECTION 3 — TERM is hereby amended to read as follows:

GEORGETWON DIVIDE PUBIC UTILITY DISTRICE (“District”) and GEORGE W. SANDERS, CIVIL ENGINEER
(“Consultant”) agree that the term of this Professional Services Agreement (“Contract”) shall be
extended for one additional year. Under the current Contract the (“Term”) begins on September 8,
2015 and ends on June 30, 2016. Under this amendment the “Term” will be extended from July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017. Consultant shall not exceed Nine Hundred Sixty (960) working hours for the
District during the CalPERS fiscal year from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

Under this action, SECTION 4 - COMPENSATION is hereby amended to read as follows:

District and Consultant agree that the total compensation shall be increased to match the extended
“Term”. District agrees to pay and Consultant agrees to accept on a time and materials basis an
additional amount not to exceed $76,800, for completion of the Services identified in the Scope of Work
(Section 2). The Services shall be compensated at the same rate as prior to this amendment at $80.00
per hour plus mileage at $0.56/mile or the Federal rate.

This concludes the changes under this AMENDMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed and entered into this AMENDMENT 1
the day and year identified below.

District: Consultant:

2
!
DA s an \ g
By: _ < { By: L

Wendell B. Wall M.P.A., General Manager George W.ﬁﬁers‘, Civil Engineer

i

Date: (a— \S ZQ\\y Date: (‘3/ \(a}/ \(p

By: 7/W 7_4]/&

Norman A. Krizl, President

Date:_@"/f— /é’




GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E, Attachment 3

AMENDMENT NUMBER 2
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
(Effective Date of July 1, 2017)
with
George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer
for
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

This AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 is limited to two sections of the Agreement. Those effected sections are
SECTION 3 — TERM and SECTION 4 — COMPENSATION.

Under this action, SECTION 3 — TERM is hereby amended to read as follows:

GEORGETWON DIVIDE PUBIC UTILITY DISTRICE (“District”) and GEORGE W. SANDERS, CIVIL ENGINEER
(“Consultant”) agree that the term of this Professional Services Agreement (“Contract”) shall be
extended for one additional year. Under the current Contract the (“Term”) begins on September 8,
2015 and ends on June 30, 2016. Under this amendment the “Term” will be extended from July 1, 2017
through June 30, 2018. Consultant shall not exceed Nine Hundred Sixty (960) working hours for the
District during the CalPERS fiscal year from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

Under this action, SECTION 4 — COMPENSATION is hereby amended to read as follows:

District and Consultant agree that the total compensation shall be increased to match the extended
“Term”. District agrees to pay and Consultant agrees to accept on a time and materials basis an
additional amount not to exceed $76,800, for completion of the Services identified in the Scope of Work
(Section 2). The Services shall be compensated at the same rate as prior to this amendment at $80.00
per hour plus mileage at $0.56/mile or the Federal rate.

This concludes the changes under this AMENDMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed and entered into this AMENDMENT 1
the day and year identified below.

District: Consultant:
By: By:
Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager George W. Sanders, Civil Engineer
Date: Date:
By:

Londres Uso, President

Date:




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6F ‘

AGENDA SECTION:  NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2017-06 AUTHORIZING
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO APPROVE CHANGE ORDERS UP
TO A CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF $150,000 FOR THE MYERS AND
SONS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE ALT WATER
TREATMENT PLANT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

PREPARED BY: Gloria Omania, Board Assistant
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
BACKGROUND

On December 13, 2016, the Board authorized the execution of a contract with Myers and Sons
Construction for the construction of the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant Project for an
award amount of $10,249,000.

On February 14, 2017, the Board authorized the General Manager to approve and process
individual change orders on the construction contract with Myers and Sons for an amount not to
exceed $10,000.

A Notice to Proceed with the construction was issued to Myers and Sons on March 13, 2017, and
the project is at approximately 11% of completion.

DISCUSSION

Construction contract change order authority is issued to the General Manager to respond quickly
to field conditions and address construction issue, thereby minimizing delays that could increase
costs and expose the District to potential liability from delay claims from the contractor. Change
orders typically arise when field conditions differ from those expected and described by the owner,
and when the owner directs the Contractor to perform work that is substantially different than
described in the Bid Documents. The current General Manager authority of $10,000 per change
order does not provide Staff with enough flexibility to respond to field conditions, does not provide
the Board with control over the cumulative change order amount, and is inconsistent with common
practice in local government.

It is common practice for local agencies to authorize the responsible department head or agency
manager with authority to approve construction contract change orders up to a cumulative amount
of 10% of the construction costs. A quick survey of local water agencies (El Dorado Irrigation
District, Placer County Water Agency, and Nevada Irrigation District) indicates that General
Manager signing authority varies widely from $100,000 to $300,000. Based on the size and
complexity of this Project, and the current practice of these local water agencies, Staff recommends

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Change Order Authority for the ALTWTP Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item No. 6F

that the Board authorize the General Manager to approve change orders for this Project up to a
cumulative amount of $150,000.

Staff will continue to report to the Board monthly on the Project status and budget (including all
change orders approved by the General Manager), and continue to prepare weekly Project updates
for the public. If it becomes apparent that the cumulative total of all change orders approved by
the General Manager may exceed $150,000, Staff will request Board approval of either the pending
change orders, or request increased cumulative total change order approval authority for the
General Manager.

FISCAL IMPACT

This action could result in avoidance of increased costs due to delay claims by the Contractor. This
level of construction contract change order authority will not affect the Project budget. The current
Project budget already includes a 10% construction cost contingency, and this action by the Board
does not increase the Project budget. The General Manager will not approve change orders that
exceed the Project budget without Board action to increase the Project budget. The current Project
expenditures and budget are summarized below.

Phase Expended to Date Budget

Construction $1,126,585 $11,249,000

Construction Engineering,

Construction Management, and | $72,628 $1,076,226

Environmental

Total $1,199,213 $12,325,226
CEQA ASSESSMENT

This action of approving change order authority is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District adopt the
attached Resolution authorizing the General Manager to approve change orders to the Myers and
Sons construction contract up to a cumulative total amount not to exceed $150,000.

ALTERNATIVES

a) Request substantive changes to the Resolution for staff to implement;

b) Reject the Resolution. In this case, Board action will be required to approve every change order
that exceeds $10,000.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6F, Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-06

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO APPROVE CHANGE
ORDERS TO THE MYERS AND SONS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE ALT
WATER TREATMENT PLANT CONSTRUCTION PRROJECT UP TO A CUMULATIVE

TOTAL OF $150,000

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (the “Board”)
adopted Resolution 2016-21 on December 13, 2016, authorizing the execution of a contract with Myers
and Sons Construction, LP, to construct the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant (ALTWTP) for
an award amount of $10,249,000; and

WHEREAS, at its meeting of February 14, 2017, the Board acknowledged that (1) the Board
conducts regular meetings monthly; (2) the District Staff will address changes during construction; and
(3) elements of the project are expected to move rapidly during construction and efforts should be made
to reduce delays that could increase costs and expose the District to potential liability; and

WHEREAS, the Board, on February 14, 2017, authorized the General Manager to approve and
process single change orders on the ALTWTP construction project for an amount not to exceed
$10,000; and

WHEREAS, it is a common practice within local government agencies for a General Manager
to have authority to approve and process Change Orders for up to 10% of the construction cost; and

WHEREAS, Project conditions and local practice support General Manager cumulative total
change order authority ranging between $100,000 and $300,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:
1. The General Manager is authorized to approve and process Change Orders on the
ALTWTP project, with Myers & Sons Construction, for a cumulative total amount not to

exceed $150,000;

2. All Change Orders approved by the General Manager will be reported to the Board during
regular meetings; and

3. Board approval will be required for all changes once the cumulative total amount of
change orders approved by the General Manager reaches $150,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 13th day of June, 2017, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-06 Page 1 of 2



ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-05 duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of
El Dorado, State of California, on the 13" day of June 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-06 Page 2 of 2



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 .

AGENDA SECTION: PUBLIC HEARING

SUBJECT: PROPOSITION 4, APPROPRIATION LIMIT — RESOLUTION 2014-04
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
BACKGROUND

In November of 1979, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 4, more commonly
known as the (Paul) Gann Initiative. The proposition places limits on the amount of tax revenue
that can be spent by all entities of government. The District is a local government and therefore
must comply with the proposition. The proposition became effective for the 1980-81 fiscal year, but
the formula for calculating the limits began with the 1978-79 “base year” tax revenues. Since that
time, the District has been setting a public hearing annually to establish its appropriation limit
(maximum general tax revenue that can be spent), which is derived from information received from
the State Department of Finance during May. The change factor is based on the per capita personal
income change for the year and population change for unincorporated areas of El Dorado County.

As required by law, local governments must hold a public hearing to establish the appropriations
limit for the upcoming fiscal year. Today’s hearing provides the opportunity for the public to
comment. This hearing was noticed in the Georgetown Gazette on June 1. A copy of the Proof of
Publication is included with this report as Attachment 1.

DISCUSSION

The limit for FY 2017-18 is calculated to be $2,507,976. The District is in compliance with the
appropriate limit because the estimated general tax revenue for FY 2017-18 is $1,560,000 which
is considerably less than the limit.

A copy of Resolution 2017-04 is included as Attachment 2.

FISCAL IMPACT

Establishing the Proposition 4 Appropriation Limit (Gann Limit) is necessary to comply with Article
XIIB of the State Constitution and allows the District to spend the property tax revenue. The
District cannot legally spend property tax revenue without establishing this Appropriation Limit.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



Proposition 4 — Appropriations Limit Page 2
Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Agenda Item 7

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) adopt
the attached Resolution 2017-04 setting the Proposition 4 Appropriation Limit for the District.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Proof of Publication
2. Resolution 2017-04

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7, Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-04

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
SETTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 PROPOSITION 4
APPROPRIATIONS LIMITATION

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT conducted a hearing on the appropriations limitation for GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT on the 13 day of June, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the hearing was advertised and noticed as required by law; and

WHEREAS, the Board received testimony and other evidence regarding the
appropriations limitation to be established for the GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the GEORGETOWN
DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY that:

The GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT appropriations limit for
the 2016-17 Fiscal Year, as described in Article XIIIB of the State Constitution and implemented
by Chapter 1205, Statutes of 1980 is the sum of $2,407,811 computed as follows:

$2.407.811 x 1.0416 = $2.507.976
(2016-17 Appropriationx Limit) (2017-18 Appropriation Limit)

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regularly held meeting of the Board of Directors of the
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT this 13" day of June, 2017,

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Lon Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio

Secretary, Board of Directors

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-04 Page 1 of
2



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-04 duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT, County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 13% day of June 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-04 Page 2 of
2



(/#f\b\'\ _.‘J\ P T
G E_O.R GE T 0:W;N"

BALETT

PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(20155 C.C.P.)

72

1A 2
el #° &

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of El Dorado

I'am a citizen of the United States and a resident
of the County aforesaid; I'm over the age of
eighteen years, and not a party to or interested in
the above-entitled matter. I am a principal agent
of and/or the publisher of the El Dorado Gazette,
Georgetown Gazette & Town Crier, a newspaper
of general circulation printed and published
once each week in the town of Georgetown,
Ponderosa Judicial District, County of El -
Dorado, and which newspaper has been
adjudged a newspaper of general circulation

by the Superior Court to the County of El
Dorado, State of California, under the date of
April 3, 1970, Case Number 18589; that the
notice, of which the attached is a printed copy
(set in type no smaller than non-pareil), has been
published in each regular and entire issue of said
newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on
the following dates, to-wit:

06/01
All in the year 2017
I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that
the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Placerville, California, this 1°7
day of JUNE, 2017

MM—Q\/

Signature

GDPUD Board Meeting of 6/13/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7, Attachment 2

Proof of Publication of:
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING




